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Y8 Global Energy

Private Limited

The Principal Secretary Dated- 18/09/2015
Mahm-aéhtra Electricity Regulatory Commission,

World Trade Center, Center No. 1, 13 th Floor,

Cuffe Parade, Colaba, Mumbai 400 005.

Dear Bir,

% v

This is with reference to the subject cited above. We are filing the required
copies along with the application.

We shall be pleased to provide you with such other assistance as may be
required in this regard.

Thanking You,

For Global Energy Private Limited

M—.—M‘—“

Abhijit Dhamdhere

i)

Enel.: Six copies of the petition along with annexures
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September 18, 2015

The Principal Secretary |
Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission
13" Floor, Centre No. 1
World Trade Centre
Cuffe Parade, Colaba
Mumbai 400 005
Re: Application for Grant of Trading License to M/s. Global Energy

Pvt. Ltd.

Index:

1) Affidavit

2) Application
3) Annexure I
4) Annexure II,
5) Annexure I1I
6) Annexure IV
7) Annexure V
8) Annexure VI

9) Annexure VII




BEFORE THE MAHARASHTRA REGULATORY COMMISSION, MUMBAL

Filling No,
Case No,
(To be filled by the

Office)

IN THE MATTER OF:

APPLICATION DATED [] FILED BY THE APPLICANT (GLOBAL ENERGY

)

PRIVATE LIMITED) SEEKING GRANT OF INTRA - STATE TRADING
LICENSE IN THE STATE OF MAHARASHTRA,

fidavit verifving the lication for prant of I tra - State Trading Licen ein the

state of Maharashtra

1, Abhijit Dhamdhere, son of Anant Dhamdhere aged 45 years residing at Mumbai

do solemnly affirm and say as follows:

1. I am authorised representative of Global Energy Private Limited, the

Applicant in the above matter and am duly authorised and competent to

make this affidavit,




I state that the Applicant is seeking a grant of intra-state trading license for
undertaking trading of electricity within the State of Maharashtra. The
application for the grant of the said license is being filed pursuant to the
express right of the Applicant to seek such a license in accordance with

Section 14 read with Section 15 of the Electricity Act, 2003, Further, the

Hon’ble Commission has jurisdiction to grant the said license under Section

86(1)(d) of the said Act.

3 [ state that the Applicant presently holds trading license granted by the
following Electricity Regulatory Commissions under Section 14 of the

Electricity Act, 2003:

W

a)  Inter-state trading license granted by the Hon’ble Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC);

b)  Intra-state trading license granted by the Hon'ble Uttar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC);

€)  Intra-state trading license granted by the Andhra Pradesh Electricity
Regulatory Commission (APERC);

d) Intra-state trading license granted by the Gujarat Electricity Regulatory
Commission (GERC); and

3 e) Intra-state trading license granted by the Orissa Electricity Regulatory

Commission (OERC).




I further state that Applicant’s intra-state trading license application for the

" state of Telangana was filed on June 16, 2014 and is currently pending before

the Hon'ble Telangana State Electricity Regulatory Commission (TSERC) as

O.P. No. 13 of 2015.

I further state that, as detailed hereinabove, the Applicant has an Inter-State

-'trading license granted by the Hon'ble Central Commission. Further, as per

Rule 9 of the Electricity Act, 2005, the Applicant is permitted to undertake
intra-state trading activity by using the Inter-State license, However, it is
stated that the said permission under the delegated legislation does not take
away the statutory right of the Applicant, in terms of Sections 14,15 read with
86(1)(d) of the Electricity Act 2003, to seek a separate intra-state trading

license in the State of Maharashtra,

I state that there are no -proceedings pending in any court of law/ tribunal or
arbitrator or any other authority with respect to trading license application of
the Applicant except as stated hereinabove, where issues arising and/or
reliefs sought is identical or similar to the issues arising in the matter pending

before this Hon’ble Commission,

The information provided and documents annexed with the trading license

application are based on information and I believe them to be true,

S
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% Solemnly affirm at Mumabi on this 18 day of September that the contents of the

ove affidavit are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material

8 been concealed therefrom.

( )

Identified before me

(Signature)

Mumbai

Dated | 2= 0O "[ - | 5.'# Secretary

BEZQ?E ME
BA, LLM,.ADR

ADVOCATE HIGH COURT &
N?;NW GOVT. OF INDIA

20 SAMADHAN CH
Aﬁmﬂfnﬂt‘% %mw
DATE 24/
o S
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September 18, 2015

The Principle Secretary

Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission
13" Floor, Centre No. 1

World Trade Centre

Cuffe Parade, Colaba

Mumbai 400 005

Re: Application for Grant of Trading License to M/s. Global
Energy Pvt. Ltd,

Dear Sir,

I/We hereby apply for a Trading Licence in accordance with the
"Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (Trading Licence
Conditions) Regulations, 2004”., We set out hereunder the relevant
particulars in connection with our application and shall further provide
any other information as required by the Commission.

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Name to appear on licence: Global Energy Pvt. Ltd.
2.  Primary Contact
a. Name : Mr. Abhijit Dhamdhere

b. Contact Address : 104, Maker Chamber VI, Nariman Point,
Mumbai 400021

€.  Phone Number : 022-43423300
d. Fax Number : 022 22040374

€. E-mail address ; abhijitd@qlobalenergy.net,in

INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPLICANT

Full legal name of organisation : Global Energy Pvt, Ltd.
Registration number under applicable statute
U40101GA1994PTC001663

Date of incorporation and registration : September 27, 1994

Registered office address : 207, Gera Imperium II, Patto Plaza,
Panjim, Goa

v sw
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ENCLOSURES

The following information/documents are duly attached:

Incorporation

7. The following incorporation dbcuments, as applicable:
Memorandum and Articles of Association, as per Annexure I

8. Names of promoters along with their respective ownership
percentages.

As per Annexure II,

Technical Information

9. Volume of power intended to be traded for the first year after
grant of licence and trading plans for the subsequent five years.

As per Annxure III

10. Management information (ﬁrovided in respect of trading,
commercial, finance, regulatory, HR and IT functions):

Name of person: As per Annexure IV

Position in the applicant organisation: As per Annexure IV
Qualification: As per Annexure 1V

Area of expertise: As per Annexure IV

Experience: As per Annexure 1V

panco

11. Whether the applicant Proposes to finance the Licensed Business
fully on its own balance sheet:

a. Yes, the Licensed business shall be financed on Global Energy
Pvt. Ltd.'s Balance Sheet. 100% of the Equity shall be
provided by Global Energy Pvt. Ltd,



D

e

' b.  NIL debt is proposed for the Licensed Business

Financial Information

12. Most recent three years of Accounting Statements together with
Auditors’ Reports, if any,

As per Annexure V

13. Certificate from Chartered Accountant regarding net worth of the
applicant,

As per Annexure VI

Other Enclosures Required

14. Copy of receipt for the licence application processing fee,

As per Annexure VII

I/We celrtify that the particulars submitted herewith are true, complete
and correct, to the best of my/our knowledge and belief at the time of

Place: Mumbai Sign: M—

Date: September 18, 2015

Name and Designation: Abhijit Dhamdhere, Senior Manager
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and
Articles of Assoclation

of

GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA - MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS
Registrar of Companies, Goa, Daman and Diy

SECTION 18(1)(A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1958
Certificate of Registration of the Special Resolution Confirming Alteration of Object

Clause(s)
Corporate (dentity Number ; U40101GA1994PTC001683

The share holders of M/s GLOBAL ENERGY Private LIMITED having passed Speclal Resolution in the
Annual/Exira Ordinary Ganaral Mesting hald on 17/08/2011 altarad the pravisions of jis Memorandum of

Associatlon with respact to Its objects and complled with the Section (18)(1) of the Companies Act, 1856 (No, 1 of
19586),

| hereby certify that the sald Spacial Resolution togethar with tha copy of tha Memorandum ef Assoclation as
altarad has thig day baan registared,

Higrmiurs
Given at Goa this Twenty Eighth day of June Two Thousand Elavan, ﬁg{“z

Reglstrar of Companies, Goa, Daman and Diu

we W, T, T vd &y
“Nota: The comesponding form has been 8pproved by SANJAY KUMAR GUPTA, Registrar of Companies and this certificats has besn

digitally signed by the Regiatrar through a iyatom ganaralad dighal signature under rylo 5(2) of the Companias (Eloctronla Flling and
Authentication of Deeumants) Rulas, 2008,

Tha digitally 8lgned Certificate can ba verifled at the Ministry wabalig (\M.m:‘.t.uuv.ln)‘

m%ﬂmmwmwmm=

Malling Address as per record avallable In Raglstrar of Companles offica: ;
GLOBAL ENERGY Private LIMITED x
FLAT NO, GR 4,GROUND FLOOR,BUILDING NO. 4, POD-I], ALDEIA DE GOA, GOA ek
UNIVERSITY RD. BAMBOLIM,

GOA - 403208,

Gea, INDIA
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C!ause(s)
Corporate Identity Number : U40101GA1 B84PTC001683

The shara holders of M/s GLOBAL ENERGY Private LIMITED heving passeqd Special Resolution |n the
Annual/Extra Ordinary Geners) Meeting held on 09/05/2009 altared the Provislens of jig Memorandum of
Assoclatian with reapact io jtg objects and complied with the Saction (1 8)(1) of the Companias Act, 1958 (No, 1 of
1958),

| hareby cortify that the sajd Spacial Resolution together with the copy of the Memorandum of Assoclation as
altered has thig day been registered,

Glven undar my hand at Gog this Twanty Sevanth day of June Two Thousand Nina,

(SANJAY KUMAR GUPTA)
T e / Regiatrar of Companies

e, T v L
. Goa, Daman and Dly
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA - MINISTRY OF GORPORATE AFFAIRS
Reglstrar of Companies, Goa, Daman and Diu

Fresh Certificate of Incorporation Consequent upon Change of Name on
Canversion to Private Limited Cempany

Carporats ety Numbar : Ua0101GA1994PTC001863
In the matier of Mis GLOBAL ENERGY LIMITED

| hateby carify that GLOBAL ENERGY LIMITED which was originally. Incerporated pn Twanty Savarilh day of
Saptamber Ninelosn Hundred Ninsty Four under the GW!HMM. 1956 (No. 1 of 1858) ea GLOBAL ENERGY
LIMITED and upon an application made for conversion inta.a Privale Company ynder Saction (1) of ihe
Companias Ao, 1056; mnd #pproval of Conlra) Government signifed in wriling having been accorded Ihereta by the
RoC-Goa vide SAN  A50488232 deled 24/12/2008 the name of the sald company is this day changed to GLOBAL
ENEFq‘F Privita LIMITED. !

¥ f

Ghven Linder my hand at Goa thid Twenty Fourth day of Dacember Two Thousand Blght.

. L R v
(SANJAY KUMAR QUPTA)

& vRET | Raghitrar of Companiss

f mat, T g Ay

Gaa, Daman and Diu

ot YRy o wrter arfiveer o womag 1
Maliing Addrass sa per record avallabla in Reglstrar ol Companiss offics:

GLOBAL ENERGY Privata LIMITED

C- 301, HOUSE OF LORDSOPP, MARRIOT HOTEL, MIRAMAR, PANAJI,
QOA - 403001,

Goa, INDIA
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
. OF
GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

The name of the Company is GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED.

The registered office of the Company will be situated in the Stais of Goa,

The objects for which the Company is established are:-

MAIN OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE:

To ‘establish and carry on the businesses of generators, suppliers, processors, accumulators,
distributors, transmitters, traders, converters of and dealers in, and the sale and purchase of
electricity and electrical energy in any form and by any process and In any fuels, derivatives or by-
products connected with or related to the generation and supply of elactrical enargy including coal
and gas and for thesa purposes to establish, operate and malintain, rehabilitate and transfar

lay, fix and maintain cables, wires, lines, accumulators and works under in or over towns, streets ang
places public and private, enter into demand side management contracts, energy conservation
contracts including energy performance contracts, megawatt contracts, enter Into contracts for
conversion of waste Into energy and co-generation of anergy In accordance with the provisions of the
Indian Electricity Act. 1910 and/ or Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948 or any statutory modifications or re-
énactment thereof and rules made thereunder, and to do all acts and things necassary or required for
doing the aforesaid business.

To establish, organize, manage, run, schedule, charar, conduet, contract, develop, handle, acquire,
own, buy, lease, sell, and operate all typas of oid or new, indigenous or imperted airerafts, air buses,
aeroplanes, seaplanes, flying boats, hover crafts, helicopters, dirigibles, and other crafts used in air
transport, or otherwise, for the carriage of passengers, goods, mails, surveillance, survey, patrolling
etc, and other items on all routes and lines on national & international level, subject to the laws In
foree, to conduet various training programs including but not limited lo emergency responsa, security,
safety, protection and safety of equipment and personnel , refresher courses, for pilots, enginaars,
crew, technical staff and other staff members, to, open and operate simulator schools for training,
conducting quality tests, Investigate in the operations or incidents, keep adequate facilities and staff
for keeping records, maintain stores and spares of aircraft and various handling equipments, Setting
up test facllities for various equipments and components including but not limited ta non-destructive
testing. Develop, oparate, maintain night stop facilities, preparing various technical literature. To
undertake and carry on the business of repairs, servicing, engine change, inspections, battery
charging, etc for various kinds planes, crafts and boats and handling equipments or to act as garags
owners service station owners, To act as commission agents, booking agents, Indenting agents,
tourist agent, travel agents, fleet owners, ecarga superintendents, carge owners, loading and

]



unloading contractors, couriers, liaisoners, charters, package tour oparators and to facilitats travaling,
and to provide for tourists and travelers in avery way, and promote the provisions of or 1o provide
conveniences of all kinds in the way of tickets of every kin, through tickets, circular tickets, vouchers,
banking and exchange facilities, sleeping cars or berths, reserved places, hotel and |odging
accommodation, guidas, storage, forwarding, transport and clearance of luggaga and other goods,
enquiry bureaus, libraries, reading rooms, waiting or rest rooms and otherwise to attain any kind of
services relating to the tour and traval, ticketing, tour operation in India or abroad:

To carry on the business of owning, acquiring, operating conducting or running residential hotals,
motels, restaurants, cafes, lodgings and boardings houses, refreshment roem, tea houses, coffes
houses, liquor bars, soft drink bars, cold drink houses, ice cream bars, food stalls and fruit stalls, milk
bars and or other places for selling and consumption of refreshments, open and operate health
salons and relaxation centers and (o de all incldental acts and things necessary for the
attainment of the abova objects,

OBJECTS INCIDENTAL OR ANCILLARY TO THE ATTAINMENT OF THE MAIN OBJECTS ARE

To plan, locate, design, establish, build, construet, equip, operate, administer, maintain, service, alter,
replace, pull down and remove, and carry out works In respact of any slactricity ganerating station all
assels employad on any electricity gensration or fransmission system and an any distribution or
supply system, generating sets, sub-station, transformer station, pumping station, fuel processing
facility, building, plant, equipment, electric main works and any facilities ancillary to the operation or
use of the aforesald or any of them Including production, treatmeant, processing, conversion, lsading
and storage facilities (including enrichment facilities and waste - storage facilities and underground
and offshore storage facilities), factorias, refineries, buildings (including those which are part of
combined heat and power schemes), structures, showrooms, offices, warks, warahouses, plants,
platforms, derricks, transmission towers or pylons, rigs, wind structures, dams and associated
structures, testing sites, offshore wave structures, installations (including without limitation coal, gas,
steam, solar power and geotharmal installations), dapots, distribution stations, laborataries, ressarch
station, terminals, reservoirs, water courses, tunnels, airports and facilities and structures of all kinds,
whether for the purposes of the Company or for sale, letting or hire to, or in return fer any
consideration from any company, firm or persen, and to procure the clearance of sites for the same,
and to contribute to or assist in or carry out any part of any such operation, and to purchass or
otherwise acquire, |ease, charter, and take or let on hire any of the same, and 1o contribute to, ar

maintain the licencas | consents, authorisations, easoments and other rights capable or possibly

Te plan, locate, design, establish, build, construct, equip, oparate, make, lay, place, use, administer,
manager and maintain, servica, Improve, Inspect, enlarga, altar, protect, develop, extend, repair,
replace, refurbish, pull down and remove, and to carry on works, In respect of alectric wires {including
these overhead and underground), cablas, lines, plant and equipmant and facilities ancliary to the
operation or use of an electricity transmission system or distribution system, and to acquira, operata

and maintain the licences, consents, authorisations, easements and other rights capable or possibly
capable of facilitating the aforesaic.

To acquire (whethar by purchase, Isase, concession, grant, hire or otherwlse), aestablish, davelop,
exploit, operate and maintain land, airspace, forashore, claims, wells, mines, licences, consents or
authorisations, concessions, driling and mining rights exploration and production rights, and rights
and Interests of all descriptions in or relating to the same, which may seam to the Company capabla
or possibly capable of affording or facilitating the procurement, purchase, generation, supply,
distribution, transformation, conversion, transmission, production, manufacture, processing,
davalopment, storing, carrying, impert and expont of, or dealing in, electricity and any products or by-
products derivad from or connected with any such activity (including without limitation gas and steam)
or of affording a supply of natural or other gas, patroleum or other hydrocarbons, eoal, oil and othar

minerals, heat, steam, solar, tidal, hydro, wind, wave, geothermal, biological and all othar forms of
anergy , or of chemicals.

To install in any premises or place and to operate, use, inspect, maintain, service, repalr, replace,

1>



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

To do anything that electricity generator, alectrclty distributors, electricity supplier or electricity
transmitter is empowered, enabled or required to do under or by virtue of, or undar licence or
exemption granted under any enactment or statutory instrumeant,

To carry on all or any of the businesses of procurers, suppliers, distributors, designers. developers,
manufacturers, installers, fitters, repairers, maintainers, importers and Bxporters of, and dealers |n,
electrical appliances, household equipment and fittings, electrical plant and machinery, material
handling equipments and all kinds of goods, equipment, fittings, machinery, materials and
installations connected with the generation, transformation, transmission, supply, and use of

alectricity for domestic, industrial, commercial or other purposes, or with the cenversion of electricity
and other forms of anergy.

To carry on all or any business of inspectors, maintainers, repairers, reconditioners, servicers,
coaters, designers, davelopers, manufacturers, constructors, installers, layers, fittars, hirer, latters an
hire, suppliars, distributors, importers and exporters of, and dealers in, genarating station, sub-statian
and tranaformer station plant and equipment, transmission lines angd cables, distribution lines and
¢ables, pipes and pipelines, equipment ancillary to the operation and use of generating stations,
transmission and distribution lines and cables, pipes, pipalines and any other conducting media,
pylens, platforms, lunnels, overhead wires and electricity poles, dams and associated structures,
wind stations (including wind “farm®), solar power and geothermal structures, tidal and wave powar
structures, platforms derricks, rigs, terminals, and facilities of all kinds, tools and machinery, technieal,
engineering and other equipment, plant, components, accessories and supplies of avery description.

pensonnel and training services, whether generally or in respect of one or more of the types of
businsasses or activity which the Company or any company of which tha Company is a member or
which is in any mannar controlled by or connected with the Company has power to carry on and to

To carry on business as Inventors, rasearchars and developers, to conduct, promote and commission
resaarch and development in connection with the activities of the Company and its subsidiaries to
establish and maintain research stations, laboratories, Workshops, testing and proving grounds,
facilitias, establishments and instaliations and to explolt and tum to account the results of any
fesearch and development carried out by or for It fer furtherance of main objects.

To invent, design, develop, construct, manufacture, produca, erect, assemble, test, aiter, install,
maintain, improve, manipulate, repair, renovate, refurhish, racondition, ulilise, operats, manage,
purchase, prepare far market, sell, hire, hire out, Import, export, supply and otherwizse deal in all kinds
of aquipment, apparatus, plant, machinery, appliances, articles, containers, fumniture, things,
ACCEssories, components, fittings, tools, utanslls, materials, substances, produets, systems,
computers, computer programme and software which are required or are likely ta be raguired by the
Company for the purposes of, or In connection with any of its businesses, or which ara likely to ba
required by customers or by other persons having, or about ta have, dealings with the Company, or
which in the opinion of the Company may ba conveniently or advantageously dealt with by the
Company in connection or association with any of its objects or the objects of any Company of which

the company is 8 member or which is in any manner controlled by or connected with the Company for
furtherance of main abjects,

To carry on any or all of tha businesses of acquiring, disposing of, and trading or dealing in, financial
Instruments and contracts of any kind and without limitation to enter Into arrangements of any kind for
ar in connections with the sale or supply of electricity or other forms of energy or any other products,
goods or services of tha Company or otharwise and to make and enter into any pricing or financial
arrangements,

To enter inte arrangements and/or agreements for the technical/management collaboration for
others and the company the giver or recipient of Tachnical managament know-how relevant to the
fialds in which the company for the time being is authorised 1o carry on.




18.

17.

18,

20.

21,

22,

23

24,

25.

26.

27,

28,
28,

a0,

To develop procedures, methods and principles for and to carry on research and development
activities on all aspects related to the praducts, business and objecis of the Company,

To apply for tender, purchase or otherwisa acquire any contracts, sub-contracts, licances and
concessions for or in relation to the objects or business herein mentioned or any of them and to
undertake, execute, carry out, dispose of or otherwise turn to account the sama.

To acquire, purchase, start, run, eract, maintain, buy, sell or dispose of land, business, factories,
workshops, foundries, mills, equipments, machinery, plant, componants, accessories, spares,
tools, raw materlals, industrial undertakings, warshouses, godowns, shops, departmantal storas,
offices, cellars, vaults, wagons, power stations, gas works, waterworks, water tanks, bridges,
staff and workers quarters, roads, ways, sidings, and other works and conveniences which may
seem diractly or indiractly are ancillary to the main objects of the company and to contribute,
subsidise or otharwize aid by taking part in any such operations,

To purchase, construct, take on laase or tenancy or In exchange, hire, take gpliens over or otherwise
acquire any estates, lands, bulldings, easements or other Interests, rights in immoveabla proparties
and fo hold concessions, licences, privilages, claims, leases or option which may appear to be
necessary or convenient for any business of the company and to sell leass, mortgags, hypothecats or
otharwise dispose of or grant rights over any immoveable Property belenging to the Company,

To offer and enter into contracts and agreements for sarvices in connection with tha undertaking of
market surveys and for development of markets in any part of the world for raw materials, minerals,
substances, commodities, goods and other articles and things and for that purpose to act as
superintendents, surveyors, valuers and analysers for attalnment of maln objects,

To enter into any like or barter business invalving the exchange or purchases and sales of any of the
products and allied itams dealt in by the Company,

To act as contractors, suppliers, agents, imporers and exporters for any government or autonomous

body or any firm, company or organisation in the private or public sector in furtherance of any of the
main objects of the Company,

To establish and maintaln agencies, branches or appolint representatives, agents, canvassers, selling
and buying agents in India or abroad sale, purchase, exchange, hire, distribution or for any one or
more of the objects of the Company and to regulate and discontinue the same.

To form, eonstitute and promote or join in promoting companies, assoclation and undertakings of all
kinds,

Ta Undertake payment of all rents and the performanca of all covenants, conditions and agreements

contained in and reserved by and lease that may be granted or assigned to or ba otherwise acquirad
by the Company.

To undertake research and development activities af every description in relation to and for tha
attainment of the main objects,

To recruit, train and develop staff and organize seminars, training progrmmmes and conferences.

Ta invest and deal with monays of the Company not Immediately required in granting Ioans, shares

and securities (not being shares in this Company) and in such manners as may from time to time be
determined.

To enter into any arrungnrhunt with any Government or authority, central, stata, munlcipal, loeal or
otherwise, that may seem conducive to the Company's abjects or any of them and to obtain from
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31,

32

33

34,

35,

386,

ar.

38

38.

40,

41,

42,

43,

them any concessions and privileges which the company may think It desirable to obtain and to carry
oul, exercise and comply with any such arrangements, rights, privileges and connactions.

To receive money on deposit or loan not withdrawable by cheque or order and to borrow or raise or
secura the payment of money In sueh manner as tha Company shall think fit and in particular by the
issue of debenture stock, Parpetual or otherwise, charged upon all or any of tha Company's property
(both present and future) ineluding its uncalied capltal and ta purchase, redeem and pay off any such
securities, provided the company shall not carry on banking business as defined in the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and that it shall ba subject to the provisions of Section 58A of the Companies
Act, 1856 and the diractives of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI),

To draw, make, accept, discount, execute and lssua bills of exchange, promissory notes, bills of
lading, warrants, debentures and other negotiable or transfer instruments or securities.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 to sall or dispose of the undertaking of the
Company or any part theraof for 8uch censideration as the Company may think fit and in particular for
shares, dabantures or securitias of any other eompany having objects altogether, or in ‘part, simllar to

those of this Company.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 tg amalgamate with any other company whose
objects or any of them are similar to the objects of this Company, or whose business is similar to tha

business of this Company, whethar by sale or purchase (for shares or otherwise) of this or any such
other company as aforesald,

To open an account or accounts with any Individual, firm, tompany or with any bank or banks and
pay into or withdraw money frem such account or accounts,

To acqulre and hold sharss in any other company having objacts altogsther or in part similar to thosa
of this Company, er carrying on any business capable of being conducted by this Company.

To acquire and undertake ail or any par of the business, Proparty and liabilities of any person or
company carrying on any business, which thig Company is authorised to carry on,

To enter into partnership or into any arrangement for sharing or co-operation with any persens or
company or companies carrying on or engaged in or abeut to carry on or angage in, or authorised ta
Garry on or engage in any businass or transaction capable of being cenducted by this Company,

To promote, form or join in promoting or forming any company or companies for the purpose of
acquiring all or any property, rights and liabilitias of any other parson,

To pay for any Property, rights, interest, or benefits acquired, by the Company or services renderad to
the Company, whether in cash or in fully or partly pald up shares, with or without preferred rights in
respect of dividend or repayment of capital, or otharwise by any securities which the Company has
power to issue, or partly in one moda and partly in another, and generally on such terms as the
Company may determine.

To guarantes the payment of money secured or unsecured or payabla in respect of promissory notes,
bonds, debentures, debentura stock, contracts, mortgages, charges, obligations, instruments and
securities of any company or any authority, central, stats, municipal, local or otherwise or of any
Person whomsoever, whethar incorporated or not incorporated and generally to guarantee or bacome
sureties for the performance of any contracts or obligations.

To apply for purchase or otherwise acquire any patents, inventions, bravets, de invention, licenses
concessions and the like concerning any exclusive or non-exclusive ar limitad right to the use of any
secret or other information as to any invunﬂn_n which may seem capable of being usad for any of tha

purposes of the Company and to use, exarcise, develop or grant licenses in respect of or otherwisa
turn to account the property rights or information so acquired.
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44,

45,

48,

47,

48.

49,

50.

51.

52,

53.

54,

55.

56.

57.
58,

To build, construet, arect, Improve, maintaln, alter, purchasa, hire or otherwise acquire or provide any
building, offices, factorias, workshops, plant or machinary, employees quarters, or other things,
necessary or useful for the purpese of carrying out the main objects of the Company.

To acquire by purchase, lease, exchange or otherwisa lands, bulldings, and hereditamant of any
nature or description and any estate or Intarest therein and any rights over or connected with land for
the purpose of the Company's business,

To sell, improve, manage, develop, exchange, leass, mortgage, disposs of, turn to account or
otherwise deal with all or any part of the property and rights of the Company,

To distribute all or any of the praperty of the Company amongst membars in specie or kind, subjact to
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Companies (Court) Rules 1959 in the event of
winding up.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1858, to place to reserve or 1o distribute as bonus
shares amongst the members or otherwise to apply, as the Company may from time to time think fit,
any moneys received by way of premium on shares or debanturs issuad at a premium by the
Company and any moneys recelved in respect of forfeited shares and moneys arising from tha =ale
by the Company of forfeited shares or any other reserves,

To place to reserve or to distribute as bonus shares from accumulated or current profits amongst the
members or otherwise to apply the same, as the Company may from time to time think fit.

To create any Reserve Fund or Account, Sinking Fund, /nsurance Fund or Accouni or any other
spacial fund or account whether for repalrin + Improving, extending or maintaining, any property of the
Company or for any other purpose conducive to the interest of the Company, and to vary or
transpose the sama,

To provide for the waelfare of persons employed or formerly smployed by the Company and formar
directors and the families of such persons by grants of money or other aid or otherwise, ag the

Company shall think fit, and for the sama purpose to establish provident funds, gratuity funds,
superannuation funds and other trusts,

To subscribe to or otherwise aid benevolent, charitable, national or other Institutions or objects of a
public character, or which have any moral or other claims to support of by the Company by reason of
the locality of its operations or otherwise, To undertake schames of rural development or to contribute
to approve pregramme of davalopment.

To aid, pecuniary or ctharwlse, any association, body or moyemant having for Its subject the solution,
setllement or avoidance of industrial or labour problems or troubles or the promotion of Industry or
trade. :

To establish research establishments or grant donations for research whether eonnected with the
business of the Company or not,

To enter Into arrangements for rendering and obtaining of technical know-how, services or technical

collaboratlon with individuals, firms, research laboratories or bodies corporate whether in or outside
India,

To remunerate any person, firm or company for randering servicas to tha Company whether in cash
or by allotment of shares or securities (including dabentures) of the Company credited as paid in full
or in part or otherwisa as may be thought expadient,

To establish or oparate branch offices of company throughout India or abroad.

To do all or any of the above things and all such other things as are Incidental or conducive to the
attainment of the main objects or any of them In any part of the Union of India and the Werld and as
principals, agents, contractors, trustees or otherwise, and by or through trustees, agants or otherwise
and either alone or on conjunction with others,



C. OTHER OBJECTS NOT INCLUDED IN (A) AND (&) ABOVE

59, To carry on the business of manufacturers, producers, exporters, Importers, distributors, traders,
members, dealers in ‘manufacturers, representatives, selling agants, buylng agents, rapackers,
buyers, sellers, wholesalers, retailers, suppliers, and stocklsts of all kinds and varieties of equipmant,
machinery, apparatus and appliances for the generation and production of electrieity and electric
energy by any process,

80.  To establish and carry on the business of manufacturing, designing, processing, assembling, buying,
selling, importing, exporting, marketing or otherwise dealing in communication equipmeant, electronic
equipment, radio and wireless ecommunications products and equipment and radio wiraless,
telecommunications and satellite equipment of every description.

81 To carry on agency or public relations services in India or in other places outside India on behalf of
persons, associations, companies or other bodies corporate, including without prejudice to tha
generality of the foregoing, technical, managerial, marketing and staff selaction, training and liaison
s@rvice on a turnkey or other basis. '

62,  To provide computer services of all kinds Including renting out computers and allied hardwara or
equipments, provisions of software performing data processing services, preparing computer
programmes, providing back-up facilities and in connection therewith to design write, prepare and test
programmea.

63.  To carry on the trade or business of manufacturers, developars, distributors and dealars In electrical,
electronic, mechanical instruments, office machines and appliance of every description wiraless, radio
equipment and radio and wireless talecommunications products and equipment and all materials or
articles used in connection therewith or connectad thereto including without prejudice to the generality
of the foregoing, semi conductors, chips, printed circuits, micro circuits etc,

64, Totake part In the formation, subsidising supervision of or control of any business or operation of any
company or undertakings and to co-ordinate the activities of various companies,

65. To act as agents, to seek for and secura openings for the employment of capital in India or
elsewhere, or by way of foreign financial participation in capital by any individual firm or company,
and In connection therewith to act as agent for any corporate entities Indian or foreign and participate
In negotiations with public authorities and undertakings located in India and abroad.

66.  To provide personnel racruitment services to parsons, firms and companies located in Indla or abroad
and to carry on the business of public relations organisation, lobbyists, publicists and to assist in the
marketing, sale, distribution and supply of machines, computers, data communications equipmant,
sami conductors, radio communications and radio telephone equipments, software goods and
merchandise of all kinds. |

87. To carmry on the business of an Investment company to promote and establish public or private
companies, to undarwrite public Issues of shares, securities, debantures, bonds or ather sacurities of
public companies or other enterprises, and to acquire by original subscription, participation, tender,
purchase, exchange or otherwise invest in shares, stocks, debentures, bonds or other securities of
public and private companies, Government Securities, units Issuad by the Unit Trust of India or
shares or securlties Issued by the Govarnmant companies, statutory bodies, like municipal
corporations, state elactricity boards, and other public entarprisas,

B8.  To carry on tha business of financing, leasing, letting on hire, hire purchasa ar easy paymant system,
machinery and squipment of all kind and variety and domestic or business appliances,

69. To undertake and carry on the business of and engage Into the activities related to concaption,
visualization, creation, management, organizing, coordinating, selling, distributing multi media sarvices
including video, audio, telecom data or any other type of communication through any means, media
events, sports events, cultural events, stage shows, performances, axhibitions and avents far any of
theme, celebrity concerts, celebrity meeting and confarences, premier and/or other shows of movies or
content based an movies sither on television charinels or In cinema halls, contests, gulzzes, gama
shows, reality shows and to provide facilities and services to all types of media avents ineluding
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70.

7.

72,

73,

74,

75.

78,

billboards, hoardings, posters, neon signs, laser beaming and other outdoor and indoor advertisamant

tion, coordinating sponsors, genarating audiences and viewers, maintaining Information and
data in physical or elactronic form about various categories of programmes, audience, viewers,
malntalning data and cal| canters to commerclally use the avallabls data In various farms and to engage
In other activities related to all kinds of media in India and abroad and also to create, build, purchass,
acquire, hold, licenss, transfer, assign In India, and abroad varjous brands, trade or merchandise
marks, copyrights and other Intallestual property rights in content developed by the Company or for the
purpose of developing content and otherwise for the business of the Company.”

To undsrtake and carry on the business of production, direction, aexhibition, distribution, financing,
purchase, sale, marketing of movies or fiims, serials, music and all kinds of entertainmant,
broadcasting, telecasting, relaying, transmitting or distributing in any manner In india or abroad, any
audio, video or other programmes or software for television, radio, mobille, Internet or any other madia
through, Including but not limited to, terrestrial satellite, cable, direct to home, internat or interactive
television network, to undartaks any typs of media business or invest tharain,

To cary on business of sarvicing, consulting, advising, erecting, installing repairing, training and
maintaining high quality, high definition, integrated and complate solution of sacurity systems, defence
equipments, counter terrorism, counter intalligence, disastar management, video surveillanca, a=vigll,
intelligent surveiilance network (ISN), e-security, e-surveillance whether analog-based or IP-based like
Access control solutions, X-ray screening solutions, perimeter intruslons detecting system, high sacurity
access locks, voice encryption product, mobile tracking system, GPRS and any other integratad
solution developed in future as well as complete solution of Digital Signage Network whieh Include but
not limited to LCD, HDD, media player, network access control system, signage management software,
Display solution business unit, video walls, Multimadia Kiosks, Projectors, Rear Projection systam,
thermal imaging cameras, Digital video and recording system, at various places but not limited to
Trains, Railway stations, Alrport Malls, Department stores, road sides, parking places, any type and
class of transport and mass movement system/araas,

To design, develop, creats, manufacture, Improve, implemant, customize, install, distribute, market,
buy, sell, leass, licensa, trade, impart, export, communicate and / ar tranamit by any moda Including
thraugh electronic mode, deal, alter, modify, code, decode, encrypt, decrypt and maintain any software
including packagad software, computer Program, database, information, firmware, source code,
software toals, technologles, solutions, whether onsite or offsite, sithar directly or indirectly.

To carry out and undertake all activities, business, ets relating to information Technology (IT),
Infarmation Technelogy enabled Services (lteS), 8-commerce, Business Process Outsourcing,
Knowledge Process Outsourcing, Call Centers, tals marketing and for that purpose to set out all
facillties and Infrastructure ete in Indla and abroad,

To camy on the business of knowledge dissemination In India and/or abroad by organizing courses,
running buraaus, publishing books magazines, notes and other materlals In typad, cyclostyled, video,

audio or any other farms/medias and to sot up wide area and Incal network for educational and
research purposas,

To carry on the business of bullding, maintaining, oparating and owning commareial complex, health
centre, health elub, small apartment, hotel. banquets halls, marriage halls, party halls and plots, hotels
and restaurants, catering snd café, refreshment room, entertainments, Bmusements, club, bath,
grounds and places of recreation, sports, pienic place and hotal related services,

To provide and carry on the business, matters and issues related to Security, Security Systams,
Security Processes, Security Products, Security Consulting, Security Advisory Services, Security
Managemant and Liaison Servicas, Sacurity Training & Developmant, Sacurity Edueation, Knowledge
Dissemination, Information Security Management Advisory and Consulting Services, Physical Security
Management Advisary and Consulting Services, Tachnical Security Management, Advisory and

company, body corporata corporation firm industry association, any other body of individuals, whather
incorporated or not Institutions, government local authority or any other person in or outside India
ineluding personal security, commerclal and industrial security project security, event security, tarritorial
and non-territorial security, detective, diagnostics & investigation services, intelligence, remote Arial
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77.

78.

79,

80.

B1.

82,

83,

84,

Terrestrial space & satellite surveillance Intelligence & security, Security Survey, Security Audits,
Counter Security, Counter Terrorism & Intelligence Solutions, Faciltating End to End Security
Management, collaborating with Defence Paramilitary, Central and State sacurity forces to provide
security based solutions, IED dataction and disposal products, serviees and solutions;

To manufacture, buy, sell, lease, loan, eract, install rapalr, train, maintain all types of equipment(s)/
items related to homeland security/ security/ defance Including but not limited to real self defanca
equipment(s), non-lethal weapons, ballistic body armour, accessories, weapon accessories, simulator
systems, training systems, border gecurity, infrastructurs security, perimeter security, transportation
security, supply chain security, port security, or any other type of sacurity and to promote research in
the fisld and develop next generation technology in security sphere in terms of both equipment and
servicas,

To pracure, manufacture, buy, sell, lease, loan, erect, install repair, train and maintain securlty
surveillance systems and high quality, high definition, integrated complete solution of security
systems including but not limited to CCTV, personal safety, access control, intrusion alarm, burglary &
theft Systems, office automation, home automation, apartment entry system, slectronic security
systems, central monitoring system, vehicle anti burglar system, vehicle body armour, fire prevention
& fire fighting systems, communication systems & equipmant(s), intercoms, video surveillance, a-vigil,

intelligent surveillance network (ISN), e-security, e-surveillance whethar analog-based or |P-based,

monitoring & reporting solutions Application of biometric tachnology for both security and non-security
related solutions, any type of hardware and software for providing sacurity solutions;

To plan establish, manage, operate, provida, emergency preparedness, response, disaster
management, crises management, Bmergency management, contingency planning, amargency
services, medical & emergency evacuation, clvil protection, disaster management solutions, Call
Centres, Control Centres Data Centres, Emergency Response Centres, Medical Clinics, Monitoring
Evacuation & providing Transportation Services, volunteer services, Security and Emargency
Response Audit / Assessment, Medical Facilitation, developing and selling of specialised insurance
products and to procura, manufacture, buy, sell, Inass, loan, erect, install repair, train and maintain
equipment(s), items and products related to any or all of above;

To take over, incorporate, enter into Joint Ventures/ partnerships/ understandings/ arrangemants or
have a wholly owned subsidiary In India or abroad with objects similar or not in furtherance of the
business of the company, or {o assist any company, firm assoclation, society in transfar of any
technology or products and services whether from India or from anywhere |n the world and to render
services pertaining to foreign joint ventures and collaborations, project formulations and to act as
reprasentative/agent of any domestic or foreign compary for tha purpose of technology transfar,
assessment and implementation, in or outside India;

To provide security services, advisory services, managsmant services, including but not limited to
infrastructure protection/ perimeter protaction/ transportation security, rigk mitigation/ damage
mitigation/ recovery from damage against and from aftacks by terrorists/ anti-social elemants/ civil
wars/ chaos/ extremists/ mabs that do occur and natural disasters that do happan;

To provide guarding services including but not fimited to man-guarding, making available close
protection . officars, driving, weapon tactics, counter sniper tactics, planning, and assigning
rasponsibilities, searching vehicles, transferring subject to vehiclas, travelling, arrival, return to secure

location, training, cross guarding, life guarding, security guard for protection of property, assets or
people or previding other guarding activities;

To promote and safeguard high standards of services in tha Security Industry (hereinafier callad the
“Industry®), strive to position itsaif as an Institution dedicated to enhance safety and security In India,
educate and inform the community about security issues, Promote co-operation between government
authorities and industries and the Industry ellents & inter s industry ellants;

To undertake, organize and facllitate national and international Conferences, Seminars, Study

Courses, Lactures, develop action oriented programs, tralning programmes and similar other activities
in the Interest of the Industry at such place/places and at such time as may be determined and to
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s,

86,

87.

88,

88,

develop schools, colleges, institutes for the sama;

To buy, sell, collect, diffuss and disseminate statistical and commercial information, provide
comprahensive information on the key developments and lssues affecting tha Industry, ameng the
members, stakeholders: to establish and maintain libraries and Data Bank so that timely information,
data, advisory and research services can be providad and the study of advanced trends & problams
etc. of the Industry can be facilitated, both in India and sbroad;

To Issue, publish, print and clreulate in India and abroad such papers, periodicals, books, circulars,
pamphlets , news-letters, a-news-letters and other literature in print, electronic or any other form of
media ke tapes/CDs/ DVDs/ Disks, as may be conducive to any of the objects or calculated to
advance the intarests of the Industry and to publish a guide, souvenir, magazine, newsletter or
Journals as and when required as Priced publications or atherwise:

To acquire any patents or licenses relating to such inventions or to apply for patants, copy rights,
licences, and other Intallectual Property rights registrations as may be required on such terms as may
be agreed upon; and to seak appropriate medification of legislative or othar measures affecting the
Industiy & allied subjacts; undertake research work on Issues ralated to Governance;

To apply for, aecapt and obtaln any alds, leave, grants, rights, concessions, privilegas or any other
benefit as may ba avallable in India or abroad and to enter into any arrangements that may seam

directly or Indirectly conducive to the objects of this Company, from any authority/ board/ organisation/
central or local er otherwise:

To get registered/ empanaled/ licenced with govarnmant/ seml government/ statutory boedias/
minlstries/ departmant/ chamber of commerce / councils/ erganisations/ depariments/ agencies or any
other authority by whatevar name called with a view to give effect to and in furtheranca to all er any of

the object or othar objacts of the company and te purchase land, building, develiap, construet, Instal
Infrastructure for rendering any of abova services,

AND IT IS HEREBY DECLARED THAT:

1.

The objacts incidental or ancillary to the attainment of the main objacts of the company as aforasaid

shall also be Incidental or ancillary to the attainment of the other objects of the Company herein
mentioned:

- The word "Company (save when usad with referance to this Company) in this Memorandum shall be

daemed to Includa any partnership or other body or association of Rarsons whether Incorporatad or
not and wharavar domiciled:

- The objacts sat forth in each of the several clauses of this clause shall have the widast possible

construction and shall extand to any part of the world:

- Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1958, the objects set forth in any clause of sub-

paragraph C above shall be independent objects and shall in no way be limited or restricted by
reference o or inference from the terms of the clause of sub-paragraph A above or by the name of
the Company. None of the clauses in sub-paragraph C or the objects therein described shall be
deamad subsidiary or ancillary to the objects described in any of the clauses of sub-paragraph A: and

- Nothing in any of the clauses of this memorandum shall authorise the Company to do any business
whi

ch may come within the purview of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, or of the Insurance act,
838,
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IV. LIABILITY

The liability of the members Is limited.

V. SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company s Rs.30,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Crores only)
divided into 3,00,00,000 (Three Crores only) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each with
authority to increase or reduce the capital and divide the capital into several classes and attach

Note:- In Clause Il (C ) Othar objects: Clause Numbers 76 to 89 were inserted pursuant to special rasolution
passed in the extraordinary general meeting of the sharaholdars held en 18" January, 2012,
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(THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956).
(COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES)

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
| ' OF

GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

1,

LY
#

The regulations unntainad in Table 'Ain the First Schedule to the .Cumpanlas;Aét,: '-I'aﬁﬁ-ihlll not
apply. tn-thla-Cnmpuny:nnmuly:-ﬁlobal-Enaray-Prlvhta Limited except s6 far as they are repsated

. .or contained in these Articles,

2, Inthese ragulatlbnt.-lt-‘noi'tncdnslstentlwlth the subject orcontext tha-wn}‘ds standlﬁﬁ%xlnftha firat
.column of the following -Taplaishall,baar,the meaning set opposite tham respectivelyin the second

cnlurnn'therato:.

“The Act" means The Companies Act, 1956 and includes where the. context so admits any
reenactment or statutory modifications thereof for the‘time being in force.

*Armual General Maetlng‘ mnana‘Méatlngheld pursuant tu-thu.'pmvlsfons.nfSeeupn-'lﬁ&nﬁthn Act.

- “The Articles” means thase Articles of Aaauaiaﬂpp as nﬂginally fun'neﬁ or as from time to time

altered by Special Resolution. - | '

'The.corripany‘ means-:nmhﬂegnnrgy‘:Pglvnt; :l.l'ml'tﬁ, 0 " il
“The Directors” meais the:Directors for the time being:ofthe: Company,

- i af oy TR ' -
"Board” means tha Board of Directors of the Company,

“Secretary" mearirany‘pambn appointed to perform the dutles of Secretary of the Company. (i

*Dividend"” includes bonus.

*Mestings® means Meetings of the Board of Directors,

! 'Thg Office” means The Reglstered Office for the time .bﬁlng“nf‘theﬂnmpanﬂh J

"Register® means Register of Members to ba kept pursuant to the Act,

"Member"meansa personwhose name s enteredin the Registerof Members as holdingany share

 @ither solely or jointly,

In the shareholders meeting held on 26-Sep-2008, the Company was.converted into a private
limited company and a new set of Articles of Association was adopted by the shareholders.



“Rules® means Rules framed under the Companles Act, 1956,
“Sectlons® means The Sections of the Act.

"Seal" means the common seal of the Company.

*Proxy" 'llncludesﬂnoméy duly constituted under a Power of Attorney,

“In Writing" means Written, printed or lithegraphed or by any other mode or represented or

reproduced in any visible form, Words importing the singular number also include the plural and
vica versa. ‘ :

“Words importing persons include corporations,

Words importing the masculine gender also include the feminine géndar and vice ve}sé.

Subject as aforesaid, words of expressions contained In these Articles shall bear the meaning as
in the Act or any statutory modification thereof in force on the date at which these regulations
become binding on the Company.

The Articles of Assaciation ofthe Company shall be subject to any exercise of the statutory power
of the Company in reference to the repeal or alteration of, or addition to its regulation by a Special

' Resolution, as prescribed by the Act, and the Articles of Association shall refer to the Articles as
_existing from time to time, ‘

PRIVATE COMPANY

The Company is a private Company within the meaning of Section 2(35) and Section 3(1)(iil) of the
Act and accordingly:- !

a) The number of members for the time being (exclusive of Persons who are for the time
" beinginthe employment of the Company and of persons who, having be#n formerly in the
' employment of the Company, were members of the Company while in that employment
and have continued to be members after the employment ceased) is not to exceed fifty,
butwhere twa or more persons hold one or more shares ln‘thu'cumpany jolntly, they shall,

© for the purpose of this paragraph be treated as a single member.

b)  Any invitation ta the public to subscribe for any shares‘in or debentures of the Company
is hereby prohibited, . .
€) The right of transfer of shares shall be restricted as Is herelnatter provided.

d) The Corripany prohibits any invitation or acceptance of deposits from persons other than
* Its members, directors or their relatives.

SHARE CAPITAL AND VARIATION OF RIGHTS

6. Regulations 210 8 uf Table A shall apply.

@ - . N
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- SHARES

7. The shares shall be under the control of the Directors who otherwise dispose of the same 1o such

8.

persons and on such condltions as they think fit.

If by the conditions ofallatment of any shares, the whole orpart of the amount or issue price thereof
shall be payable by instalments, every such instalment shall when due be paid to the Company by

- -the persons who for the time being and from time to time shall be registered holder of the share,

11

10

12.

13,

or his legal representative,
' LIEN
Regulations 8'to 12 of Table A shall apply.

CALLS ON SHARES
Regulations 13 to 18 of Table A shall apply. -

TRANSFER AND TRANSHISSION OF SHARES ETC.

The Company shall kaebé Eaglter called the *Register of Transfer and therein shall be fairly and
distinctly entered the particulars of every transfer or transmission of any shares in the Company.

A share may he transferred by the member or other persons entitled to transfer the same, to any .

Except where the transfer s made pursuant t'o; Clause 17 or 19 hereof, the person proposing to
transfer any share (hereinafter called “the proposing. transferor”) shall give notice in writing
(hereinafter called a “Transfernotice") to the Company that he desires the same. Such notice shall

specify the sum he'fixes as the falr value, and shall constitute the Company his agent for the sale

of the share to any member of the Company or person selected as aforesaid willing.to purchase
the share (hereinafter called "the purchasing member”) at the price so fixad, or atthe option of the

- purchasing member, at the fair value to be fixed bythe auditor in accordance with clause 15 hereof,

Alransfer notice may include several shares and in such case shall operate as if it were a separate

" notice in respect of each share. A transfer notice shall not be revacable except with the sanction

14

15.

of the Diractors.,

. Ifthe Company shall, withinthe aﬁampf twenty-eight dafs afterbeing served a transfer natice, find

a purchasing member and shall give notice thereof to the Proposing transferor he shall be bound

In case any difference arises between the Proposing transferor and the purchasing member as to
the falr value of a share, the auditor shall, on the application of either party, certify in writing the sum

(3)
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which, in his nplnl&n. Is the falr Vulupl, and such sum shall be deemed to be the fair value, and in

S0 g, Mﬂd"ﬂm.ﬁhaﬁWMigwqtqbw 8oting-as anexpert, and not as an.arbitratorand .
~ ccordingly the Arbitratiorand Gonciliation Act, 1996 shail nat apply,

If in case the pmpaﬂng.mnmmwa:ft@rmw:ﬁé‘ pmpq gpl.p';nd,ﬁ. aforesaid, makes default in
transferring ! '

18

17,

18.:

20,

19,

21,

22,

the share, the dnrﬁpgny.mgy‘. recalve.

the purchase mongy, 'and the JProposing

transferor shall be deemed to have appolnted any.one diréctor or the secrefary of the Gompany

as his agent to axec
of such transfer the

ute a transfer of the share to the pufchasing member, and uponthe execution
Company shall Hold fhé purthase money in-trust for the propesing transferor

the récelpt of the cémpany for the purchase money shall be a good discharge to the purchasing

member, and after his name has been entered in the register
of the aforesaid pawer, the validity of the proceedings shall n

of members in purported exercise
ot be questioned by any persan,

Any shara may be transferred bya member to any child or otherlissue, father, mother, brother, wife
or husband of such memba 1 '

executors or admin|
to any child or othep

No transfer shall be made
shall be made to a minor,

No shares shall be transferredto any person who is an. undischar

r and any share of a deceased member may be transferred by his
strators or other lagal representatives subject to the approval of the Directors
Issue, father, mother, brother, widow or widower of such deceased member

to & person of unsourid mind and no transfer ottier than fully pald shares

ged bankrupt or insolvent.

Administration to the Property and credits, or othar legal representation as the case may be to the

sed member from a compatent Court In India: Provided nevertheless that in
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Special cases and In such only ltshall bedawful for the Dltﬂ'!::tpr's todispense with Probate or Letters

of Administration or other legal representation upon such terms as to identity and otherwise as the
Directors: think fit ' i 1 i

- Any nﬁmqn pacoming entitled to-'uag,-aha s of a_“mﬁpep in consequence of the deeth or
- bankrptey of such member, may siibject to e8e Articles, upon producing such evidence that he
wh

sustains the character in which he Praposes 10 ect under this clause orof his tite tathe-shares, ag
the Directors think sufficient, registered asia member I respect of such shares if the Directors

. think fit, todo so or may be'subjectto these Articles, transfer such shares in the mannerand sy bject

.2'1'

25,

26

27,

28,

29.

30.

31,

32,

33,

to restrittions specified for trahsfer of shares, .

‘ erestin the Comipany of & deceased member thersof made by his
legal representative sha, although the legal representative Is not himself a member be as valid as
if he had been a member attte time of execution of the transfer. 7

Nothing in the. foragolng.Ar't{clea shall pm]udice.ény"right of the Directors under the Articles, tq
refuse to register the transfer of, or the transmission by operation of faw of the right to, any shares
orinterest of g ma‘mbar‘nr‘holdgr of debentures of the Company.

The Director. hout_aséignlng any reason, refuse to register any transfer of shares aorother

S may, wit
interestofa member in or the debentures of the Company, and shall refuse toregister dny transfer
of shares on which the Company has a lien, i '

Whien in exercise of their power to refuse o register the Directors refuse to register any 'sucg
transfer or transmissjon of the fight, the Diractors shall, within twe months from the Oate on whic
the instrument of transfer or the intimation of such transmission as the case may be, is-deli
o the Company send notice of the refusalto the transferorand the transferee orto the person givin

intimation of such transmission, as the case may be, and the relevant provisions of section 1 11 of
the Act shal| apply, i 1 ‘ :

Regulations 25 to 28 of Table A shall apply.

' FORFEITURE OF SHARES .
Regulations 29, :’;U and 31 of Table A shall apply,

Any share so forfeited shall be deemed to be the property of the Company, and the Directors may

sell, or otherwise dispose of the same in such manner as they think fit, '

i
The Directors may, at any time.before any shares so forfeited shall have been sold, re-allotted or
otherwise disposed of .annul the forfaiture there of upon such conditions as they think fit. @ |

Regulations 33 1035 of Table A shall apply,



34,

35..

* Classes provided that.ng preference.or specia| piililegh dttachad s or belong

shares shall ba interfered with exceptby resolutior passéd by g majorityin numb
- ofthatclass, holding mmetwurmgb'f-mqaﬁal’a ; I&?Y e, '

36,

37

38.

39,

40,

41,

. The Directars may, from time to time at thelr discretion

%\

INCREASE, REDUCTION AND ALTERATION OF CAPITAL
Regulations 44, 45 ang 46 of Table A shall apply.
REORGANISATION G SHARE CAPITAL

The Company may by special resolution corfirrried ggq‘qrqeréf the Court modify the conditions
contained'in Its Memoranum of Assoclation e as tTen anize'its Sharé capltal, whether by the
consolidation of shares of different dlasses of by 1§ divisioh of it shares into shares of different

: Ing to any class of
S&d b er of share holders
esfiafecap qﬂhﬂt_@fg‘#h,’.’ﬁﬁd every resolufioh 5o passed
shall bind an shareholdérs of the Class, The provisions of Section 391 of the Act shall be complied
with whenever the Company avalls itself of the Power herein contained, |

MODIFICATION OF RIGHTS

- BORROWING POWERS

borrow or secure the payment of any sum

or sums of money for the Purpases of tha Company but so that the provisions of section 282 of the

Act shall ba complled with,

Debentures, debenture stock or other securifies may be made assignable free from any equities
between the Company and the persons to whorn the sarhe may be issued.,

Any debentures, debenture stock or other securitles may be issued at a discount, premium or

otherwise and with any speclal privileges, as to redemption, surrender, drawings, allotment of
shares and otherwise

Itany uncalled capital of the Company Is included inortharged by any mortgage or other security.
the Directors may subject to the provisions of Section 292 of the Act, make calls on the members
In respect of such uncalled capital, and keep the maheys obtained on such call i trust for the
mortgagee and utllize the same according to the Directors of the Mortgagee.

REGISTRATION OF CHARGES

b Ay

Wnere a charga of the Nature raferred to in section 125 of the Actis created, the Company shall

ey




43

44,

45,

47

o

filethe prescribed particulars of thecharge along with the instrument by which the Charge is created

or avidence or g verified copy thereof with the Registrar of Companies in accordance with the
Provisions of Section 125 of the Act,

The Company shall maintain a Register of Charges in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

GENERAL MEETINGS
Regulations 47 and 48 of Table A shall apply.

Al least ten claar days’ notice of meeting of the Company specifying the day and hour and place
of meeting and the object thereof shall be given. In every such notice calling a meeting of the

if consent is accorded thereto in case of an ordinary annual general meeting by all the membars
entitled to vote thereat, and in Case of any other meeting, by members holding not |ess than 95

- Percent of such part of the paid up share Capital as gives g right to vote at the meeting,
48,

48,

49

50.

51

‘52,

Notice of every meetlng} of the Company shall ba given to the members of the Company and to the
auditor or auditors for the time being of the Company.

The accidental omission to give notice toorthe non-recaipt of a.notice by any memberor mambers
orthe Auditor or Auditors shail not invalidate the proceeding at the meeting,

Notice ofevery meeting of the Company shall ba given by the Company to the members delivering

it to him or to them Personally or by sending It to him or to them by post to his or their address
registered.in the books of the Company, : .

In case of any business transacted at any general meeting of the Company. other than business

of and fixing of the remuneration of Auditors, there shall b annexed to

the notice of the megting a statement setting out all the materia| facts. Concerning each such jtem
+of business and in case of according of approval to any document by the meeting, the time angd

place where the document can be inspected shall be specifled in the Statement aforesaid,
PROCEEDINGS AT MEETINGS
Regulations 49 to 55 of Table A shall apply.

‘ VOTES OF MEMBERS
Ragulatlnns 96 to 63 of Table A shall apply.
IR DIRECTORS

Subjeet to the Provisions of Section 252 of the Act, the number of Directors shall not be less than
two and not mora thar! twelve,

Ry
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. 53. The first Directors of the Company shall be as named below:

.1, Mr. Harry Dhaul
2. Mrs. Laxmi Dhaul

4. No body corporate, association or firm shall be appointed Director of the Company, and only an

55.

56

57.

58

individual shall be so appointed,

The Directors of the Company Callectively are referred to in these Articles as the “Board of
Directors" or “Board” or simply as Directors,

The Company may from time to time in general meeting increase orreduce the number of Directors
and may make appointment necessary for effecting such increase.

POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS

.The business of the Cuﬁ‘xpany shall be'managed by the Directors, who may pay all expenses
incurred in getting up and reglstering the Company, and may exercise all such powers of the

Company as are not, by the said Act, or by any statutory modification theraof for the time being in

ferca or by thess Articles required to be exerclsed by the Company in genet_‘al meeting subject

been made.

Subjectto the provisions of the Act, the Directors may fromtime to time appoint one ormore oftheir
body to be Managing Director or Managing Directors and whole time Director/ whole time Directors

' designated either as Joint'Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or Work Director or

59,

Finance Director or Technical Director of the Company on such terms and conditions and at such
remuneration (whether by way of salary or commission or participation in profits, or partly in one
way and partly In another) as they may think fit, and a Director so appointed shall not while holding
that office, be subject to retirement by rotation or taken into account in determining the rotation of
retirement by rotation or taken Into aceount in determining tha rotation of retirement of Directors,

be a Director,

(1) The Board may appoint an alternate Diractor to act for a Director (hereinafter in this Articie

called “the Original Director") during his absence fer a peried of not less than three months
from India, .

‘but this appointment shall be subject to determination ipso facta if he ceases from any cause to .

(i) An alternate Director appointed under Glause (1) shall vacate office If and when the original

Director returns to India,

(1) If the term of office of the original Director is determined before he so returns to India as
aforesaid, any provision for the automatic re - appointment of retiring Directors in default of
another appointmeant shall apply to the eriginal and not to the alternate Director.

60, A'Eilrectnr will not-be required to hold any shares by way of qualification shares;

(8)
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2

The rer'nunarauén ofa bfrecmr, Managing Director or whole time Directar (subject to Section 308
and other applicabla provisions of the Act and of these Articles and of any contract between him

or commission on profits of the Company, or by participation In any such profits, ar bjr any or all of
‘these modes, -

83. Allcheques, Promissory notes, dmﬁs, hundis, bills of exchange and other negotiable Instruments,

+ and all recelpts for moneys paid to the Company, shall be signed, drawn, accepted, endorsed, or

ommviu_ éxecuted, as the case may be, by such person and.in such manner as'the Board shall
from to time to time by resolution determine; .

84. Regulations 71 and 72 of Table A shall apply. _
' _ PROCEEDINGS OF BOARD
85. The Board of Directors may meet for the dispatch of business, adjourn and otherwise reguiate its
+ Meelings and proceedings, as they think fit. The querum for a maeting of the Board. of Directors
of the Company shali b one third of its total strengith (anyfraction contained in that one third being
'+ ‘rounded off as ana) or two Directors, whichever is hlghur.;A,Dlrnmr_nr Manager or Secretary on
the requisition of a Director shall, at any time, summon & meeting of the Board, '

86.: Regulations 74 and 81 of Table A shall apply,

B7. A resolution In writing may'_ba passed byclrcﬁlaﬂun in ‘amordancu'mh.pruvlulunsuf Section 289

- of the Agi
| MANAGER OR SECRETARY
68. Regulations 82 a;nd‘aa of Table A shall apply subject to the provisions of Section 197 A.
| "THESEAL:

69 () The ﬁuard sﬁnll-prwlda for the safe-custody of the seal,

DIVIDENDS AND RESERVE
70. Regulations 85 to 94 of Table A shall apply.

&)




71.

72.

73.

74

75.

786.

7.

78,

ACCOUNTS
Regulation 95 of Table A shall apply. :

AUDIT

Auditors of the Company shall ba appointed and their Qualifications, remunerations, rights and
duties regulated in accordance with Sections 224 and 225 of the Act or any statutory modifications
thereof for the time being In force., : ! : '

The remuneration ofthe' Auditors of the Compnﬁy will be fixed by the Company in General Meeting,

exceptthat the remuneration of any Auditars appointed to fill acasual vacancy may be fixed by the
Directors. ' '

*

!  CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS
Regulations 96 and 97 of Table A shall apply.

. NOTICES
Eac':h"ﬁulder of shares n'n'q each Director shall‘ﬁoury Inwriting to the Company his addr,ess forthe
purpose of service of notice or documentson him, . -

A nofice or document may be glvén or served by the bompany to any member or Director either -
personally or by sending It by post to his address registered In the books of the Company,

Where a notice or document Is éent by post, service of the notice shall be deemed to be effected
by properly addressing, ‘Pre-paying and. posting a letter containing the notice and uniess the
contrary s proved, to have been effected at the'time at which the letter Would be dellvered in the

ordinary ¢Urse of post;

If a member of Ditector has‘ho't‘ supplied to the Company his address for the purpose of service
of notices and documents on him. A notice addressed to him and advertised in one newspaper

~ circulating In the neighborhdod of theregistered office of the Company shall be deemed to be due

79

and proper notice given to such-member or Director on the Day on which such advertisement

. appears, '

80,

81

82.

Any notice by a Court of Law or otherwise required or allowed to be givan by the campény to the
members or Directors or any of them by advertisement ‘shall be deemed to be sufficlently
advertised, If advertised once in one local Daily Newspaper, - = . . .

Anotice may be given by the Company to the joint holders of a share by giving the notice to thejninf
holder named first In th'e-Reglste_rr‘ In respect of the shares. , ‘

‘Thé signature to any notice given by the Cdrnpapy mﬁy b written or printed.

Where a given number of days notice or a notice extandlngl over any.nthar‘parlpd, I8 required to -
be given, the day of service shall, unless it is otherwise provided, be counted in such number of
days or other pariod. '

(10)



WINDING UP

83. If the Company shall be wound up and the assets available for distribution amang the members

84, -

85

as such shall be insufficlentto repay the whole of the paid up capital, such assets shall be distributed
so that, as nearly as may be, the losses shall be borne by the members in proportion to the capital
pald up orwhich ought to have been pald up atthe commencement of the winding up, on the shares
held by them respectively, and if in a winding up, the assets available for distribution among the
members shall be maore than sufficient to repay the whole of the capital paid up at the
commencementof thewinding up, the excess shall be distributed among the numbers in propartion
to the capital at the commencement of the winding up paid up or which ought to have baen paid

Wp on the shares held by them respectively.

@) Ifthe Company shall be wound up whether voluntarily or otherwise the liquidators may, with
the'sanction of a special résolution, divide among the eontributories In specie or kind; any part
of the assets of the Company and may, with the sanction of a special resélution vest any part
ofthe assets of the Company in trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the contributories

~or any af them, as the tiquidators.shall think fit.

b)  Nothing herein contained shell prejudice the powers of the liquidator or the rights, of a

87.

contributory under section 346 of the Act or tha rights and powers of the Company or its
" members under section 389 and 391 of the Act.

[

INDEMNITY

Subject to the provisions of the Act, and so far as such provislons permit every Diréctor, Managing
Director, Manager, Auditor, ‘Secretary and other officer or servant of the Company shall be
indemnified by the Company against, and It shall be the duty of the Director to pay out of the funds
of the Company, all costs, lossesand expenses any such offieers or servant may Incur or become
liable to by reason of any contract enterad jnto or acts, deeds or things done of executed by him
8s such officer or servant, or in any way In the discharge of his duties and the amount for which

such indemnity Is provided shall Immediately attach as a lien on the property of the Company, and
have priority over dll.6ther claims, ' :

Subject 15 the provisions of the Act, and so far as such provisions permit on Director, Managing

' Director, Manager, Auditor, Secretary or other officer, or servant of the Company shall be llable for

the acts, receipts, neglects or defauits of any other Director or officer or sarvant or for joining in any
receipt or other act for conformity or for any loss or expenses happening ta the Company through
the Insufficiency or deficiency of title to any property acquired by order of the Directors of the
Company for or on behalf of the Company, or for the Insufficiency of any security in or upan which
any of the moneys of the Company shall be Invested or sentor for any loss or damage arising from
the bankruptcy, insalvency, or tortuous act 6f any persons with whom any moneys, securities or
effects shall be deposited, or for any loss occasioned by any erroror jJudgment or oversight on his
part, or any other loss, damage or misfortune whatsoever which shall happen in the execution of
the duties of his office or in relation thereto, unless the same happen through his own negligence,
misfeasance, default, breach of duty or breach of trust.

ARBITRATION, COMPROMISE AND ARRANGEMENTS

The Company shall have the power by written agreement and in accordance with the Arbitration
and Concillation Act, 1996 to refer to arbitration any existing or future differences between itself and

(11)



88.

8s.

90.,

any other company, firm or Person or authority. The provisions of section389 of the Act, shall apply
to such arbitration, *

Subjact to the Provisions of the Act, every Director, Managing Director, Manager, Auditor,
Secretary, Trustee, Member of a Committee officer, servant or other person employed In the
business of the Cnfnpany. shall when required sign a declaration pledging himself to observe a
strict secrecy respecting all transactions of the Company, with the Customars and the state of
accounts with individuals and in matters relating there to and In alf technical matters concerning
equipment and process, and shall by. such declaration pledge himself nat to reveal any of the
matters which may come to his knowledge In the discharge of his duties, except when required so
to do by the Directors or the Audltors or by a Resolutien of the Company.a general meeting or by
a court of law, or. by the persons to whom such matters relate, and except so far ag may be
necessary in order to comply with any of the Provisions in these presents contained. Nething herein
contained shall affect the powers of the Central Government or of any officer appointad by the
Central Govarnment to Inquire or hold an Investigation Into the Company's affairs.

(12)
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Name, address, description

No. of Equity Slgnature Slgnature of Wltnuq
and occupation of Shares taken by | of with address, description
subscriber each subseriber Subseriber and occupation
1. HARRY DHAUL
A Menezes Bidg,, 100 Sd/
Altinho, Panaji (Hundred) '
Goa-403001
S/o Maj, Inder Dhauyl
Occ. : Industrialist
. 3
. LAXMIDHAUL g
A Menazes Bidg,, 100 T @
Altinho, Panaji (Hundred) Sd/- o 3.
- Goa-403001 L =
W/e Harry Dhayl : 3 =
Oce. : Industrialist Tt ol
t 2287
; e 23 é
a % g .
. VIPUL SHAH . FEa<d
A Menezes Bldg,, e < g g :
Alinho, Paria)| (One) o G Eif
Goa-403001 -0 &
S/ Harshad Shah e 5 g
Occ: : Service oR 3
; 1} (0]
8 o
7 =)
b f
=
- 201 only
TOTAL | (Twe hundred
; one)

Place : Panaji - Goa
Date : 27th day of September, 1894

(13)




Anveoure

Global Energy _%CI

Private Limited

LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS OF GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

As on 17-09-2015

5. No. Name of Shareholder Type of Share % of Equity Holding
1 Harry Dhau Equity 83.41
2 | Laxmi Dhaul Equity 16.59
3 Maj. Tnder Mohan Dhaul Equity 0.0003
4 Mrs. Pali Inder Dhaul Equity 0.0003
5 | Vipul Harshad Shah Equity 0.0000
6 | Karan Harry Dhaul Equity 0.0003
7 | Mikhail Harry Dhaul Equity 0.0003
8 Bhakti Veda Dhaul Equity 0.0003
Grand Total 100
al
ForoPlehnFesrey Brivate Limitod
o -
: ctoer
Maj. Gen. (Retd,) N8 Pathons.
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VV KETKAR ! .
Chartered Accountant Bhavani Shankar Road,

Saraswatibaj Joshi Marg,
Near Kabutar Khana,

Ao~

Dadar (West) - Mambai 400028

NDE DITORS’ T

To, - '
THE MEMBERS OF

. GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financlal statemerits of Global Energy Private
Limited which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended 31* March 2015 and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibllity for the Flnancial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) with respect 1o the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financlal performance

accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards speclfied under section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the C:ompanles.(Accnunts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also
Includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assats of the Company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
accounting policles; making Judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent:
and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to éxpress an oplnion on these financial statements based on oyr
audit. We have taken Into account the provisions of the Act, the

standards and matters which are required to
provisions of the Act angd the’ Rules made th
accordance with the ‘Standards on Auditing sp

An audit nvolves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence abo
disclosures In the finanaial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor

Fhone: - 022 32689986
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statements that give true and falr view in order to deslgn audit procedures that are
8ppropriate In the circumstances. An audit also Includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by

Company's Directors, as well 83 evaluating the overall presentation of the financlal
statements, :

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtalned Is sufficlent ‘and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinlon

principles generally accepted In India, subject to Non-Disclosurs of Segment Reporting
as required by Aecounting Standary AS17, refer to Note No, 3Fof Noles to Accounts.

. In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March 2015;

li. In the case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on 31
March 2015;

iil. In1he case of cash flow, the Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows of the Company
for the year ended on 31# March 2015, '-

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by ‘the Companles (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015, Issued by the Central
Government of Indla |n terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (herelnafter
referred to as the “Order"), and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of
the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the Information and

explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified In
Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

As required by saction 143(3) of the Act, we report that: !
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to tha best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
b. In our opinion Proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books
. The Company s having branch offices aj across India and also a Branch in United

Kingdom in accordance with the Laws of United Kingddm. ‘
d. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement,
dealt with by this Hepur; are In agreement with the books of account. :
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e.In our opinion, the aforesald financlal statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companles
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

f. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31* March
2015, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31% March 2015, from being appointed as a director In terms of
Sectlon 164(2) of the Act.

g. With respect to the other matters to be Included In the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinlon and
to the best of our Information and according to the explanations glven to us:

I The company has disclosed the Impact of pending litigafions on its financial
position in its financlal statements - Please refer to Nole No. 2¢ to the
financial statement,

l.  The Company Is not having any long-term contracts Including derivative
contracts for which there were any materlal foreseeable losses,

i, The requirement of fransferring the amount the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company Is not applicable. -

Place: New Delhi V'V Katkar

Date: 24™ August 2015 Chartared Accountant
Membership No 047388
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N O THE R '

(Referred to in our Report of even date)

'i-

a) The company has had fire In Its office In Financial Year 2013-2014 destroying
the data server and records of the Company. The Company has since then
reconstructed its records pertaining to Fixed Assets and is maintaining proper

* records showing full particulars, Including quantitative details and sltuation of
fixed assets:

b) According to the information and explanations given to us majority of the

extraordinary circumstances because of the Incident of fire, the program
requires strengthening and Improvements, No materia| discrepancles were
noticed on such verification.

c) In our apinion according to the Information and explanations given to us, the
company has not di

Sposed-off a major or any part of plant and machinery
during the year, '

a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the inventory has been
physically verified by the management during the year, However In certain
items the Inventorles were verified by the management on visual estimation,
which has been relled upon by us. In our opinion, the frequency of the
verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion, the procedure of the physical verification of the inventorles
followed by the cempany is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of
the company and the natyre of its business,

€) On the basis of examination of the records of the company, we are of the

been properly dealt with In the books of accounts,

Iii.
: a) The company has not granted any loans to partles coverad under section 189
of the Cempanies Act 201 3.

b) Since the cempany has not granted any loans to parties under section 189 of
the Act, provisions of Paragraph 3 (ill) (a) and &\ of the Order are not
applicable to the company.
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iv. In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are adequate |

vi.

vil,

nternal control Procedures commensurate with the size of the company

and the nature of its business with regard o purchases of Inventory, fixed assets and
for the sale of goeds and services, During the course of our audit, we have not
observad any continuing failure to correct Weakness In intemnal controls,

In our opinion and according o the Information and. explanations given to us, the
company has not accepted deposlts as per the directives issued by the Reserve bank
of India under the provislons of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companles Act and rules framed there under. Accordingly the provisions of
paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the company,

a)

b)

According to the Information and explanations given to us ang on the basis of
our examination of the records & books of accounts of the company, amounts
deducted/ accrued in the books of accounts in respect undisputed statutory
dues Including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Cess and any other material statutory dues

have been generally regularly deposited during the year with the appropriate
authorities, '

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of records & books of accounts of the tompany, no undisputed
amounts payable In respect of Provident fund, Employees state insurance,
sales tax / value added tax, wealth tax, duty of Exclse, Income tax, service tax,
duty of customs ang other material statutory dues were In arears as at 318

March 2015 for a period of more than six months from the date these dues
became payable,

According to information and explanations given to us, there were no dues of
Provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth tax,
Service Tax, Customs duty, Cess, Works Contract and other material statutory
dues applicable to it, which has been not deposited on account of any dispute
as at the last day of the financial year except as stated below -

a.' v?
& MUMBA |
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["Nature of | Period i which | Forum at which the dispute Is | Amount of _]
the Dues | the amount pending for Adjudication, Due (in Rs.)
relates '
Income [ AY 2008-09 Chief Commissioner of Income 24,29 95 428/-
Tax FY 2009-10 Tax Appeals -23, New Delhi
Income  [AY 2009-10 Chief Commissloner of Incoma 10,52,86,337/-
Tax FY 2010-11 Tax Appeals -23, New Delhi :
' Total 34,82 81,765/-

within the stipulated time frame do not apply to the company. Accordingly
provisions of paragraph vii (c) of the Order do not apply to the company,

vill. The Company has no accumulated losses and has not incurred cash losses during
the financial year covered by our audit report and the immediate preceding vear,

ix. According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of

X. According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records & books of accounts of the company we opine that the

Company has not glven any guarantee for loans taken by the others from the bank or
financial institutions. '

Xl

a) During the year the company has raised term loans from banks (vehicle
finance) and the loans have been used for the purpose for which they were
obtained.

b) During the year the Company ralsed short term loans, funds raised for short
term have not been used for long term purposes, -

Xii. According to the Information and explanations given to us no fraud dry or by the
company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit

Place: New Delhi ' V V Katkar
Date: 24" August 2015 * Chartered Adcountant
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z
,Particuld : ';"':k. i i :"?‘A:rw‘ his h\. t.'l"-'»\ Feiy 'Fﬁqotﬂﬁ l@h‘ﬁﬂ,"rﬁ&ﬂww;;"\
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds o B o ‘
Share capital N T 29,59,16,260 | 29,59,16,260
Reserves and surplus , 3 76,94,52,767 71,78,25,457
' 1,06,53,69,027 1,01,37,41,717
Share application money pending allotment T g s
Non-current liabilities ’ :
Leng-tarm borrowings 4 1,39,71,428 o 1 28,08, 5,064
Deferred tax fiability (net) 5 2,07,41,307 | ' 2,05,01 052
Other long term liabliities o 2 Vb ‘ - N T
Long term provisions P - 1,16,32,273 | 74,40,5?0
i ! .. ... . 48345008 - 4,07,47,688
Current llabilities o Sk = ;
Short-term borrowings , NP S S 7,49,00,948 9,56,84,397
Trade Payables s 0o L 1828844077 1,37,50,15,986
Other current liabilities _ . B 4 22,13,20,669 ' 24, 22 71 679
Short-term provisions b T - T 1,09,74,191 1,02,10,276
X | \ : 2,13,60 0,39,885 1,72,40,82,338
| Total TT394 77, T ‘
ASSETS ;
Non-current assets g b
Fixed assets Lo g _‘ 8 S R
Tangible assets | .1 : ‘ 52,36,16,361 57,46,76,894
 Intangible assets o . : « AT
Capltal work-ln-prograss . AL i 16 73,19,468 3,82,31,065
Intangible assets under Development ] o, : .
Non-current investments o e ¢ 85 g 36,2587, 530 : 3, 85 BT 530
Long term loans and advances I | . 7.36,94, 725 Iy 121,60,82,739
Other non-current assets ~ ] ; :
: : i 1,12.72,13.(,)84 I 1!“}15'79-123
Current assets e ey g ! I
Current investments | . e b . ‘ . :
Inventories bae pengra x be vecaii e s .. 13891 761 . 513 57, 700
Trade receivables : AP TP IR k1)1 4 23, 227 ... 1,06,87,98, 166
Cash and bank equivalents N Co12 29,62,93,236 | 39 63 72,260
Short-term loans and acvances R - I 26,37,01,905 | . 11,2323084
Other current assets R ] | 8T 1,25,707 : 41 41,304
Total | "
Summary of significant accounting policles 1

The accompanying notes form an in:tagml part of finanoial statemants

As per our rgport of aven date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
— Global Energy Private Limited

Sl

Karan Harry Dhaul

Managing Director Director
7 DIN:01041224 DIN:00311317
V. V. Kelkar ; m N
Chartered Accountant
Membership No.: 047388 an Sheel

Place: New Delhi Company Secrelary
Date : Augus| 24, 2015 DIN:01451080 Mem.Na.F7643

B
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Global Energy Private Limited

4

Tha ucmmpany}ng notes form an integral part of financial statements

As per our

Managing Director

Mambamhlp Ne.: 047 : DIN:01041224

Placa: New Dalhi
Date ! August 24, 2015

DIN:01451080

Ly

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

" Statement of Profit and Loss for the year endad March 31, 2015 CIN:U40101GA1994PTC001883
' : ¥
»mw -.. PR e A”‘-u,u..‘ ""“ o |-""f\‘ SRR
Eﬁﬁ e, “H"“-\ R '"uf\ e R\ ﬁ L AT ‘v‘} ‘ i -n J;.g @ w0 :‘x Rl‘i .4\‘ MaeeR 31, ,Qr,-‘t*.?:!
INCOME x :
Rﬂvanua frum n;!aratlnnq ' 13 i 10.16,56,57@4? : 10, 1_5,83.92..5.45
Other Income ; 14 4,24,26,961 ° 10,37,04,522
Total - (A) _ | ‘ e T 10,20,80,94,506 . 10,26,20,87,087
 EXPENSES TP ‘ | N
Cost of Sales. _ 18 0.41,76,78,569 I 9421193173
Employea bensfits expenses ‘I 18 19,80,23,565 15,73,68,105
— o o [ et
_Finance costs AT 28322715 | 2,08,50,075
Dapmclatlun and amortisation expenses . ke §o B 4 35 72 053 5.26.40, 338
= _&'_Jl.hnr qxpnnmu _ 17 43,88,62, 076 | r 46,90, 81 579
Total - m) 10,12,34,58,988 E 10,12,11,13,268
" Profit before prior period items, exceptional and - | ;
-.....@xtraordinary tems and tax o] 8,46.35.518 ] 14,098,789
Prior period Imm 10,582 . 4,93,17,213
Profit bufom nxmpuanal and axtrncrdlnary Itnma nnd tax 8,46,24,936 9,16,86,586
.Exmpﬂunal llama = f -
=i e i e - ! -
Froﬂt bufum uxtmnrdfnnry items and tax J ! 8,46,24,936 | 9,18,66,588
Emwdlnaryllema - | B & |
" Profit befora tax ik ) 8,46,24,036 8,16,86,566
‘ Cummt tax ' _ 1 89.31.543 1.83,40.421
. Dafarrad tmc uxpumel(mdlt) w l &l o 240 255 -32,190‘
_ Less: MAT credit entitiement ] L .1,60,31.546 - -1,83,40,421
Tntnf m expense ' 2,40,255 | -62,100
i Pmﬂt / (Lon) for the- yunr from continuing opumllona ; : -} ' 8,46,24 936 8,16,66, 586
Pmﬂt I (Losa) for the Year from dmcnntlnulnq apamﬂons — —F—'- I_l_‘_ - -
. Tax axpansa uf dInconUnuIng apamﬂona i i - -
Proﬁt T (Lc_:fs_nl)_from dlscontlnulng npuratlons (aﬂnr tax) _'_ ] ggica  ome .
_ _Profit/ (Loss) for the year ez, [ 8,46,24,936 | 9.16,06,586
; Tax axpense of uunllnuing npnraunna o 2,40,255 -82 1DC|
Profit/ (Loss) for the yesr (aftar tax) [ 8,43,84,681 9,17,48,886
Eamings per equlty share: 19
-Basle 285 3.10
-Diluted 2.85 3.10
Summary of significant accounting policles 1

Global Enarpy Private Limited

S

Karan Harry Dhaul

Director
DIN:00311317

G¥hn Sheel

Company Secretary

Mem.No,F7843




Global Energy Private Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

L
£

Mareh 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Particulars i ¥
CASM FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES _ ' [ ST
(Lnn) / me boinrl lax expansas { 8,46,24,636 .. 9.16,66,588
) Dapmclnuon ! m‘mrlllatbn " i 4,35,72,083 *.' ... 5284033
(Pmﬂl)/l.m on sale of fixed assets (nat)/ nmd amla wrlmm off : 5,94 714 3 s B -35.71 030
Intarest npanmn and bank charges _ i' 2,63, 22 715 ’ - 2 OB 50 QTE
Interest Inmmn . -B3, 45 637 -81 31 383
Operating (Loss) fprofit bofars working capital char 1 14,55,79,313 1 | 15,34,54,084
Mowmnnu In worklng uupltnl | |
‘ Incresse / (Decraase) In trade pnynhlua and nthur Ilnbllmu: " 43 19 77 OM -1 97 72,50, 377'_
Pecrease / (Increase) in Inventories i ) 3.74,88.930 , 17,88, 18,655
Danrnnul (Increase) tr.udo rmlvnhlag R [ -47 77.25 061 | 1 nﬁ 12, 30 MB
Decrease / (Increase) In other aseets T 40,15,687 | -19,35,305
Decresa / (ncrease) inoans and advances ™ ' 418,990,746 | 8,33,77,348
Incraasa / (Decreass) in provisions B g 48,55,618 ! -4,03,00,322
Cash ganarated I'rom oparmlona i 18,81, g8, 326 18,0340, 834
Direct taxes pakd (net of refunds) ) -5,08,90,553 | 4,28,24,320
Net cash flow fram operating amlvmeﬂ (A) y 13,72,77,773 ' ' ‘ .1.3!75'2"574
CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING Ac:'rnn'rles | il
. Purchase of fixed assets L ,‘ 154488183 19933038
_ Proceeds frnm sale of ﬂxud assats o . 26 47‘0 A 2 71.07 EBB
Purchase of lonq lmm Investments i 4,40,00, OOD 85,54, 8:!2
. Proceeds from ula of leng term Investments . 5 it
Interest rnmivnd N 83,45.557' : 81,211,883
Net cash flow used n Investing actlvities (3) o | -18,04,16,006 67,50,728 |
CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING AGTIVITIES ™ | | |
 Proceads on lssue ofequityshares : -
‘Proceeds from hormwinnu R : e
Rapawnnnt of burmwlngs -1,96,18,085 | -2,78,54,125
Refund of Shnra Appllmtlnn Monoy . el 3,40 055'
| Interest and finance charges pald T b 2,63,22.715 | 2,08,50,075
Net cash flow from financing activities (c:) i P | ~4,60,40,800 _4.00,44,258
Net Increasa In cash and cash squivalents (AY B 1G) ' 9,80,79,033 | 5,52,31,088
Cash and cash equivalents o9 ai L E B 99,69,72,269 | 730,11,40,282
Gash and cash equivalents as at March 31 ‘ ! 29,82,93,236 | 39,63,72,269
COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ; kT ]
_ Cash on Bank p 233808085 _39 8,44, 952‘
. Cash on hand ) ; 43,07,151 | 17,2117
Note; :‘ 20,82,03,236 : 38,83,72,260
1. Tha above cash flow statement hes basn preparad under the Indirect Memod a3 28l out In the Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow
Statements' as referrad to In section 133 of the Companles Act, 2013,
2. Pravious year ﬁgurnn have been regrouped and reclassified to confirm to those of the currént year,
As per our report df efen date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
L KEp Clubul Enurgy Privete Liniuy
V. V., Ketkar L Maj. Gen.(Retd.) N, §. Pathania Karan Harry Dhal
Chartered Accountain Managing Director ‘Q.-"\ER Gr Diractor
Membership No.: 047388 DIN:01041224 O\ DINo0311317
Place: New Dalhl 8 New Dellyj : :
Data : August 24, 2045
an Shaal
Company Secrelary
DIN:01451080 Mem.No,F7643




GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies

1)) sis of Account
] The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the
| requirements under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified), read
: with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and other generally accepted
, accounting principles (GAAP) in India, to the extent applicable, under the historical cost
& convention, on the accrual basis of accounting. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting
standards as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,

(I Use of Estimates :
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in India requires management to make estlmatas and assumptions that

on the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during

= the reporting period. Actual resuits could defer from those estimates. Any revision to
= -accounting estimates Is recognized prospectively In current and future periods. Any revision
| to accounting estimates js recognized In accordance with the requirement of the respective
W accounting standard.
(1) assification of Assets and Liabiliti s
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 requires assets and liabilities to be classified as
either Current or Non-current.
(a) An asset shall be classified as current when It satisfles any of the following criteria:
(i) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the
Company's normal operating cycle;
(if) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
(iil) It Is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or
(iv) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used
to settle a liability for at Jeast twelve months after the reporting date,
(b) All assets other than current assets shall be classified as non-current.
(c) Aliabllity shail be classified as current when it satisfles any of the following criteria: it
e Is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;
¢ () itisheld primarily for the purpose of being traded:

(i) itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or
(i) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that
could, at the option of the counterparty, result In its settlement by the issue of
equity instruments do not affect its classification. '
(d) Allliabilities other than current liabilities shall be classified as nen-current.

(IV) Fixe se

(8) Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition inclusive of freight,
installation, duties, other incidental expenses and installation, less accumulated
demeclatlon, amortisation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of the
purchase price and any other directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use,

(b) Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of qualifying assets are
capitalised for_the-period until the asset is ready for its intended use, A qualifying

Wt hecessarily takes substant ready for its
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Intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense In the period In
which they are Incurred,

(c) Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method using useful life prescribed in
Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the Internal technical
evaluation, considering nature and usage of the assets, useful life of the following
asset classes are considered in accordance with the said Act as under.

S. | AssetClass Useful Life estimated by
No. ‘ the Management (Years)
1 Building. 30
12 Lease Hold Improvements 03
3 Power Plant inclusive of transmission lines, 40
[ cables and other auxiliaries :
4 Other Plant and machinery 15
5 General fumniture and Fittings 10
|6 Vehicles 08
7 Office equipment 05
8 Computers ' 03

(d) ‘Individual low cost assets acquired for less than Rs. 5,000 are not depreciated within
the year of acquisition.

(e) Purchase cost and user liconse fees for major software are amortised over a period
of three years,

() The foreign branch assets are depreciated at the rates provided under The
Companies Act 2013.

(9) Impairment loss is provided to the extent the carrying amount of assets exceed their
recoverable amount. if there is any indication of impairment based on internal /
extemal factors, the recoverable amount Is estimated for the Individual asset,
However, if it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual
asset, the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs
Is determined. A cash generating unit Is the smallest identifiable group of assets that
generates cash flow from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash

indication that the previously assessed Impairment loss no longer exist, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at recoverable amount
subject to maximum of depreciable historical cost.
(h) Tangible fixed assets under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress.
() Items of fixed assets that have been retired from active use and are held for disposal
are stated at the lower of thelr net book value and net realisable value and are shown

separately in the Financial Statements, Any expected loss is recognised immediately
In the Statement of Profit and Loss,

V) Investments

(a) Investments which are readlly releasable and Intended to be held for

not more than
date on which such investments are made are classi
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(c) On initial recognition, all Investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises
purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees
and duties. If an Investment is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or

(d) A provision for diminution is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, in
the value of long-term Investments. The determination for dimunition Is done
separately for each individual Investment,

(e) On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net
disposal proceeds js charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss,

(V)  Inventories

(a) The banked Power, unadjusted / unsold credit notes are valued at cost,

(b) Stores and spare parts are valued at cost.

(¢) Inventories other than stores and Spare parts are valued at the lower of cost and net
realisable value after making such provisions as required on account of damaged
unserviceable, inert and obsolete Inventories. The comparison of the cost and net
realisable value is made on item by item basis,

(d) Costof Inventories compromise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other

costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

(VIl)  Provisions and Conti : ti
(a) A provision [s recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of

discounted to their present values and are determined based on management
estimate required to settle the. obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management
estimates,

(b) Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that have arisen
from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence
Or non-occurrence of future events not wholly within the control of the Company.

(c) When there is an obligation in respect of which the likellhood of outflow of resources
Is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

(VII) Rev e ti

(a) Sales are recognised in a'ccordanca with Accounting Standard (AS) 89 — Revenue
Recognition viz. when the seller has transferred to the buyer, the property in the

(b) Revenue from the sale of power is recognized upon flow of power from one
destination to the other destination. :

(c) Bllling is based upon the readings provided by the relevant Load Dispatch Centre and
Billing is done based upon the reading of the Regional Energy Accounts,
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(e) Revenue from brokerage is recognized in the books on completion of sales and
purchase transaction of energy at Exchange,

f) Sales are inclusive of excise duty and are net of sales retumns, trade discount and

_ product rebate.

(g) Dividend income is accounted when the right to receive payment is established and
known

(h) Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis.

(i) Revenue from services Is recognized on rendering of services to the customers based
on contractual arrangements, Revenue Is recorded exclusive of Service Tax.

() Other Income is accounted on accrual basis.

(IX) Expenses

Expenses incurred during the year are accounted on accrual basis.

(X) Purchases

(a) Purchases include the expenses Incurred on facilitation expenses for procuring,
sourcing and ensuring availability of power for trading purposes. The payments made
towards the purchase of power, In the opinion of the Management are in conformity
within the Industry norms, limits and practices.

(b) The cash discount on purchases is credited to other operating income and cash
discount of sales js deblted to other operating expenses. The surcharge received on
late payment as Per agreement Is credited to other operating Income

(¢) Purchase of wind power from Generator(s) is accounted for on receipt of credit
note(s). The wind transactions are assumed to be completely consummated upon the
transfer and sale of the credit notes to the actual consumer.

(X1) loyee Bene
(d) Short-term Employee Benefits: Short-term employee benefits are recognised as an
expense at the undiscounte amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year

in which the related service Is rendered. .

(e) Post-Employment Benefits:

(1) Provident and Family Pension Fund: The eligible employees of the Company are
entitled to receive post-employment benefits in respect of provident and family
pension fund, in which both the employees and the Company make monthly
contributions at a specified percentage of the employees' eligible salary (currently
12% of employees’ eligible salary). The contributions are made to the Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner (RPFC) which are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss as incurred. In respect of contribution to RPFC, the Company has

() Gratuity: The Company has' an obligation towards gratuity, a defined ber:aeﬂt

- based on an independent. external actuarial valuation carried out at the end of the
year using the projected unit credit method (PUC) in accordance with Accounting
Standard (AS) 22, Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of
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Foreign Curre ransactions
Transactions In foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate that

translated at the exchange rates on that date, the resultant exchange differences are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities In accordance with the Income-tax
Act, 1961, Deferred tax reflects the impact of current year timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences
of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rate and tax laws enacted

or substantially enacted as at the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are

realised in future: however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward
of 'losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of
realisation of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each Balance
Sheet date and written down or written up 1o reflect the amount that is reasonably /
virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised,

Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retalns substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of the leased assets are classified as operating leases. Operating lease

asn and Cash Equivalents ?
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents
are short-term (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition), highly liquid Investments that are readlly convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an Insignificant risk of changes In value.

Events after Balance Sheet Date .
Materlal events occurring after the Balance Sheet -are taken into cognizance,
Accounting policles not referred

to specifically otherwise are consistent with generally

£

\
)




. | ot
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NOTE 2 SHARE CAPITAL

March 31, 2015 March 11, 2014
Number ‘ T Number [ 5
Authorised share capifal
3,00,00,000 (Pravious Y, : 3,00,00,000) Equit Ti0
aach " (1eVIOUB Year: 300,00,000) Equity Shares of 30000000 | 30,0000000 |  300,00,000|  30,0000.000
':1;:?‘.91 628 (Previous Year 2,05,91,828) Equity Sharas of £10 2,95,01 626 20,69,16,260 2,05,91,626 20,59,16,260
L Total 28591826 | 29,59,16.260 2,9591,626 29,59,16,280
(a) Reconclliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Mareh 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Equity shares Numbar | . Number | . ¢
Shares outstanding af the beginning of the year . 295916261 2069,16260 2,0691.628 . 29,56,16,260
Shares Issued during the year ‘ b E A X

Shares bought back during the year - ! N .. ) o ;i
Sharas oulstanding at the end of the vear 2,0591,6828 205916280 _2,85.91.626 28,59 16,260
(b) Terms / rights attached to aquity shares

The Company has anly one class of equity sharas having a par value of Re, 10 per share, Every member holding equity shares thera

in shall have voting rights in partion to his / her shares of the paid up equity share capltal. The Company declares and pays dividend In

Indian rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of Diractors s subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ansuing Annual
General Meeting.

In the evant of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Eqiity shares would be entitlad to recelve remaining assets of the Gompany,
after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion (o the number of equily shares held by tha cquity
sharehalders,

(c) Detalls of shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the Company

March 31, 2015 Mareh 31, 2014
e Number T % of Holding | Numbor | % of Fiolding

Equuysharﬂ_yrﬁg-.w_-_eahm!w,pﬂs!. h L ‘ R M)

Harry Dhaul o Cooo 2468081 giaty | RaHIRE gaai

Laxm! Dhaul i 49.08900°  16.58% ------1‘"'-‘--"49'08‘900* 16.58%
! 5 a

[

NOTE3 RESERVES AND SURFLUS

Particulars |- Mearch 31, 2015 | March :.".1. 2014

@) Securities premium account
Belance as per last financial stalements

Add: received during the year on issue of equity shares

e s e,

Closing Balancs

.. 90080000 5,00,00000

- i -
; 8,00,00,000 | 9,00,00,000

i : - ST

b) General reserve

: [
Balance as per last financial statements - L R 804310107 80431010
Leas, '.",'E‘.‘!‘?lE!T.‘?’.?EEE‘.‘!‘!‘!.".P&!EHE'?'_?E..P‘!?P.‘!“[‘.ﬂf useful lives E e o e ~3,27,67,371 | =i
Add; amount transferred from surplus balance in the statement of profit and loss i = -
Closing Balance ‘ i } ] 4,76,73,630 | 8,04,31,010
Particulars - March gj, 2015 | March 31. 2014
© Surplus In the statement of profit and loss

54,7394,447 ' 4556,45,781

Balance as per last financial statements

AddProfit/ (Loss) for the year * C.. . 84384881 01748686
Net surplus in the statement of profil and loss . ) 63,17,79,128 | 54,73,94,447

71,78,25 457

Total Reserves and STIpIR A ~
yoh o i
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NOTE4 BORROWINGS
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Global Energy Private Limited

NOTE 5

Long-term Short-term
Mareh 31, 201—5% March 31,2014 | March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014
Particulars S
¥ L = T 3
Vehicie Loan oL 23290877 2478730 | 3
_(Seeured sgabst hypothacaiion of cars of the Company) . i : R it
Less: Currenl Malurliies of Long Tarm Loan L 93198148 | 1,19,37 656 = -
| _ : | 13971428 1,28,06,064 T =)
Loan from rejated parties I - - LI 9,56,84,397
[RRepayable o demang) A TR
Working Capital Loan e r . 7:48.00,948 |
(Socured ugainst hypothacation of FD o the Comoany) = | | 1
| 13871428 1.28,06.064 7,49,00,948 | 9,56,84,397
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET
Partleulars Mareh 31 2015 | March 31, 2014
Deferred Tax Liability . = ey ;
Fixed assats: impact of difference between tax depraciation and !
. 9epreciation / amortization charged for the financial feporting anlslias ; Sepae.
Grosa deferrad tax liabiiity 2,46,51,400 ' .. 4:28,10,031
Deferred Tax Asset -~
Graluity: Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loas |
,but allowed for tax purposes an peyment basis | U
Gross deforrad tax asset 39,10,093 23,08,979
Net deferred tax liability 2,07,41,307 2,05,01,052
NOTE6 PROVISIONS
Long-tarm Short-tarm
Particulars March 31, 2015] March 31,2074 March 31, 2015 Mareh 31, 2014
. 3 3 T -
Frovislon for employee banefits o) iy e T
. Pravision for gratuity - W1632273 1 74.40,570 i 34,85315 | 29,486,473
Provision for others oo | | . ko fa
..Provision for taxation (net of prepald taxes) { s W -] 75,08,876 72,63 803
! ' [ 1,632,273 | 74,40,570 1,08,74,191 1,02,10,278

NOTE7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014
Particulars 7 : —-F-J_.._.__,
current Maturities of Long Term Loan LT 93.19,149 | 1,19,37,858
. Outstanding Expenses | 99401989 ' ' 30308064
Securily Deposits Payable ; 812024001 " 47870480
i o SRS B L RS 178781 1e178
Advances from Customers : S 7,42,35,030 | 9,71,45458
Salary & Reimbursements 32559780 3,03,13574 |
Contrjbution to ES| . L. 19,770 | 80,843
Contribution to PF i 18,57,880 ; 1374832
. LWF Payable, ] 4,308 608
Bonus Payable 5 2,34,500 | 2k
Val Tax Payable .. 20,800
Service Tax Payable ! . 10,54,311 28,13,322
TDS Payable 11354007, 1,15,84,760

1 22,13,20,669  24,22,71,679

fo?
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NOTE® NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

54
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Particulars Mnrch:1., 2015 | March 31. 2014
Non-trade Investments (valued at cost unless stated otherwise) == 4
A) Unquutod ggutly_ sheres
In Subnldl sldlary Cnmpunln —_—
India Elm:tmn [Exchange Ltd, ] 4.,28,65,000 | 4,29,85,000
Baigundi Cements Pvi, Ltd, . 17,26,42,530 17,26,42,530
Indianays Suuunty Pyt Ld ( 4,40,00,000 | -
In Domestic Companies _ ‘
Sukhuhantl Estates Pvi. Ltd N 9,61,00,000 9,81,00,000
B) mhnr lnvtstmunu o
Investment in Painiing Artifacts o 68,80,000 88,80.000
36,25,87,530 | 31,85,87,530
NOTE 10 LOANS AND ADVANCES :
Nen-Current Current
Panticuiare March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014| March 31,2018 | March 31, 2014
T T T z
.'.hcsum)_r_dioslt I N TR
Security Deposits 4,65,51,785 6,33,25,579 | - .
Other loans and nmunnl J T _
| Income Tax Refundable ( (net of provision for taxation) . - 5,08,90,563 4,28,24,320
- MAT gresit entitement 2 71,42 940 Joo o 88025191 16931546 183.40.421
Share Application Invasted | 14,38, 54 641 i R .
Advences ruunvqrabln ln cnsh ar kind | - 15,45,37,087 3,26,64,745
| Advance to Suppliers £ - | 4,13,42 739 1,84,583 598
7,36,94,726 | 21,60,82,739 | 26.37.01.90% 11,23,23,084
NOTE 11 TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER ASSETS
Particulars Non-Current Currant
March 31, 2015| March 31,2014 | March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014
| Trade Recelvablos 7 4 ? T
le-.-ncum mﬂ:ldumd qcmd : r ! i 4
Dutmandlng forap eriod exceadin six months from the | g ‘
date they are. due | ?or r paymant “ . f - 22,85,45,450 | 16,30,56,020
Others receivablos . 1 1317977768 80.37.42,137
;o i - - | 1,54,45323,227 1,06,67,88,168
Othnr unom : ; -
. Interest accrued on fixed deposits . _— - 1,25,707 41,41.394
s P - 1,25,707 41,41,394
Total - - | 1544648934 1,07,00,39,560
NOTE 12 CASH AND BANK EQUIVALENTS :
Particulars Non-Current Current
March 31, 2015 | March 31,2014 March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Cash and cash | equivalents T T z T
Bala c_as with banks' ;
On current ageounts 16,04 47.007 | 23,32,65,308
Cashon hand 43,97,151 | 17,27,317
1648,44,158 | 23,49,92 623
Dthcr hnnk halunr.n !
Deposits with original maturity for mere than 3 months ‘
but leas than or equal to 12 months 108393062 1 11,3439 458
Margin Monay Deposit 2,40,56,016 4,79,40,187
13,34,48,078 ' 18,13,79,845
Total 29.&2,93.235 : 39,83,72,260




NOTE 13 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Glebal Energy Private Limited

Mareh 31 2015 | Mareh 31, 2014

Partleviars :
Saleof energy 10 qz_rq 78,223 | G68,40,79,777
Other Operating Income 13,71,89,322 | 47,43,12,768
10,16,56,67,545 | 10,15,83,02,545

NOTE 14 OTHER INCOME \ !

Particulars

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

T

. Iterestincome o — —— B83,45,687 B1 131,883
Misc. Income . 9,55,72 ,639
o 42426561 10,37.04.523

NOTE 15 COST OF SALES

March 31, 2015 | Mareh 31 2014

Particulars T —
Inventory at the baginning ofthe year 5,13,57,700 22,99,76,355
Add: Purchases 9,38 02 12,630 824,25 74,518

, S s st 9,43,15,70,330 L. 9472550873
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 1,38,91,761 5,13,57.700

9,41,76,78 568 9,42, 11,983,173

NOTE 16 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Partioulars March 31. 2015 | March 31, 2014
Salaries, wages and borus® _ 17,63,67,739 | 14,41,31,213
Comrlbullan to pruvldam and othar fundu T - 1 ()5 13 213 l _83,70,790
lelulty expense ol N e 47 52 357 | 7, QD 423
Staff welfare expenses AT ! 73,90,256 | 30,75,679
. MIncludes managerial remuneration Re.4.21,84,3627- (P, : 3,51,81,500) °
19,90,23,565 ! 15,73,88,105
NOTE 17 FINANCE COSTS
Battioulare March 31, 2015 | March 31. 2014
Interest Expenses T . iieZeget; 1,11,07,302
Bank and other finance chumas ' ! _1 18 .80, 1&5 i 92 87 BCM
_Net gain / loss on forelgn currency | lrannacuana and trnnalaﬂnn : 27 02 5&9 I 4 55 169
‘ 2,63,22,715 2,08,50,075
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! NOTE 18 OTHER EXPENSES Global Energy Private Limited
i h 201
i Partlculars March 31. 2015 | Marc _%L_ A
i . Advertisement and Sponsorship Expensas — C 1381438 2.36,19,642
Books & Periodicals L . N | 5,73,392 3,88,018
_ Business Promotion Expenses ik ! 1,32,68,8684 2,64 80,887
Charlty and donation o : 15,54,400 3,02,852
Commission & Brokerage _ i 6,00,000 4,67,500
—.Communication costs "’ i : | 156.43,561 1.25,45,254
__I_E,gqgtﬂc:ugqnqlwq‘tpr;qhargqs R ; 46,01,604 50,00,670
. Guest House Expensaes ;i | 40,42,852 37,24,895
Insurance W 51.47,573 38,15,206
...Lease Rental and equipment hire charges I ...2.10,98,827 8,93,87,313
. -_Legal and professional fees ] 13,41,86,921 11.40,27,504
| Membership and subscription * ! 40,231,275 66,74,057
u Mlggg_![qnuouq expenses B 11,09,42,785 76,65,882
. Payment to auditors it 9 16,85,400 16,85,400
[Payment 1o Contractual Labour F 32,31,983 39,15,552
__Printing and ‘.Sta!lpnew . L ik 1874671 19.18,637
- __Rates ond taxes o et B S 1 50,25,014 53,086,789
i Computer & Data Processing Expenses . : . 28,16,796 2712347
| Repalrs & maintenance o e s 8 T84 112,51 342
| Security expenses 7 e g i . 6482453 71,41,258
‘ Travelling and conveyance 4 | s ey ] B,27,97,846 11,77,20,768
Wealth tex e ! o 2,53,518 1,96,431
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses P _ 1,57,26,441 1,31,33 485
L i | 43,68,62,076 48,20,61,678
NOTE 19 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
Particulars J[ March 31. 2015 | March 31. 2014
Calculation of EPS - (Basic and Diluted) N T g
| Nominal value of equlty shares (Re. per share) o . ! 10 10
Welghted average number of equity shares outstanding
. during the year , i LT CL 285,91,626
Net profit after tax for the purpose of ERS L , i 8,43,84,681 9.17,48,686
I EPS - Basic (Rs) : S s mm s AL, 288 3.10
| L_EPS - Diluted (Rs.) g 2.86 3.10
NOTE 20 GRATUITY AND OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLANS
e 110
The Company has a Post-employment banefit gratuity plan, which provides a lump sum payment 1o vesied enployees a retirement,
death while in the employment or on termination of employment, of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each
completed year of service or part thereof in excess of alx months, Vesting oceurs upon completion of five years of sarvice,
» The following tables summaries tha components of nat benefit expense racognised In the statement of profit and loss and the funded

status and amounts recognised in the balance sheat for gratuity benefit,

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

MNe loyee benefit ax

Paticulars
Current service cost

In the employes cost)

March 31, 2015 | Mareh 31, 2014 |

o ol i ‘ ; 26,56,160 19,52 462
JInterest eost on benefit abligation R ! . 974080 7,10,835
Expected return on plan assets . | setrEire ’
Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognised in the year ! 11,40,325 -8,88,560

Not beneflt expense o= ;‘ 47 10,545 17,74,823

WNERG
/ (7 7 X2
% & | New Dejh)
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BALANCE SHEET

Benefli asset liability Global Energy Private Limited

Particulars e B March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014 |
Present value of benefi obligation . 15007588, 1,03,87,043
Fundad Status . ! -1,50,87,588 =1,03,87,043

[_Nei Liability récognised In Balance Sheet i 1,60,97,588 | 1,03,87,043

Changes In the present value of the banefil obligation are as follows:

Particulars = ) ’ March 31, 2015 | March 31, 2014 ‘
Opening benefit obligation 1,03,87,043 B8,86,691
Interestcost o 814080 7,10,935
Current service cost o 26,56,160 | 19,52 488
Benefits paid e : Tl L AT4AT
Actuarial (gainsy losses on obligation | ..4008 -8.88.580

L_Closing benefit obligation i 1,50,87,588 1,03,87,043

The principal assumption
Particulars

3 used In daterminin

ratulty benefit obligation

for the Company's plans are 8hown below:

Mareh 31, 2014

Discount rate L 180% 8.80%

Rate of Increase In compensation levels Poo1000% 10,00%

Mortality rate Refer Note 3 halow ]
Motes:

1 The estimates of futyre salary Inereases,
relevant factors, such as supply and dema

considered In actuarial valua
nd in the employment markat,

tion, take aceaunt of inflation, senlarity, promotion and other

2 NRate of retum on plan assets, The liability s nol funded aid rate of wioni o Pl wssels I8 nol relevant o this repon,

3 Mortality Rate: as per (2006-2008) Ultimata Mortality Table

4 Discount Rate: the rate used 1o discount post-employment benefit obligations is determinad by referenca to market yields af the

Balance Sheet date on Government B:W
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

22,

23.

24,

The valuation of the assets of the company located at Village Belgundi, District
Belgaum, Karnataka was carried out to determine the recoverable amount of the asset
in compliance with Accounting Standard (AS) 28 ‘Impairment of Assets. The
recoverable amount of the asset being higher than the carrying cost of the asset, the
Company has continued to value the assets at carrying cost.

The company In the earlier years was depreclating all the Assets on pro-rata basis on
written down value method at the rates prescribed under schedule XIV of. the
Companies Act 1956 except the Power Plant which was being depreciated on Pro-rata
basis using straight line-method at the rates prescribed in Appendix Il of the regulation
passed by Central Electricity authority Commission (CERC) dated 29.03.2004 which
came into effect from 1% April 2004, Pursuant to the provisions of Schedule || of the
Companies Act 2013 becoming applicable to the company, the company has reviewed
and revised the estimate of the useful life of fixed assets as per the life indicated in the

‘said schedule as they more appropriately reflect the useful life of assets. Accordingly

the company depreciated all its assets including the Power Plant on stralght line
method using the useful life prescribed in Para C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act
2013. Had this change in the depreciation method not been made, the depreciation for
the year would have been Rs. 4,87,88,833/- as against Rs. 4,35,72,063/- now being
charged to the Profit and Loss Account and the profit before tax for the year would
have been lower by Rs. 52,16,770/-,

The units of unadjusted / unsold ¢redit note(s) for the wind energy transactions, have
been shown as stocks In hand and are valued as on 315t March 2015 at Rs. 62,91,329/-
(Previous Year Rs 4,95,80,516/-). The stock of Raw Material and Consumables as on
31% March 2015 is Rs. 76,00,432/- (Previous year Rs. 17,77,184/-).

Contingent Liability

a. On Capital Account Contracts — As on 31.03.2015 the Company has no Materlal
Contracts pending for execution.

b. Bank Guarantee - The Company has issued Bank Guarantees for its business
operations. The bank guarantees have been issued from Yes Bank Limited and
ICICI Bank Limited.

. The total value of the outstanding Bank Guarantees as on 31st March 2015
issued from Yes Bank Limited Is Rs. 39,68,49,030/- (Previous Year Rs.
26,31,18,000/-).

il. The total value of the outstanding Bank Guarantees as on 31st March 2015
issued from 'ICIC| Bank Limited is 4,98,82,590/- (Previous Year Rs.
39,90,000/-). The bank guarantees issued by ICICI Bank are backed by 100%
margin by way of fixed deposit with the ICICI Bank.

c. The claims against the Company related to  Direct Taxes which are not
acknowledged as debts by the Compan s below:

2

5
New Dalhi i
‘S,

o
3
3

i
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Nature of the | Period to Forum at which the dispute is | Amount of
Dues which the pending for Adjudication. Due (in Rs.)
amount relates
Income Tax | AY 2008-09 Chief Commiissloner of Income | 24,26,85,428/-
FY 2009-10 Tax Appeals -23, New Delhi
Income Tax | AY 2009-10 Chief Commissioner of Income | 10,52,86,337/-
FY 2010-11 Tax Appeals -23, New Delhi
Total | 34,82,81,765/-
The company has not acknowledged the income tax demands raised by the

Asse
by t
assessment years, have been acce
authorities in the subsequent asse
getting the relief of reversal of dema

ssing Authority as debt because the expenses which have been disallowed

forums.

d. Inaddition to that the compan

matters arising during the

ordinary course
management of the company is of the: opinio

proceedings, shall not:exceed the amount p

shall not have any material adverse impact
financlal performance.

25. The company has been sanctioned
Yes Bank Limited sanctioned vide

he assessing authority and have resulted in demand during the relevant
pted and allowed by the higher adjudication
ssment years. The company is confident of
nd in adjudication from the higher adjudicating

y is subject to routine legal proceedings in respect of
of business of the company. The
n that the liabllity in respect of such

rovided in the books of accounts and
on the company’s operations and its

and Is. availing the following credit facilities with
facility letter. YBL/DEL/FL/0479/2014-2015, dated

30" July 2014,
S. No. | Facllity. Description | Amount in Rs. Security Utilisation
' Status as on
31 March
| 2015
1 Overdraft (OD) facility | 30,00,00,000/- | Lien on Fixed | Not Utilised
against Fixed Deposit Deposit Receipt with
: Yes bank Limited in
the name of the
Company to the
extent of facllity
' utllized
1(a) |Bank Guarantee 30,00,00,000/- | Lien on  Fixed | Not Utilised
| sublimit of OD facllity. Deposit Receipt with'
| (Sublimit of facility 1 Yes bank Limited in
above) the name of the
Company to the
extent of facility
' utilized
1(b) | Letter of Credit (LC)| 30,00,00,000/- | Lien on  Fixed | Not Utllised
sublimit of OD facility Deposit Receipt with
(Sublimit of facility 1 Yes bank Limited in
above) W\ERGgRe name of the
[~ @pmpany to the

/_)%O“@_

=4
3 (New Delh)
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

extent of facility
utllized
1(c) |Standby Letter of 30,00,00,000/- | Lien on Fixed | Not Utilised
| Credit (SBLC) of OD Deposit Receipt with
(Sublimit of facllity 1 Yes bank Limited in
above) the name of the
Company to the
extent of facility
utilized
2 Sales Invoice 20,00,00,000/- | 1. First exclusive | Not Utllised
Discounting (SID) charge on
Company’s
moveable and
immoveable assets
both present and
future, including
receivables,
Belgundi Cements
Power Plant's land
(excluding vehicles,
specific property
mortgages to
respective financing
Banks)
2. Undertaking from
company to route all
its cash  flows
through Yes Bank
Accounts.
3. Unconditional &
Irevocable Personal
Guarantee of the
Majority Shareholder
and Promotor of the
Company.
4. Non Disposal
undertaking from the
promotors of the
company for their
shareholding in the
company. S e e
2(a) [Bank Guarantee | 20,00,00,000/- [ 1. First exclusive 20,00,00,000/-
: (Sublimit of facility 2 charge on
above) Company’s
moveable and
- immoveable assets
ERG)-Mhoth present and
. @'\ %um, including
New Delhi] ;—
bl @ NS

¥
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

receivables,
Belgundi Cements
Power Plant's land
(excluding vehicles,
specific property
mortgages to
respective finaneing
Banks)

2. Undertaking from
company to route all
its cash flows
through Yes Bank
Accounts, All
cashflows received
from sale of banked
power will be routed
throughYes  Bank
designated
accounts.

3. Non Disposal
undertaking from the
promotors of the
company for their
shareholding in the
company.,

4. Undated Cheque
for the facility
amount  to be
provided.

Bank Guarantee

30,00,00,000/-

1. First exclusive
charge on
Company's

moveable and

immoveable assets
both present and
future, including
receivables,
Belgundi Cement's
Power Plant's land
(excluding vehicles,
specific property
mortgaged to
respective financing
banks)

2. Undertaking from
pany to route all

tS=-\ cash flows

19,68,49,030/-
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

through Yes Bank
accounts. All
cashflows recelved
from sale of banked
power will be routed
throughYes  Bank
designated
accounts.

3. Non Disposal
undertaking from the
promotors of the
company for their
shareholding in the
company,

4. Undated Cheque
for the facility
amount to be
provided.

3(a) |Letter of Credit 30,00,00,000/-

LSERGR

Same as facliity 3| Not Utilised
(Sublimit of facility 3 above.
above)
3 (b) |Overdraft Facility | 10,00,00,000/- | 1. First & exclusive 7,48,00,948/-
(Sublimit of facility 3 charge on
above) Company's
moveable and

immoveable assets
both present and
future, including
receivables,
Belgundi Cement's
Power Plant |and
(excluding vehicles,
specific property
mortgaged to
respective financing
banks).

2. Undertaking from
company to route all
Its cash flows
through Yes Bank
accounts, All cash
flows received from
sale  of banked
powers will be routed
through Yes Bank
designated

accounts.

< =
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

3. Personal
Guarantee of the
majority shareholder
and promotor of the
company

4. Non Disposal
undertaking from the
promotors of the
company for thelr
shareholding in the

company.
3(c) |Standby Letter of 20,00,00,000/- | Same as facility 3| Not Utilised
Credit (Sublimit of above,

facility 3 above)

_

28. The investments appearing In the balance sheet as on 31.03.2015 are as under —

27,

28.

a. Investment in Subsidiaries —

. Belgundi Cements Private Limited — 2,85,000 preference shares of Rs 100 each

aggregating to Rs 2,85,00,000/- (Previous Year Rs. 2.85.0(),000.’-) and 14,970

‘equity shares of Rs 100 each aggregating to Rs 14,41,42,530/- (Previous Year
Rs. 14,41,42,530/-),

ii. Indla Electron Exchange Limited — 42,96,500 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each
aggregating to Rs. 4,29,65,000/- (Previous Year Rs. 4,29,65.000!—).

lii. Indianeye Security Private Limited — As at the Beginning ofthe year the Company
had balance of Rs, 14,39,54,641/- invested in the share application money |n

Indlaneye Security Private Limited. During the year there was an issue of

44,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each of Indianeye Security Private Limited
aggregating to Rs. 4,40,00,000/- to the Company. The balance amount of Share
Application Money Rs. 9,99,54,641/- was refunded to the Company.

b. Other Investments —

. Sukhashanti Estates Private Limited - 350,500 Fully paid equity shares of Rs. 10
each aggregating to Rs. 9,61,00,000/- (previous year Rs, 9,61 ,00,000/-)

fi. Artifacts and Idols Rs 68,80,000/-, at cost (previous year Rs. 68,80,000/-)
The Company Is holding preference shares issued by its subsidiary Ms. Belgundi

Cement Private Limited (BCPL). BCPL has accumulated losses and is not in a position
to declare dividend. The Company during the year has not accounted for the

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the
having the value at which they are stated
course of business, ‘

urrent Assets, Loans & Advances are
WB& Batance Sheet if realized i the ordinary
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29,

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

~amount required to be spent by the Cory

A

\ GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Some of the Sundry debtors and creditors and certain assets and liabllities are subject
to reconciliation and confirmation,

The Company is not having complete data on the status of the suppliers registered
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act (MSMED) Act, 2006,
Hence It is not possible to state the unpald overdue amount as on 31.03.2015 to small
scale and / or ancillary industrial suppliers on account of principle amount,

Payment to Auditors:
: Current Year Previous Year
- Audit fees (exclusive of Service Tax) Rs. 15,00,000/- Rs. 15,00,000/-
= Income Tax Related Matters
(exclusive of Service Tax) , Rs. 2,30,131/- - Rs. 4,20,000/-

The company has incurred forelgn currency and ripee expenditure on business
promotion by sponsoring events thereby creating a brand image of the company
translating into a sustained business. The company has been able to take advantage
of the new business opportunities that are arising out of the regulatory and policy

initiatives in the energy sector.

Foreign Currency expenses inclusive of the overseas branch office expenses incurred
by the company during the year Rs. 4,20,27,383/- (Previous Year Rs, 5,74,00,562/-).

Foreign currency income during the year Rs. 19,51,811/- (Previous Year Rs.
28,99,427/-) .

During the year the Company continues operations in its branch office in London (UK)
to bring in financial resources and technical knowhow for business of energy trading,
power exchange, import of technology and collaboration in the areas of energy storage,
energy efficiency and collaboralion in Homeland Securily Business..

Managerial Remuneration incurred during the year Rs. 4,21,94,392/- (Previous Year
Rs 3,51,81,500/-)

During the year the Power Plant of the Company at Belgundi was under repairs and
renovation for the most of the part of the year,

The company operates across the entire holistic supply chain of electricity comprising
the business of generation, trading, banking, brokerage of electricity In addition to

- trading in energy certificates & energy derivatives and providing consultancy services

for the value added services, energy audits, energy efficiency solutions and design and
development of systems, process and regulations for trading of energy derivatives.
Since the operations of the: Company are Integrated and the entire Revenues of the
Company are from this entire supply chain of Electricity. The Company does not
‘perceive itself as operating into different segments.

Corporate Social Responsibilities - Sec. 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 raquires the
Board of Directors to ensure that the Company spends in every financial year at least
2% of the average net profits of the Company made during the three immediately
preceding financial years on Corporate Soeia Responsibility, Accordingly, the gross

LFing
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

identifying suitable avenues, the Company is committed to meet its CSR obligation for
the financial year 201415 in subsequent financial year,

39. Previous years' figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary.

As per our report attached

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Gk ena, L.
: Maj. Gen. (Retd.) N. S. Pathania Karan Dhaul
Chartered Accountant (Managing Director) (Director)
Membership 047388 DIN: 01041224 DIN: 00311317

M

Place: New Delhi Unnikrishsan K Viswanathan Gyan Sheel
Date: 24 August, 2015 (Director) (Company Secretary)
DIN: 01451080 Membership No.: F7643
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VV KETKAR : 4 Advait, 1* Floor,
Chartered Accountant Saraswatibai Joshi Marg,
: Off Bhavani Shankar Road,

Dadar (West) - Mumbai 400028

Phone: 02224181766 -
' INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To,

THE MEMBERS OF
GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

GOA

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financlal statements of Giobal Energy Private Limited
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2014, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the
cash flow statement for the year then ended 31" March 2014 and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and the cash flow. of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section
211 of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13" September
2013 of the Ministry of Carporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 nf the Companies Act 2013 and
the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. '

Chartered Accountants of India. These Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditors
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmenis, the auditor

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion Vo

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 1956 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, subject to Non Disclosura of Segment-RBnattisg as required by Accounting
Standard AS 17, refer to note number 49 of Notes to acg
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V V KETKAR 4 Advait, 1* Floor,
Chartered Accountant Saraswatibai Joshi Marg,
Off Bhavani Shankar Road,

Dadar (West) — Mumbai 400028
: DBl I6e.

T T —

I ' in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2014;

ii.  in the case of the statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on 31" March
-2014;

lil. In case of cash flow the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year
- ended in 31" March 2014,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as amended, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act
1856, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of
the Order.
2. As required by section 227(3) of the Companies Act 1956, we report that:
8. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
b.in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
5o far as appears trom our examination of those books;
¢. 1he Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account,
d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section
211 of the Companies Act, 1956; read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13"
September 2013, of Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013,
€. on the basis of written representations received, from the directors as on 31 March 2014,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31 March 2014, from being appointed as a director In terms of tlause (g) of sub-section (1)
of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956, E
f.  Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at which the
cess is to be paid under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any
Rules under the said section, prescribing the manner in which such cggs s to he-paig

Cess is due and payable by the Company. |

Place: Delhi L "oy V V Kdtka

Date: of{oq'[?vﬂ |4 . Chartered Actount
: Membership No 047388




V V KETKAR 4 Advait, 1* Floor,

Chartered Accountant Saraswatibai Joshi Marg,
Off Bhavani Shankar Road,
Dadar (West) — Mumbai 400028
Phone: 02224181766

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

(Referred to in our Report of even date)

a) During the financial year, there occurred a fire in the Company's Office at New Dalhi,
The data server, record, furniture and office equipment of the company were destroyed /
lost in the fire. Besides, other records the company also lost the records showing full
- particulars, quantitative detalls and location of Fixed Assets, The company has
reconstructed most of its records and is in the process of re-constructing and completing
the records related to the Fixes Assets.
b) According to the information and explanations given to us majority of the assets have
been physically verified by the management during' the year and there is regular
proagramme of verification which in our opinion is adequate having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets. However due to extraordinary circumstances
because of the incident of fire, the programme requires strengthening and improvements,
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
¢) In our opinion according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not disposed off a major or any part of plant and machinery during the year.

a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Inventory has been physlcally
verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of the
verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion, the procedure of the physical verification of the inventories followed by
the company is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the
nature of its business.

c) On the basis of examination of the records of the company, we are of the opinion that
the company is maintaining proper records of inventory, No material discrepancies are
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records. The
discrepancies noted based on physical verifications, if any as compared to the book

records were not material in nature and have been properly dealt with in the books of
accounts, ‘

a) During the year the company Has taken unsecured loan from four parties covered In the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956, The maximum amount
outstanding during the year was Rs 13,88 20,416/- and the year-end balance of such loan
amounted to Rs 8,56,84,397

b) In our opinion the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans
are taken from the parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
. Companies Act 1956 are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

c) In case of the loan taken the Company is regular in the payment of Interest, the terms
gf payrge_nt does not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loan is repayable -on
emand. ‘

d) There are no other overdue amounts more than Rupees One Lakh In respect of the
loan taken from any other party covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act 19586, Accordingly clause (jii)(d) of the order is not applicable.

&) The company has not granted any loans to parties covered under section 301 of the

Companies Act 1958.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
adequate Internal control procedures commensugs eevtiihe size of the company and the
nature of its business with regard to purchase A TWERPRY, fixed assets and for the sale

—_——_y
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of goods. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure fo
correct weakness In internal controls.

a) Based on the audit procedure applied by us and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the transactions
that need to be entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act 19681 have been so enterad,

b) In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the
transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the values of
Rupees Five Lakhs, in respect of any party during the year have been made at prices
which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices.

The company has not accepted deposits from public under section 58A & 58AA of the
Companies Act, 1958 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 and the
rules framed there under,

In our opinion, the company has an adequate system of internal audit commensurate with
size and nature of its business,

We have reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company in respect of
Electricity Generation activity where pursuant to the Rules made by the Central
Government, the maintenance of Cost Records has been prescribed under section 209(1)
(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained.

a) According to the records of the company,
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities, The total undisputed statutory dues
outstanding for the year under report as on the date of the report are Rs.38,80,036/-
towards Service Tax and Tax Deducted at Source.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there were no dues of
Provident fund, Employees State Insurance, Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth tax, Service
Tax, Customs duty, Cess, Works Contract and other material statutory dues applicable to
it, which has been not deposited on account of any dispute as at the last day of the
financial year,

the company is generally regular in

The Company has no accumulated losses and has not incurred cash losses during the
financial year covered by our audit report. However the Company had Incurred cash
losses in the immediately preceding financial year,

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of any dues to financial institutions or
banks or debenture holders.

In our opinion and according the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not granted loans and advances on the basis.z geurity by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities,
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xiil. In our opinion, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi mutual benefit fund/ society.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 are not applicable to the company.

xiv.  The Company is not dealing in or trading in shares securities debentures and other
investments accordingly the provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of the Companies (Auditors
Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the company.

XV, The Company has not given guarantees, for the loans taken by others, from banks or
financial institutions.

xvi.  During the year the company has raised term loans from banks (vehicle finance)and the
loans have been used for the purpose for which they were obtained.

xvil, During the year the Company raised short term loans, funds raised for short term have not
been used for long term purposes.

xvili, During the year the Company has not ‘made any preferential allotment of shares and
warrants to parties covered in tho register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act 1961.

Xix. During the period covered by the audit report, the company has not issued any
debentures, accordingly provisions of clause 4 (xix) of the Companies (Auditors Report)
Order 2003 are not applicable to Company.

xx.  During the year under reporting, the company has not raised any money by way of public
issue accordingly provisions of clause 4 (xx) of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order
2003 are not applicable to Company,

xxi.  According to the information and explanations given tous no fraud o or by the company
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

Place: DELH
Date: p 5’( 09 ; 2|4 : Chartered Accountant
‘ Membership No 047388
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Global Energy Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014 CIN: u4o1o1m1sg4p'rcao1m
: T
Particulars ., 17 T T o Notes ) L Mafch 31, 2014, ' | " March 31, 2013, -
EQUITY AND L!_J;\BILITIEB e il | i
‘Shareholders' f ' funds e ; P
| Share capital =g ~20,56,16,260 29,59,18,260
Reserves and surpius 3 71,78,25,457 62,80,78,771
B = 1,01,37,41,717 92,19,93,031)
_ﬂaﬂpﬁgﬂguuun money pending allotment - . 3,40,056
Non-current liabliitien N v AN
Long-term borro_vg!ng 4 2,47,43,720 2,88,79,854|
Deferred tax liability (net) ; 5 20801,052| 30583159
Trade payables = 1 5
Other long term llabiiities - .
Leng term provisions ' 6 1,03,87,043 88,868,601
' 5,56,31,815 5,91,49 897
__Current liabllities :
Short-term borrawings 7 9,56,84,397 10,66,84,732)
Trade Payables 8 1,37,56,15,086 3,54,33 41,049
Other current llabilities 8 15,00,84,088 5,20,87 493
Short-term provisions 6 3,80,33,258 4,01,54 477
fo i 1,66,16,27,729 3176 12 57 752
Total ) e 1n.n1&!_1\ ERETr T |
ASSETS .
Nun-qumnt asasts > . e + S
Fixed assots 9 o :
___Tangible assets 57,468,768 804 ea.on.aa,asﬁ*
Intanglble assets - -
B Capital work-in-progress 3,82,31,985 3,82,13,485
Intangible asssts under Davelopment . - =
Non-current investments 10 31,85,87,530 31,00,32,718
Long term loans and advances 11 15,97,09,740 . 14,1342,817
Trade receivables Db el - , -
| __Other non-current assels . .
» 1.09,12,08,128|  ~112,05,27,359
Current assots ‘
Current investments -
Inventories : T 5,13,67,700 . _2280,78 aﬁﬁ
| Trade receivables . P12 -.1,06,67,68,166 | ,01,&0,2_&1 14
Cash and bank balancaa |13 39 ,83,72,289 30,11,40,282|
Short-term loans and advances 11 12,11,25,603 6,08,81,337
Other current assets 12 41,41,384 22,068,089
1,63,97,95,132 3,61,22,13,177
Total L2 7 40,09,261 1 n -14,78,27,40,536
Sumrnury- of significant accounting policies i

The accumPanylng notes form an Integral part of financial statements
l-,-ﬂ---

As persur repd 2 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Global Energy Private Limited

S :
V.V, Ketke:Lm Unnikri§ifhan KAlswanathnan
Chartered unt3 (Diractor)
Mambership No.: 047388
Place: New Delhi ;
Date : September 5, 2014 g
yan Sheal

(Corfipany Secratary)
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Global Energy Private Limited

. Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2014 CIN:U40101GA1994PTCD01863
4 T
ipariculars’, 0, | March 31, 2014 | March 31, 2018’
INCOME
Revenue from oparationa } 14 10,15,83,92,545 5,83,80,65,287
Othar Income 15 10,37,04,522 8,89,36,878
Total - (A) 10,26,20,97,067 G.I'.UZ.TD.I)’I.QBS1
EXPENSES L
Cost of Sales 18 942,11,93,173 5,48,33, 89,335
Employss banefits expenses 17 15,73,68,105 15,20,12,127
Other axpenses 18 46,90,61,579 54,18,10,703
Dapraciation and amortisation expenses 9 5,26,40,336 5,89,81,004|
Finance cosls 18 2,08,50,075 B,75,27,797
Total -(B) 10,12,11,13,268 8,32,37,21,086
Profit before axceptional ltems, tax axpansas 14,08,83,798 -28,58,18,001
Prior paried ltam 4,93,17,213 42,23,021
Profit before lax expenses 9,16,68,586 -30,00,43,012
Tox oxponsss
Current tax 1,83,40,421
Less: MAT eradlt antitlement -1,83,40,421 -
Deferrad tax expanse / (cradit) -82 100 8,77,558
Total tax oxXpanss '32.1uu 9.".553
Profit for the year 9,17,48,886 -30,10,20,570
Eamings per equity share (Rs.) - Basic and diluted 20 3.10 1017

Summary of significant accounting pollcies
* The accompanying notes form an integral part of financlal statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Global Energy Private Limited

Unnikrizhedn K \.flswanathnun

Chartared Accountant (Diractor)

Membership No.: 047388

Flace: New Delhl

Date : September 5, 2014 ;
Sheel

(Compaty Sacretary)
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Global Energy Private Limited

. Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2014
March 31, 2014 Mareh 31, 2013

Partleulars ‘ ; v ¥
CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
{Loas) / Profil before tax axpenses ) 9,16,66,588 -30,00,43,012
Nen-cash adjustmant to racenclle profil before tax to nat cash flows
Depreciation / amortisation 5,26,40,338 5,80,81,004
Depreciation / amorisation Adjustment for last year = 29.3&.1H
Prafiv(Loss) on sale of fixed Aszetn (net) / fixed assets writtan onf -35,71,030 3,50,188
Interes| expensas and bank charges 2,08,50,075 8,75.27 707
Interest income =81,31,883 -0,87 44 898 | |
Oporating (Loss) /profit before working capltal changes 15,34,54,084 ~21.an,u.un_ :
Movements in woriing capltal : !
Increass / (Decraace) in trade Payables and other fiabliiijes -2,08,65,28,472 -15,31,58,358
Decreass / (increase) in Inventories 17,86,18,855 ' 4,17,64,245
Deacrease / (Increase) trade receivables . 1,95,12 30,9523 37,30,78,830
Decreass / (Inerensa) In other asaats : -18,35,305 46,808,413
Decrense / (Increase) in loans and Bdvancas -3,58,08,089 7,58,37 440
Incrensa / (Decrease) In provialons -86,20,867 -2,83,84,868
Cash generaled from operations 16,84,12,179 H.M.IT.ML :
Direct taxes pald (nat of refunds) -4,28,24,320 -2,01,13,408
N&t cash flow from operating aclivities (A) 12,66,87,850 7,47,53,605
CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIER
" Purchass of fixed assels -1,99,33,638 -3,26,70,670
Proceads from sale of fixed assels 2,71,07,585 28,27 500
Purchase of long tarm Investments -85,54, 812 =1,75,63,700
Interes! racaived 81,31,883 'B,87,44,698
Neot cash flow used In Investing activitien {B) 67,650,728 2,13,37,818
[CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of borrowings -1,59,16,489 -12,31,54,783
Refund of Shara Applicalien Monay ~3,40,088 - .
Interest and finance charges paid , -2,08,50,075 -8,75,27,797 |
Not cash flow from financing activitios (C) -3,71,06,600 -21,06,82,690
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+ B +C) 9,62,31,987 -11,46,01,087
| _Cash and cash aquivalents ag at Apri| 1 * 30,11,40,282 41,57,31,3289
Cash and cash equivalonts as at March 34, 39,63,72,269 30,11,40,282
COMPONENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Bank - 38,46,44 952 28,88,38,808
Cash on hand 17.27.317 23,00,473
Note: 39,63,72,260 30,11,40,202
1. The above cash flow stalemeni has bean prapared under the |ndirect Method as set out In the Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow
Statemanta’ as refarred to In saction 211(3C) of tha Companlos Act, 1958,
2. Pravious yer figures have been regrouped and reclussiflad to confirm 1o those af the cument yaar,
As per our tefiort of even For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Global Energy Private Limited
Unnikriahfian K Viswanathnan
{Direcier) S
Membership No.: 047388
Place: New Dalhi
Date : September 5, 2014
(Company Secretary)
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

Note -1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. Accounting Conventlon:

The Accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual
basis in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)
in India, mandatory accounting standards as specified in the Companies (Accounting

- Standard) Rules, 2006, and relevant provisions of The Companies Act, 1856.

Accounting Policles are consistent with those used In the previous year.

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make Estimates and
Assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the year reported. Actual results could
differ from those of estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized in
accordance with the requirement of the respective accounting standard.

2. Revenue Recognition:
Revenue, from thé sale of power is recognized upon flow of power from one
destination to the other destination and billing Is based upon the readings provided by
the relevant Load Dispatch Centre and Bllling Is done based upen the reading of the
Reglanal Energy Accounts.

Revenue from the sale of wind power is recognized only on the sale of energy and its
derivatives in the form of credit notes, The unadjusted / unsold credit notes are shown
as inventory in the books of Accounts.

The brnkarage Is recognized in the books on completion of sales and purchase
transaction of energy at Exchange.,

Other Income is accounted on accrual basis.

3. Expenses

Expenses incurred during the year are accounted on accrual basis. Purchase of wind
power from Generator(s) Is accounted for on receipt of credit note(s). The wind
transactions are assumed to be completely consummated upon the transfer and sale
of the credit notes to the actual consumer.

4. Fixed Assets:
Fixed Assets acquired are stated at cost of acquisition less Impairment losses if any.
Cost is inclusive of freight, Installation, duties and other incidental expenditure.




GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

5. Depreciation:

The Company has provided depreciation on Assets, on pro-rata basis on the written
down value method, at rates prescribed under schedule XIV of the Companles Act,
1958. However the Power Plant of the Company is depreciated on pro-rata basis using
Straight Line Method, at the rates prescribed in Appendix Il of the regulation passed
by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) dated 29.03,2004 which came
into effect from 1* April 2004, The individual low cost assets acquired for less than Rs.
5,000 are not depreciated within a year of acquisition.

6. Investments: ;

Investments, which are readily realisable and Intended to be held for not more than one
year from the date on which such Investments are made, are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.

On initial recognition, all Investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises
purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees
and duties. If an investment Is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or
other securities, the acquisition cost Is the fair value of the securities Issued. If an
investment is acquired In exchange for another asset, the acquisition is determined by
reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the fair value of the
investment acquired, whichever Is more clearly evident.

On disposal of an Investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net
disposal proceeds is charged or cradited to the statement of profit and loss.

7. Inventories:
Raw.Materials are valued at cost, except waste / scrap which Is valued at net

realizable value. The banked power, unadjusted / unsold credit notes are valued at
cost.

8. Retirement Benefit:

The Company has made provision for the Gratuity plan based on the actuarial
valuation, in accordance with the Accounting Standard AS-15.

9. Taxes on Income: ‘
Provisions for Current Tax are made on the basis of estimated taxable Income for the
current accounting period and in accordance with provisions of the income Tax Act,
1961. The Differences between the depreciation as per the income tax act and as per
the financial statement, also the claim of expenses like gratuity which is not allowed as
an expense under the Income Tax Act, are Identified and deferred tax asset or
deferred tax liability are recognized In the books of accounts based on the timing
differences in accordance with the Accounting Standard AS-22,

10. Events after Balance Sheet Date
Material events occurring after the Balance Sheet are taken into cognizance.
Accounting policies not referred to specifically otherwise are consistent with generally

accepted principles.
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11. Forelgn Currency Transactions

The Company recognizes foreign exchange gain or loss on the foreign exchange
expenses In its books, except the foreign exchange spent on travelling abroad, the
reason being, the expenses are incurred mainly for business promotion and business
development, and the time gap between the date of purchase of currency and the date
of transaction is minimal, and therefore, no significant fluctuation In the rates of
currency. All expenses and income of foreign branch have been converted into
reporting currency at an average rate. The monetary assets and liabilities are
converted at the rate prevailing as on 31.03.2014. The gain / (loss) on forelgn branch
transaction has been credited / debited to Profit and Loss account

12. Contingencies / Provisions

Contingencies / Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present
obligation(s) as a result of past event(s); it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of
which a rellable estimate can be made. A contingent liability Is disclosed uniess the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying the economic benefit is remote.

7
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Glohal Enargy Private Limited
NOTE 2 SHARE CAPITAL

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Number L4 Numbar [4
5‘ %t.wm.nm (ﬁmnu 'mélmu. 013: 3,00,00,000) Equlty Shares of 10
sach ‘ 3,00,00,600 30,00,00,000 3,00 30,00,00
2,95,91,626 (March 31, am:uz.u.m .m'i'meuN mfy"am.. of 110
sach 2,95,01,628 20,58,16,280 2,85,01,628 20,59,16,280
Total 2,85,91,828 20,59,16,260 2,85,81,626 29,59,18,260

(m) Raconcilintlon of the sharas outstanding at llhn baginning and ol the end of tha reporting yoar

March 31, 2014 Mareh 31, 2013
Baulty sheres Numbar 3 Numbaer 3
Shares outstanding st the beginning of ihe yesr 8501826 | 29,59.16,260 2,8581,626 29,69,18,280 |
Shares (ssusd during tha yanr - -
Shares bought hack during the year = £ o
Shures oulstanding at the and of ihe year 2,85,91 628 20,59.18 260 2,05 81,828 28 58,18 280

(b) Tarma / rights attachad to aquilty shares

Tha Company has only one class of squlty shares having & par valua of Re, 10 par shars, Every member holding equity sharss thers in shall
have vating rights In portion to his / ber shares of the pald up eqully shara capltal, The Company declares and pays dividend in indian

rupm::. The dividend proposed by the Beard of Directors is subject to tho approval of the shareholders n the ansuirg Annupl General
Masting '

In tha avent of liquidaiion of the Gompany, tha holdars of #qully shares would ba eniitied 1o recelva remalning assets of tha Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution wil be In praportion 1o the numbar of aquily shares held by the squily sharsholdars.

{¢) Detalla of sharshaldsrs holding more than 6% shares In the Company I

Partioulsra Mnrch 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Numbar %ofHolding | _ Number | % of Holding
Equily wlwrsu of Re, 10 wuch fully puld
Harry Dhau 24882395 | G341% 2,46,82,226 B3.41%
Laxmi Dhaul 4§,08,800 16.58% 49,08,900 18,58%

NOTEJ RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Partlculars Mareh :1, 2014 | March ::.1' 2013
2) Securities pramium account
Balance as par last financlal statements 9,00,00,000 $,00,00,000
| Add: recalved during the yasr on issue of squlty sharos n 4
|_Closing Balsnce : 8,00,00,000 9,00,00,000
b) Genaral reserve -
Balanca s per |nst financial slatements 8,04,31,010 8,04,31,010

{Add: amaunt tranaferred from surplus balance in the statemant of profit and Ioss - .
Cloging Balance : 8,04,31,010 8,04,31,010

Partlculars Mareh 31, 2014 March %1, 2013 .

¢) Surplus In the statomant of proflt and logs
|__Balance as per lasi financial statemanta 46,68,45,781 75,60, 68,334
' |_Add:Profit/ (Loss) for the year 9,17,48 688 (30,10,20,570)
Net surplus in the statemant of profi and o8 54,73,04,447 45,68 45,781
Total Reserves and Surplus [ 71,78,25,457 | 62,80,78,771

NOTE 4 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars —ireh 3%,30%4_|” W 3,200
Vehicle Loan 2.47.43 720 796.70.854

(Secured agains! hypothacatien of cars of the Company)

2,47,43,720 2,06,70 854
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Glabal Energy Private Limited
NOTE B 'DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) )
Particulars March :‘L 2014 | March :zl. 2013
[Dofarred Tox Lmﬁﬁty
Fixed nusets: impact of diffarance balwean iax deprecialion and daprecialion
/ smartizalien charged for the financial raporting Sl A
Gross defarred tax llabllity ___2,2010,031 2,22,63,568
Dafarrad Tax Assot :
Impact of expendilure charged 1o the statemant of profit and loss BUL allowad
for tax purposss on payment basls 23,900,979 1AM
Grosa dafarred tax paset 23,08 978 17,00,414
Net deferred tax linbility 2,05,01,053 2,05,83,162
NOTE& PROVISIONS
Long-term Shori-tarm
F
o March 31,2014 _| March 37, 2013 | March 31,2014 | March 31,2013
T ¥ T 4
. |Prevision for amployea banefits
Sulary & Relmburasmania s " 3,013,574 4,73,66,062
-_Conribution to ESI - - 80,843 51,774
Contribution to PF - - 13,74,832 | 815803 |
Frovision for gratuity 1,03,87,043 08,88 601 . -
LWF Payable % - 508 - |
hﬂﬂ! P!!_!E'I — = - 1.1" !&a
1,03,87,043 | &8,80,691 3,780,458 4,01,84,472 |
Praviglon for others ¢ : :
Undinimad Dividsnd = 3 5
| Provision for taxation(nel of Taxes paid) - 72,83,803 -
- . 72,631,803 5
: 1,03,97,043 88,86,689 3,80,33,258 4,91,64,477

NOTET? SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars March :1. 2014 M"ﬂ"‘_"al“.!.L‘
|_Loan from related partias 9,58,84,397 10,60,84,732
(Repayable on damand)
§,86,84,387 10,884,732
NOTE® TRADE PAYABLES AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulam March i‘l. :°14 M_ﬁh 3'1. 2013
|_Trads Payables 1,37,59,15,886 | __ 3,64,33,41,040
Other Currant Liabllities -
Ouistanding Expanses 3,93,08,664 384,11,141
|_Professional Tax 14,175 32,127
Advances from Customara 8,71,45,458 -
Vet Tax Payable 27,400 ]
Sarvica Tax Payable 28,13,322 63,564,206
TDS Payabie 1,15,84,766 93,00,020 |
! 15,08,84,088 5,20,87 483
1,62,69,10,074 | 3,60,64,38,542 |
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- NOTE 10 NON -CURRENT INVESTMENTS Global Energy Private Limitsd
’ Mareh 31, 2014 | March 34, 2013
Particulars _-_Th..._.’——h%.l__._.

Trade Inveatments (valued ut coat unleas stated otherwiss)
tA) Ungquetad equity shoras

In Subaldisry Companies e
India Exchange Lid, (IEEL) 4,20,65,000 3,44,10,188

Balgundi Cemants Pyvi. Lid. (BCPL) 17,26,42,530 17.20{12,530

__In Domestic Companles

Sukhahanll Estates Pwi, Lid 9,61,00,000 9,61,00,000
B) Othar investmants i L
Investment In Painting Atifacta 68,80,000 88,00,000

| 3888730 | mioogaiia]

NOTE 11 LDANS AND ADVANCES

Non-Current Currant
P
AP March 31, 2014 Wiorch 37, 2073 | Warch 31,2014 | Miareh 37,2073
3 T X €
__m_ﬂll.‘-u '1'! ﬂnw!.'.!— ‘ i
[ Securlty Doposita 1,62,55.080 3,16,20,805 5 %
Tender Foas 5,00,000 21,268,046 - e
Other Ioans and advances
__Advance Income-tax (nat of provision for taxation) = - 4,2824 320 2,01,13,406
|_MAT cradit anliement : - 2.71,42,040 88,03.575
Share Application Investad 14,39 54 841 10,75,83 288 - -
| Advances racoverabie In cash or Kind - - 3,20,64.748 3,76,13,880
M tas Suppliers - - 1,84,93 584 43,31,722
15,87,08,740 14,13,42,817 12,11,25,603 6,08,61,337
NOTE 12 TRADE RECEIVABLES AND OTHER ASSETS
Particulars Non-Currant Curront
March 31, 2014 | March 31, 2013 | March 31, 2014 | March 31, 2013
Trade Racolvablos { ¥ -1 T
Unsocurad, consldarad good
Outatanding fer & period exceading uix months from tha .
dits thay are due for payment ‘ . 16,30,56,020 '.'.nz._n':*.n,ozl
Othera recelvables 80,37 42,137 88,87 58 0ag
4 - - 1,06,67,98,160 3,01,80,28,114
Other assota } : {
Intarest accruad on fixed deposits - = 41,41,304 22,080,089
i " - - 41,41,394 22,06,088 | -
' Total : = 1,07,00,39,560 3,02,02,35,204
NOTE 13 'CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Particulars Non-Current Currant
Mareh 31, 2014 | March 34, 2013 | March 31, 2014 | March 31, 2013
’—-—-—.-_.I_..._,.__—-u.—n-m!_.w--—----o—l___
Cash and cash equivalonts € € € L1
| Balancas with banks:
On currant accounts : - - 23,32,05,308 21,368,093, 285
|Cash on hand e - - 17,27, 3117 23,00473
- = 23,49,82,623 21.8&,!!.158
Othar bank bnlsnces
Deposils with eriginal maturity for more than 3 months
but less than or equal 16 12 months - - 11,34,38,458 3,84,43,118
__Margin Money Depoalt 4,79,40,107 4,84,03 406
- - 16,13,79,646 8,48,46,524 |
Talal - - 39,63,72 268 30,41,40,282 |
ﬁ, 4 RE
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. NOTE 14 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

NOTE 13

NOTE 18

NOTE 17

NOTE 18

NOTE 18

Particulars March :‘l‘ 2014 March !:1, 2013
Sala of anergy 8,8840,78,777 5,78,60,26,634
|__Other Operating Incoméa 47,4312 788 15,31,38,453

10,16,83,92,545 | 5,83,80,88,287

OTHER INCOME
s e

Pardiulsie March :1. 2014 | Ma .:1 2013
Intarast Incoma 81,371,083 8,87 44,696
Ming. Incama 0,66,72,629 2,018, a2

10,37,04,522 8,80,36,878

COST OF SALES

Particulars March :1 2014 | March 31,2013

|__Inventory at the béginning of the yaar 22,99,78,355 27,17,40,600
Add: Purchasos 5,24,25,74,518 5,44,18,25 090

9.47,25,50873 | 571,33,85600

[Lesa: Inventory at the end of the year 5,13 57,700 22,99,78,355

9,42,11,83,173 5,48,33,89,335

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

e e——

Particulars

March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013

Salaries, wages and bonus

14,41,01.213 13,84,84,858

Contribution 16 provident and oiher funds 83,70,760 83,10,508

Gratully sxpense 1780423 2306858

Staff walfars axpenses B 30,75.878 28,82,077
15,73,88,168 15,20,12,927 |

OTHER EXPENSES
mdial {u ]

Particulnra March 31 014 | March :;1, 2013
Advartisemont and Sponsorahip Expansas 2,36,19,642 7,54.43 833
Books & Pariadicals 3,868,018 11,83,718
Bualnoss Promotion Expenans __2,84,80,607 1.08,44 449
Charity and donation 3,02,852 11,868,803
Commission & Brokerags 4,687,500 7.48,080
Communication costs 1,25,45,254 1,51,79,044
Electriclty and water charges 50,00670 $7,85,983

| Guest House Expensas a7,24,805 30,81,426

__Insumnca 8,15,208 57,658,178
Lanase Rental and equipment hire charges 8,03,87,313 12,08,87,073
Legsl and profesalonal fess 11,40,27,504 9,95,82,557

.Mambsrship and subscription B6,74,067 69,28 335 |
Migcallansous oxpanses 76,65 882 1,62,81 588

|__Paymont to ayditors . - 16,85,400 16,885,400

| Paymant to Contractuaf Labour 36,156,552 76,40,504
Printing and Stationary 19,18,837 37 67,048
Rates and laxas . 53,068,789 53,00,440
Computer & Dala Procassing Expensss 27,12,347 23,88,585
Rapaims & mainienance 1,12,61,342 1,48 83,450
Sacurity expanans 71,41,258 | 52,30,419
Traveling and convayanea 11,77,20,788 12,25,18,320
Weallh fax 1,896,431 1,81,828

| Vahicla Running & Maintenance Expangas 1,31,33 485 1,067,817

46,90,61,579 £4,18,10,702

FINANCE COBTS

Particulars March :1, 2014 | March 3'1 2013

|__Interas{ Expansas 1,11,07,302 1,88,58,058

|_Bank and other financa charges _ 92,87,804 8,77,70,633
Net gain / loss on forelgn currency transactions and 4 55180 28.98,108

iranslation 4 =t
2,08,50,075 B,76,27,707

=
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NOTE 20 EARNINGS PER SHARE EPS) Globail Ens PH\::!: L;;:hd
< 3 3
Particuiars Match :1“201‘ Mare =
' Calculation of EPS — (Baslc and Diluted)
Neminal value of equity shares (Ro. par shire) | 10 10
rﬂmﬁ nvorrlgi number of aquily sharas outstanding . ! 2,05,01,628 2.9591828
Nt profit uﬂur'tl_l_T__jpr the purpese of EPS 2 i 8,17, 48,086 -30,10,20,570 |
|_EPS - Basic and Diluted (Ra.) i 310 -10.17
NOTE 21 GRATUIT ¥ AND OTHER POST -EMPLO YMENT BENEFIT PLANS
Tha Company haa a Poat-employment benefit pratulty plan, Every amployes who has sampleted fiva ysars or mars of service gata gratully
‘en departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) fer anch complated yaar of sarvice,
The following tables summaries (he componants of net banefil axpenas recognised in the siatemant of profit and loss and the funded status
and amounts recegnisad in the balance shest for gratulty benafit,
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOS3
Nal oe fi ni niaad In the am t)
Partlculars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2043
Current sarvice cosi 18,52 4aa 19,866,845 |
Intarest cost on banafit cbligation 7,10,835 565 880
returm on plan nsasts - =
" " [_Netactuarial (gain) /loss recogrissd In the year -8,08,580 +2,26,950
Nat banefit oxpansae : 17,74,822 23,05,858
rd BALANCE SHEET
Denanl assal/ liabllity ‘
Particulars | Mareh 37, 2014 Mirch 31, 2013
__Progent valuo of banefil obiigation i 1,03,87,043 88,886,691
__Funded Stalus i -1.03,87,043 =88 86,691
Not Liabliity recognised In Balanca Shoet | 1,03,87,043 B8 86,699
Chl?f“ n ihe present value of the banafil obligation sra as follows:
Partlculars Marech 31, 2014 Mareh 31, 2013
|_Opaning bensfit obligation 48,86,801 85.81,023
Inlerast cost _5:10,93-5 5,85,080
Current ssrvice cost 19,52 488 16,66,845
Banefits paid -2,74,471 .
|_Actuaral (gains)/ Iosses on oblipailon i -8,85 580 =2,26,058
Cloalng banefit oblinatian i 1,03,87,043 88,86 881
Mareh 31, 2014 Mareh 34, 2013 |
; 8.80% 8.00%
- Rate of Incrensa in companaation lavals - 10.00% 10,00%
Mortalily rate Refer Nota 3 balow | Relar Noto 3 balow
Motan: )
5 1 The estimates of fulure snlary Incrensas, conalderad In metuarial valuation, take mseount of Inflatien, seniorily, promotion and other ralavani

factors, such n:luppay and demand in the employment markel,

2 Rale of rotum oh plan sssels, The llability Is not funded and rala of ratum on plein Ansets

 As par (2008-2008) Ultimats Mortality Tabln

For and on behalf of the Board of Direetors of

Global Energy Privata uiltud

Me), Gon, N. S, Pathanla(Ratg)
(Managing Director)

Chartared Accountant
Memberahip No.: 047385
Place; Naw Dalni

Dats : Septamber 65,2014

(Gofhpany Sacrelary)
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

OTES TO UNT

22. D uring the year the Company has provided de preclation on Power Plant, as
required by the resolution passed by CERC dated 29.03.2004, effective from
01.04.2004. The rate of Depreciation specified in the Appendix Il of the said circular is
3.6% p.a. on the straight-line basis on historical value less 10% residual value of the

- asset, The foreign branch assets are depreciated at the rates provided under The

Companies Act 19586,

23. The valuation of the assets of the company located at Village Belgundi, District

Bélgaum, Karnataka was carried out to determine the recoverable-amount of the asset
in compliance with AS-28 Impairment of Assets. The recoverable amount of the asset

being higher than the carrying cost of the asset, the Company has continued to value
the assets at camying cost,

24. During the year there was a fire at Company’s office in New Delhl, which destroyed
its data server, The Company could reconstruct the accounting data, however the data
pertaining fixed assets register showing full /particulars Including quantitative details
and the location of the fixed assets is in the process of reconstruction

25. Purchases include the expenses incurred on facllitation expenses for procuring,
sourcing and ensuring avallability of power for trading purposes. The payments made
towards the purchase of power, In the opinion of the Management are in conformity
within the Industry norms, limits and practices. :

26. The cash discount on purchases is credited to other operating Income and cash
discount of sales is debited to other operating expenses. The surcharge received on
late payment as per agreement is credited to other operating income

27. The units of unadjusted / unsold credit note(s) for the wind energy transactions,
have been shown as stocks in hand and are valued as on 31.03.2014 at Rs.
4,95,80,516/- (Previous Year Rs 22,72,71,088/-). The stock of Raw Material and
Consumables as on 31.03.2014 is Rs. 17.77 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 27.05 Lakhs).

28. During the year the company was able to recover an amount of Rs. 218 er
outstanding towards a utility since October 2011, Accordingly the company liquidated
corresponding creditors of Rs, 197.18 cr. The company has since raised a claim to
recover the surcharge on the delayed payment In terms of the LOI The complete
seftlement of the claim Is still pending with the utility.

29, Net Deferred Tax Asset of Rs. 82,100/ for the current year has been recognized in
books of accounts during the year. The Year End balance of Deferred Tax Liability is
Rs. 2,05,01,052/- (Previous Year balance of Deferred Tax Liabllity Rs.2,05,83,152/-)
Deferred Tax Liability is accounted for mainly on account of timing difference In
Depreciation charged under the Income Tax Act and the Companies Act, and gratuity
provisions which are not allowed as expenses under the Income Tax Act.

=



GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

30. Contingent Llability for Capltal Account Contracts - As on 31.03.2014 the Company
has no Material Contracts pending for execution. The company has issued Bank
Guarantees for its business operations. The fotal value of the outstanding bank
Guarantees issued on 31" March 2014 is Rs. 26,31,18,000/- (Previous Year
20,97,56,151) Bank Guarantees for an amount of Rs. 39,90,000/- (Previous Year Rs
98,50,000) are backed by 100% margin by way of fixed deposit with the issuing bank,

31, The company is enjoying the following credit facilities with Yes Bank Limited
sanctioned vide facility letter YBU/DEL/FL/005/2013-2014 dated 04/04/2013

1) Overdraft (OD) facility against Fixed Deposit - Rs. 30,00,00,000/-
1a) Bank Guarantee sublimit of OD facllity = Rs. 30,00,00,000/-
1b) Letter of Credit sublimit of OD facillty - Rs, 30,00,00,000/-

1¢) Standby Letter of credit of OD - Rs. 30,00,00,000/-
2) Sales Invoice Discounting (SID) ~ Rs, 20,00,00,000/-
2a) Short Term Loan sublimit of SID - Rs, 20,00,00,000/-
2b) Bank Guarantee sublimit of SID - Rs. 20,00,00,000/-
3) Bank Guarantee (BG) - Rs. 20,00,00,000/-
3a) Letter of credit sublimit of BG facllity = Rs, 20,00,00,000/-

3b) Overdraft Facllity sublimit of BG facllity —-Rs. 5,00,00,000/-

The facllity at S. No. 1 is secured by a lien on fixed deposit of equal amount. While the
facllities at S. No 2 and 3 are secured by hypothecation and first charge on the current
. assets of the company and the first charge on the fixed assets of the company.,

32. Total provision for the Gratuity as on 31.03.2014 is Rs. 1,03,87,043/- (previous
year end Rs, 88,86,691/-) as per the actuarial Valuation obtained by the company.

33. The investments appearing in the balance sheet as on 31,03.2014 are as under -

a. India Electron Exchange Limited ~The Company during the year has paid

' Share Application Money Rs 85,54,812/- Spravlous year Rs 37,80,408/-),

aggregating to Rs. 4,29,65,000~- as on 31* March 2014, against which the
Company has issued 42,96,500/- shares at the face value of Rs 10.

b. The ‘other investments appearing in the financlals as on 31.03.2014 are as
under ]

- 1. Sukhashanti Estates Private Limited =350,500 Fully paid. equity shares of
Rs. 10 each aggregating to Rs.9,61,00,000/- (previous year Rs.
8,61,00,000/-) :

2, Painting Artifacts and Idols Rs 68,80,000/-, at cost (previous year Rs.
68,80,000/-)

3. Belgundi Cements Private Limited (Subsidiary Company) - 2,85,000
preference shares of Rs 100 each aggregating to Rs 2,85,00,000/- and
14,970 equity shares of Rs 100 each aggregating to Rs 14 41,42 530/-,
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

34. The Company during the year has contributed a sum of Rs 3,63,61,375 (Previous
year Rs 2,02,91,572/) to Indian Eye Security Private Limited aggregating to Rs
14,39,54,641/-(Previous Year Rs 10,75,93,265 -) treated as share application money
for the shares of Indianeye Security private Limited.

35. The Company is holding preference shares issued by its subsidiary M/s, Belgundi
Cement Private Limited (BCPL). BCPL has accumulated losses and Is not in a position
to declare dividend. The Company during the year has not accounted for the
preference dividend,

36. The company has been consistent in paying its EPF, ES| and other statutory
liabilities / dues,

37 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are
having the value at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet if realized in the
ordinary course of business.

38. Some of the Sundry debtors and creditors and certain assets and liabllities are
subject to reconciliation and confirmation. |

39. The Company Is not having complete data on the status of the suppliers registered
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act (MSMED) Act,
2006, Hence it Is not possible to state the unpaid overdue amount as on 31.03.2014 to
small scale and / or ancillary industrial suppliers on account of principle amount.

40. The Company has an ongoing arbitration against Karnataka Power Transmission
Company Limited. The matters are pending before the Arbitrators.

41. The Company was locked in arbitration proceedings with the Goa Electricity
Department. During the financial year, the Arbitrators have decided and passed the
arbitration award rejecting and dismissing the claims of both the parties and directing
the Goa Electricity Department to pay an amount of Rs. 7 lakhs to the Company with a
simple 'Interest at the rate of 10% per annum from 11.02.2006. Accordingly the
company has written back the provision made in the books of Rs 2,20,58,238 and
accounted for the claim of Rs, 7 lakhs with Interest ill 31 March 2014 as other income
in its books of accounts, ;

42. Payment to Auditors:

: ' Current Year Previous Year
- Audit fees (exclusive of Service Tax) Rs. 15,00,000/-  Rs. 15,00,000/-
- Other Matters (exclusive of Service Tax) : Rs. B0,000/-
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

44. The company has Incurred foreign currency and rupee expenditure on business
promotion by sponsoring events thereby creating a brand image of the company
translating into a higher turnover on year on year basis, benefitting from the knowledge
and the access available to the company through these events. The company has
been able to take advantage of the new business opportunities that are arising out of
the regulatory and policy initiatives In the energy sector.

45. Foreign Currency expenses inclusive of the overseas branch office expenses
incurred by the company during the year Rs.574,00,562/-, (Previous Year Rs
12,68,39,175) Foreign currency income during the year Rs 28,99,427/-(Previous Year
Rs 26,05,151)

46. During the year the Company continues operations in its branch office in London
(UK) to bring in financial resources and technlcal knowhow for business of energy
trading and exchange and to enter Into International arena for import of technology and
collaboration in Homeland Security Division,

47. During the year because of certain regulatory policy changes in the state. of by
Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (MSEDCL), the sale of
credit notes underlying wind energy came to a halt and the company tried selling these
credit notes to the consumers in the TATA DISCOM Area in the city of Mumbai.
However due to some regulatory constraints the wind power credit notes could not be
sold to the consumers in TATA Discom Area, To en-cash the credit notes before the
same expired, with the prior consent of the generators the company sold the wind
power credit notes on the Power Exchanges at a rate which was lower than the rates
as agreed in the Power Purchase Agreement executed to between the company and
the wind generators. The company paid the generators according to the realization
from the sale of credit notes on the Power Exchange. Some generators have disputad
the sale of the Wind Energy Credit Notes on the Power Exchanges at the rates lower
than the rates as agreed In the Power Purchase Agreement.

48. Managerial Remuneration incurred during the year Rs.3,51,81,500 Previous Year
Rs 3,45,37 339)

49. The company operates across the entire holistic supply chain of electricity
comprising the business of generation, trading, banking, brokerage of electricity in
addition to trading in energy certificates & energy derivatives and providing
consultancy services for the value added services in energy domain. The operations of
the Company are Integrated and the entire Revenues of the Company are from this
holistic supply chain of Electricity. The Company does pgtEarmelye itself as operating

into different segments. }L

*
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50. Previous yéara' figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary

F2l.

V V Ketkar Maj.Gen N S Pathanla (Retd,)
Chartered Accountant (Managing Director) (Director)
Membership 047388 w)b{
Place: New Delhl an Sheel

Date: September 5, 2014 (Comipany Secretary)
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i 3 . Off Bhavani Shankar Road; ' """ ! .
' Dadar (West) = Miimbai 400028, | Eoyi
__ Phone: 02224181766 AN
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THE MEMBERS/OF |
GLOBAL ENERBM-“;E&I_VMELIMITED m

Goa

Report on the Financlal Statsmonts:

We, have audited the- accompanying finaneial ﬁiéia‘rﬁéﬁﬁ;ﬁdf Global, Ennrgy Private;

Limitad which, comprise the Balance(Sheet as at:31: March 2013, & the Statement of: -
Profit and Loss ‘and fot thetyear: then‘ended /31*: March '2013, ‘and:a<summary: ofi

significant accaunting policies and:mﬁéf?exp'lana.fpw’ Information. -

Managoment's Responsibillty for tho Financial Statoments: -
Management Is responsible for the 'Lﬁrﬂmmﬂgn?a6f%?ﬂ’!'m‘flﬁhﬁncl?l.*‘;h@eﬂ'cunm.-;ﬂpht‘é.gwp-n,v
true and fair view of ,the,-'ﬂ_nanpla!,puaition':&.fﬂngnr:l‘a‘!il'parfonnin'm.eor,'the -Company iin

accordance with'the Accounting'Standards refaived to In:subssection (3C) of section 211

of the Companies Act, 1956 This responsibility includesithe design, Implementation ‘and
maintenance of internal control relevant: to. the preparation .and 'presantatién . of Athe .
financlal statements' that' give a' true :and fair, view“iand. are: ‘free" from material .
misstatement, whettieridue to fraud'oreror. -« o o [ S S
Auditor's Responsibllity O e e s, A A
Our responsibliity Is to expréss an -thléhi-;'bh‘;:uiis#q::ﬂnuﬁhlm:fﬁmtprfg'ainm;quwd, on.eur
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with iithq',-"ﬁﬁni:fnrdu-'pn.Kddmh'g;."isiﬁad:"py_ :

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those' Standards. require that we comply.
with ethical requirements and plan ‘and: performthe’audit to obtain reasonable assurance'

. g
ik |

about whether the financial statements-are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves; parforrnlng.'-p,'mqadl.i‘rﬁﬂ“tb:s‘nﬁtqm'}:?httd!1‘;‘;#!ﬂeh¢a;ﬁiaqu;-tb&,-amt{qu&-gnd :
disclosures In the financial statements. Theiprocedures selected:depend.on the'alidltor's
Jasgment, including the assessment:of the.iskg of material misstatement of the fiiacclal '
statements, whther.due to fraud or arror.,In making thosa'risk,asssssments, the susifor
considers:internal control ,[qlbvant-"tbjmﬁiﬂbmmﬂmﬁlﬁhﬁﬁgqﬁvuriﬂ‘ fair, presenitation of
thﬁ‘fﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁlwﬂemﬁﬁ@ ‘Inorder 1o’ design ‘auditiproceduresithat are- appropriate.in the
circumstance$. An audit also’ Includes evaluating, the ‘appropriateness .of accounting,
policles used and the reasonableness of the-accounting estimates made:by managsment,
as well as evaluatingithe overall presentation of the financial statements. .

provide a basis for aurauditiapinien,

1 1,

Weibelleve that.the aiidit h\"r'ﬁ:lenca:~|wiufLhmia;fulﬁtﬁIﬁhd??.la‘;’r,’s,i..ifﬂ(:l&ﬁt_";&rt’dﬁi!#ﬁf:!an!ﬁté}":tﬁ;-_-,

s Ly
'

Oplnlon: .. [ < i g :
Inour opinion and th;the best of our infomsatiaiiand: ithe/explanations given "
to us,the financial staternents give the rfalMatiMveat Actinithe mahner so.
required ‘and give a true and; falr v (2o accounting:. principles

SRR |1

ia
i
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V VKETKAR e Advai' "1?‘ Floor,

Chartered Accountant | jSaraswapbaiﬁJushx Marl 3 o s
- Off Bhavani: Shankaaad,.,.

| "nadm‘(Wm) Muinbai: 400028' :‘- %
Phﬁﬁe2‘022241317ﬁ6~ el

‘ nf Ségrrmnf Rpporﬂng as' ruq:dmd

generally accepted:in;India; subject to' Nc,nip,g-‘ ssure
by Accounting Staridard AS 17:refer to note. numbdr “191 of Notas: l‘o accounts.

I inthecase ofthe balanmishaat ‘of the. ttaw‘af affaurs of. tha Gﬁmpany as a:m {' ;
March2013; it

. lnjtl'qa.,caaesnf‘thu sultamant of profit: und lohh.‘ Qf”tha’ldaa C mhe year\nnt:l'
Mareh 2013; v

Report on'Other Legul and' Ronulatpryﬂeqmmmmw ek :':{:f-; w

1. As required by, tHanmpamea (Auditor's: Rel:mrt)ﬂ Eﬁder 2003 as; amandad ‘lsnuodf
by the Central. Government of Indlain ‘terms of sub-section (4A)-of saction 227 of the' "
Act, we givein the Annexure a mtumant on; ihe rﬁatlers spedﬂecl ln pamgmpha’ﬁiaﬂd
5 of the:Order. - ,

2 As requlmd bysection 227(3).of tha Act, we'repoﬂ thnt' | s
we have obtalned all: the! lnfnnnaﬂon «gnﬂm&plnriatmnmb\fhlch"
knowledgEﬂnd bellef: were necessary fo 1hp'purpuaa 0 ur,;wd

b. .in our. nplnion proper bocks of ‘account: 'u‘u.mqulmd by w have: ‘
‘Comipany so'far as: ‘appears from nurxaxnmlnauun nfnmmu*'baoks- Rl b

c. the Balance:Sheet, Statement of: Profit-and Loss: an th Flow: Stutnmant dealt

_ .with by this: Repoit are in agreemunwdth*the hook$~u( actount. | . ..

d. in.our opinion, the Batance Sheet & Btatemmnvof Profit and Loss wmply with thelvi
Accounting; Standards, referred o in - suh~sacﬂon (3C) of Section 211, of ithe:
Companies Act. 1956. ) A

e. on the basis of written rapmnpntuﬁnm mmwﬁd y‘mm thaidlmctq"‘ ‘muron‘:ﬂ Mgwh,.-
2013, and taken-on recard, by the Boarq ai‘ Bli'autnm“ an&-uu the: dlremmriﬂ-r
disqualified ‘as'on 31 March’ 2013; fromtbﬁlnb qppointed as 4 dlremor'ln idn‘nﬂ ofjf
clause (g) of sUb-section (1) of Section: 274 ‘ofthe Cnmpanlea Act. 1956 D 1

f. Since the:Central Government has not: lsauad any: nntiﬁoaﬂqn as to; thawmta at.
which the cess Is to be: ‘paid, under. mﬂﬁn‘MM of tha;Chmpames Aat naﬁﬂinor“
has It issued.- any Rules:under iHe ;said" Mt;tlm‘l prenuﬂblnm he. mar in;:‘g"e.'hidtgli X
such cess is to.be paid, no cessiis: ﬂug and,payablmbythmc' MPaDFEa AV B

Place: MUMBA}
Date: 31 Aug 2013 :
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ferred toin Paragraph 3 of our:Report of even.daté),

) The Gompany has malntained: praper records;to' show full particulars, ricluding:
quantitative details.and situation ofthedixedimmepts, - 1 LT DI
b) According to the Information.and explanations given to s majority of the assets’

‘have been physically verified by the.management during the' year and there is:

regular programme of verification which; la:reasonablg having regardto the sizeiof

the.company and the nature of its assets, No:material discrepancies were noticed:

*€) In our ‘opinion dcedrding to ﬂl‘!'&"’ﬂ?"ﬁi!ﬁ‘?ﬂ_,"ﬁ'nﬁ:&ﬁ#ﬁhn’g’_tlans given torus, the.

company has not'disposed off a-major or any’ part.of plant and ‘machinery during
the year. AR OO R

¥

@) As per.the fofmation and:explantois en to!us, thelirventory ias beer,:|

physically vetifiad-by the ‘management during the year. However in certain items. .« .
tha'inventbﬂah,gWe‘re'vadﬂe’d;ﬁy':tha-mahég@h’iéﬁt:ﬁnwﬁsu,m estimation, which haver '
been relled upon by us;: In our opinion, the frequency of.the verification’ § e
reasonable, but'-ihe-ayatam.ofx.\ceriﬂc:athnﬁ:rqgu[ré# further improvements...  © '
b) In our ‘oplnlon,-,_the'--prdqﬁﬂurei:qrx,tlh‘@-*i:'ny’fsjchl,werlﬁcatﬂiﬂnép?'thw,lweﬁtungpg-;, “
followed by the company. Is:reasonable and/adequiate in relation ta the sizevof the -
company and the-nature of its business,: g 120 o T e

c) .On the basis; of iexamination of the: records: of ithe ‘company, we are.of the: -
opinion that the mmpany'ls‘malntalhjngl?h'l‘cf:paﬂrecngﬂﬁ;-.bf- inventory., However in.
certain cases of raw material for- generation of electricity; the raw,material! belng
bulky, the inventory.and consumption records are based on visual estimationfor: ©
the other inventory'no material discrepanciés are noficed .on verification betwean: -
the physical stocks:and the book: records. The discrepancies noted-'based on b
physical and visual verifications, if:any.as compared toithe book:-records:were not; .. -
material in nature and have‘been properly dd@l_t,iyiﬂj'upvthg.‘ 555};&-@{5;‘;3&@(3‘5(3; s

a) During the year the Company. has: granted share application’ rioney:f twoi i
companies covered in - the /register M'qlﬁﬁlﬁﬁsiv,ii'{lnﬂﬁ'lj,,.,ﬁé‘b,tjﬂn 1301 Vofithert
Companies Act, 1956, the maximum a‘m&UHt-‘b‘utsthndiﬁg;duﬂﬁsjvxtﬁé;yéarf’wﬂ'.'Ré,;‘,‘ R
10,75,93,266/- & 37,80,408/- and the year: end balance of such share. application
money amounted to:Rs 10,75;93,266/- &37.80408/-. _ N

b) The amount has been booked In“the: Company's books  of the dccountsjas!
share application money:paid:and.the:company. is not:gefting interestion them;.In- . '’
our.apinion. the terms, and conditions on which; the adlvani o8’ are:grantsd:to: %

Companies Act 1958 are not prejudicial fo:the.interestiof. @ Company i ‘
¢) Sincé thesesare share applicatiori;money the e i) and 0016) o ey
order regardifig- payment of ‘Interest and_ repayment ' schedls. ia erdue’
amounts moré thanRs 1,00, gearprat applicable. 1. it

'ta}cgn;{.nn‘ad&ﬂred loan from :two parties

d) During the yedr the of@pabyHgi\taken unae ired loan from two' parfies
covered in the!reglster miEYamaY uni saction 301/of the Companies Act 1956




V VKETKAR -+ 4 Advait,: 1™ Floor, |

Chartered Accountant ' '/ Saraswatibai JoshiMarg,
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__.‘Phone: 02224181766, ' :

The maximum:amount outstanding during the:year was Rs 12,30,89,764 and thie A
. yearend balanceof such loan amounted to Rs 10,68,49,403,

e) In.our opinionithe rate of "lmqm.eit..hnd“;ﬁlhgl'."sﬁi"r‘n&.“and-‘q':andluqniffbn‘;Whlch;th '

<10 o

loans ara'-ﬁkqn-:'fmrn‘.méazparty-;zcb\'remd:-iqimh;.ragfstarlr'nalntalﬁgdl*Undegﬁfm‘:ﬂnn RN
301 of the:Companies; Act 1956 are primaifacie not:prejudicial to the interestiof . . _

_theCompany, g onels e ST 120k Sl e 4 B

'9) In case of the loanitaken .th‘as-curnpaqy-'ia‘iraguIaniini;thp-'ptpymarpt:uf;lntjargqg;me
terms of payment do not stipulate:any repayment schedule'and'is repayable on
demand, N b Lol Re

h) There are no overdue amounts:more than'Rs' 1,00,000 ‘Inirespect of the loan
taken from the party covered [n:thar;mglster-malntalngd under section:301 of the

Companies Act 1856, Accordingly clause (lif)(d) of the order Is not applicable.

iv.  In our opinion an j.apcoridlng.‘td.‘tha~‘lnfonna'tiun':-and,@xpl”dh&ﬁdnu‘glﬁn‘&td"Lt":r;'7ﬂ'iaré ey

are -adaquate internal’ control Iprocedures . commensurate with: the- size. of the - :

company; and; the nature of .its ‘business 'with regard 'to. purchases’of Inventory,'
fixed assets and with regard to sale. of :goods;; During:the. colirsa.of our.aud We
hav"a‘lnnt-obséﬂﬁd,‘hny‘.-‘t:bntlﬁu[qgtfﬂllﬂmfflqj:dﬁmﬁméknaaa.'lr{- intemal contrals.; :-".:,7'.' "
v.  a) Based on the, audit-procedure applied by.us and according to the information
and explanations provided by the management, we are of-the: opinion that the
lransactions that need to. be ‘entered Into the regisier maintained under. section
301 have been so entered. 0 o e o T o
b) In.our apinion, ;&ng.,;-aq,cnrdjnau.tﬁii.ﬂm-ilnfprmmlnn,_qpq explanations:given to:us; -
the tmnaacﬂnn'pfz_.,maidé.v._lri;:j:,iursUaﬁﬂdl’ibﬁndntreictaldﬁian‘angémenm'féhtamd-'ln the .

register. maintained under section 301-of the Companies Act, 1 956'and exceéding . -
th'_a-va.luas.‘qf;E;pp;qqaz.ﬁtvasLaldcr_.nspn!y. In respect of.any party during the year have
been mede at prices which are reascnable.having:regard 1o the prevailing:market.
prices at the relevant time except the. transactions  which are.unique. in’ nature; -
detailed ag under— fing o ‘ -
Sr Number of Entities: Nature oof [Amount b ¥
No Transaction: T (Rsy) ¢ |’
1

Interest Paid . 8484871
| ProfessionallFees | 3 89,54)584 |

Sponsorship.Fees” | 21,50.723. ;|
Rentpaidl. [2,53,15,120 ]

e | ol (AW 1N

3
i
S

Vi- The!campany has ot acespted derositsfrom;public Lnder. secion 58A1& BANf
the. Companies. Act; 1956 and- the, Companies (Accaptace of Deposits)/ Rules,” , "
1875 and the mlaaf?f@mgd';he‘mt‘,nm:lp[.ﬂ]f"a‘.j.‘;“ A Ry DA e A

vii, In our Opiniun.‘.,..-'ﬂ'a‘é.fMfﬁpa_ny“,.-"h'é‘l,a;if;_:.i‘fﬂﬁf‘,\,“:-lﬁdﬁﬁu t
commensurate with:sizg -"a@yqiﬁf{lp{hqsinaa

- el
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viil.  We have, b‘road‘l)cgé_rﬁvlé\hm&-zt{ha.ihbq!;g}pﬂaﬁﬁ&hﬁwhélﬁ@aln&d‘;I:'\y;jth‘,e: Company In
fespect of Electricfy Generation activiy Whero pursuant to the Rules mal by the
Central Government, the: maintenance ;of Cost Records has;. been -prescribed,
under section.209(1) (d) bfj."thﬁ“Gur'nﬁqhlaa,‘,Abt;,ﬂ.g‘SBi;and‘ihm=:af_-th;t§;qplnlnn that'
prima facie, the prescribed accounts '‘and records, have ‘béen'made and
maintained, '

ix. &) According;to the records:of the company; the company is;generally regular in

densiting,..i,iﬁdlgputédl'gtﬂmwry».dueg,rlnb!yﬂihgjfl?mvldetﬂ Fund, Employees :State

D Insurance, Income, Tax, ;Sales Tax; Wealt | Tax, Service Tax, Cess.and any-other. -

statutory dues with the appropriate autharities The total uridisputed statutory dues, .
"uutﬂtﬂhdlnnrhs:bn?;hp-Qﬁ'm?fdg: the'rsport.are

Ru';faz’mg:swﬁtdwardmﬁaryipafmfc;}g§f Ba

Provident fund; Employees State, Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax; Wealth tax,
Service Tax, Customs. duty, Cess, Works Contract'and: other material statutory
'dues applicable:tgiit, _Whi'c:hu'hna-bﬁ&r‘ix.hqtfdap&sttéd on account of any dispute-as -
atthe lastday.of the financial year, = .

(b) According v.io_-.-'lhfunnsi'ﬂ&h.-'asan&"éexpﬁq'ﬁjtlbrié;-gwa'n,-,tpniua,':,méra_wara;p,u':jd‘uéaf-df ]

\[,‘

% The Company has.no accumulated losses. and:hes, not ircurred. cashlosses
(during, the financlal year covered by our audit'or in'the immediately, preceding
financlal year, : jib Iy Vi - , Dk b i

. The Company-has not-defaulted in repayment of any duesito financlal instititions
or banks'or debenture holders. LN : .

xil.  In.our opinion and according the: ihfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ&n dind{p_ig‘ﬁfqﬁqﬂdns‘.‘ggvan.jltp_lqg,;stha'
company haié."_?nnt,agmntngloaﬁs;*qnq:.sg“dygnc;‘mnn;‘the;'g?pqiii.fbf security by way of,
qladg&-:ﬁf-sharﬁs;‘dappﬂtum»“and;oﬂj@ﬁ@a@:ﬁﬁﬂé&,' W Ty Gl A0 DR

.

Xill.  In 'our;opinion, the;company-is. not'f{g-ﬁﬁﬂ'ﬁ.{i?@ﬁdg,‘fon*;{a{:ﬁidhli‘n'iut'ﬂhl':56:"53@:1&!1&* o
saciety, - Therefore;:the!provisions, qﬁ:‘;&lﬁuq&@#{;(xlﬂ)};',n}f thie:Companies (Auditor's
Report)‘-‘Orﬂpr,-':zoga'?hrd-ndt applicable to the company. . R

other invesiments. ,;hccord!hg’Isf,rf-liﬁé'-.;,hr.‘byislgm;j?ﬁt'EImjée.-4‘ (xlv).=1df}'\,tha;,.jc;:mpaqlés;
(Auditors Repart) Q,rder,.'zaqa are ndt‘,api:]lll'qg‘hlﬁéid“-tha_cornp'a‘ny. 4 i b

Xiv.  The Company:is.not Heaﬂngg;}m‘:fdl:*‘trading ‘!_ﬁi?é#harﬂs.gaacuriﬁés,i‘dpbéntures and

xv.  The Campany has not given guirantaés, for theiloans taken by ethiers, from banks, -
or financial Institdtionsl: "\ 1L R T SR I RN A e S

e | s i i I R e
Ll ¥ e, A0 e (e A

i, Duringithe year the company. has,ralsed!fernilo e (Vehicle Loang and Poject .
Laans) from. bank&ﬁ;qqd.--ltha logperan =‘bdaﬁ> used tfoﬁffthg‘x‘purpbs.e:’:‘fnn wﬁfgl{a.\jh‘éy i

o T R
H

were; obtained:

A

L sylakeie
Vatt i b A
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Global Energy Private Limited i Mg
anlnnmahuummumm 2013 i HEMDRET
- ¥ i i i
Partigilarg 1 T s \:o.w A N&h‘t‘f?ﬂ B3 LW a“t. ETIRES it
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ‘ 2
Shnmhnlﬂn' funts B = g 02 Liell
. Share capifai 2 205,916 zso L. 205piEZE0)
,.‘Rqaqmlvund*erJul 3 __ 626,078,772 _827.007.3411) '
j ! . a:ma.maz, 122,018,607 | &
smumﬂnttm mnpy_gom.ﬂnglll mt Ll = ot ,-‘_.m.ﬂa-..'.
Nog-current ilabilitisa o ws:.‘
Luug-hrm borrowings 4 i
Deferrud tax llability (et 8 lzoﬁua 152
 Trade payablaa
Other lang u:rrm labiiities i
Long term pruvlllom 8 ‘B.'aaa.sm ;
69,149,897 |
ﬂumm ulh_v!l_l_'glu
 Short-srm borrowings o 'lm,um,m I
TWG_EMH w| B B 3,5434341.”9 B
Other curent liab DY O 132 . 52097498 L7,
Short-term provisions R B i dﬂ{lﬂﬂﬂ e T -
T Mh ; i R :;‘-ta‘m 287,780 . -
TR (. : ) 104732, B
ASSETS L g | '
Non-current sasets S e VAT |
Fixed sssets =) 9. w2 T i
Tangible azsets 'T:iﬁ;ﬂaa.adﬁ "’Ei‘i’m.m
Intangible msoty : L= : 2E iy
Caphal work-In-progress.__ (382134851 T T w.uiu.im ‘,f-
intangible sssats  under Development ‘ e e ;
Nm-currunl lnvulmanm 10: ! iﬁ’mﬁu
______ term loans and a advances -:41 33749581
muhmblu e i
Olhtrnon-mmlnuh ' ' - [
- o 1120627360
Current lmh R A ‘ e ] e
Current lnvuynnp_l_n_ leare=s = o5t J:- i
|anlnrlu e D 229, 9__76 355 271,740,800,
Trade recefvables, =S 12 | 3018020174 3,391,107,045 |
Cash ammmﬁm = 13 301,140,282 " 418731.389 |
Short-term loans.and | advances 11 7 881337 '---‘._Bsw. 'B88:|
Otner curre assols T T e s
= wpt S N A R S 1] d P
A1) B! LR i

Mnmhmig Nu.. omuu
P[a“- ‘H“"H\“ :
Date : mih_a-ﬁui

For and’oibehff of the Bowrd &t pﬁm:oﬂ it
almnanmmwmrm el et




Global Energy Private Limited it AL AL TITTE R | g
Statement of Proflt and:Loss'for the year endad March 31, 2013 MR AL MR ML T
Sk 00 : ; i ... | ; ] T ,--;:;'h .'j ; A W VL .] I i) r

he )

INCOME : iy

L4

mmwm A4,

Partl adairws ':erl'ﬂ,-.s-:"m;:’;g,‘" B [eiNGes {0 MEr T, 20 e B

Other incoma (e 88,030,670 T4 |

Total «(A) 8.916,219.237 [ u,m.mm‘ ity

EXPENSES.

Coat ol B N T T Y u.mﬁagg*
Empioyss bonefits axpenses S T B 182012127 m;ug, ‘

__-Othec sxpanses Y A8 _.[BABB2,706 732120884
mmm-mmmmm 8 LEBee1,004 | HMM ¥

__Finance costa i e | ) R 1 7 A I ‘nv“um.m,
Total - (B) ol 83T 7El 4| 1;.m.m.m;

ProfitBéiore exceplional ime, tax e¥parees [ nemen| . 415880

___Exceplional tams tnet) -Compansation d o 111082727 119,465,232
_Profit balora iax expanses ‘ =299 881,143 289,668,628 |

_ Tox exponses ; E B B
‘Current {ax o R e, , ST T wnmmﬁ g

W‘I-m'lll-ﬂ .'",‘ HEL e v *a-llg!_a i mm :]l: "“:.:'F”"‘I‘
Tnudjwmmhrpmry-m ? A , PSSO I -".Hi.m St

Lesx:. MAT credit an 1 e B8,802510 |
anummmiu(mm ] grrsae| 205027y |-

Tolal tax sxpenze ‘ : ] 80,398, 90,315,088

Profit for the year . s z301,020588 . 199,343,570 |

Eamings per aquity share (Rs.) - Basic and difuted ;20 -10.17 874
Summary of significant aceounting pendn |
-The accompanying notes form an Integral part of finahclal statemants.

Forand on' qurr ur the Bonid of Directars or
Global En!rw Pdvate l.imilad s Ll
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Chartered Accountant
Mambership No.: 047388
Plpce: MumAa]
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\
Global Eneray F'rlvam Limited
March 31, 2013 March 31, 2012
CASH PLOW FROM / (USED mmriumc; ACTIVITIES il = - s, o
(m)]mﬂnrmmm T i Wy -219,861,183 289,688,628 | .
Wu pmmtmmmwlhhumummm e il ! ot
Deprec ﬂunl!lmﬂln ; | - 58,901,004 58,503,328
Mmm for lasL yoay, X 2,836,104 =
: - 1063000
uumulurnmmm:mmmm ‘ i 380,10 05,402
wwm bank charges s 87827797 ____a1o0ses
88,744,608 --12,406,829
Onmunn ann).'puuhrm working capital ehanges 218,810,684 . MIA88088
““"‘“"."‘L‘?:‘"_".;‘.W"P'F" : = =
Inmuu In treda payablos and ﬂhlr luﬂllh ' iy -183,155350 | 3.134.307 851
_Increass lnirvenlories | 41,784,248 __T1A24.139
.. Dacronsa trade receivablas , 373,078,830 29058672
Decroasa / (increms) in ot asseta’ , ABWAIS| T TTTUpNsor3)|
‘lmuhmmaﬂm A Ty ' UBBT24,034 ___ISAsTE4 |
!mﬂm) In prewislong : - 20,364,966 | -20882875 ]
M(lmlul_?_mum ‘ Hil| i " 74,235,513 ? m;l-llvl_li .
mmm;mmm) ‘ g T : R TR T B
Nuumgowmmmmmmi-w_“\ FEE I il R IO TR
CASH FLOW FROM / (USED 1) HGACTIVITIES! ! K
l‘ﬁmmllnlllqudmm £ -32,670,878° -101,087,012 |
Procaeds from asie of ftxed aasets e BT Y 7
Purchasa ol long tarm | Invatmars i =17,503,700 -70,362,648
wsmmummmmm : : e 5[ B ; R
|, Inlersal received ‘ == 68,744,000 3240883 | .
Net eaah Ilmmuhmuumnmlhnll i ! DRTME| 300400 |
qﬂunﬂwmuusmm;mmmm A RN SERRIEENE
Proceads from borrowings _82Mm3161)
Reptyment of bomowings i - s ) T
 Dividend Paid e 3 IR LY .._._.,_W.!.’!W-m
lmmmmwum : A S T I R _<21,070,850
Not cash flow from finsncing artiviijen (G] L L. 7210082 800 IS ST
Nullﬂu’mhqphm mlhiqﬂvullnltw lHC:i _J 4 ‘-I'H !&H 0&7 L 3.870,875 |
Cash and cash #quivalenis as al Aprl 1 : : 418,731,389 ’:IMJM.‘JM i <,
Cwah and cash aquivaiants ax at March 37, _ 301140202 | aisysiges|b
cannumra } OF CASH AND CABH EQUIVALENTS g N EER W = A
CashonBank . W ks T Y 208,836,800 414792100 |
c.njmw_' _ *’; ; : Hihiflo 2300473 T X
Note: AN 7 308,140,282 8731380 |
1, cash fkow stutement s bean propared under the Indiect Mothod, In'the fd 3 on Cash Flow: . |,
Muumm-:ummu':\';mmummm.wm, Ak nae _,,,mﬂ_nhﬂwl: A |
2, mwwumrumhumvwmumwmuumwmmmwwhmnwmmr . LT
e b i d " :
Mlmbmhlp No: waai*
Plce: MvMBA
Date: TnAug=aidh,
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‘ | ¢l ' ' Global e...‘ﬁ’rm. vats Lt
NOTE 2. SHARE CAPTAL 1EF i '
e _March 31,2013 B M-mmﬂ.mr :
- . - _Mr ¥ Humbar X ST
:w.mmm-mnmgwimuhmm‘muuq . | a0 L 30000160 _m o
2,950,620 (March 31, 012 7,96,01,639) fiquity Shares of €10| 20,591,020 | 208 918200 nm,m |  -ENaiaze0
Total O Y 1Y 73 B TS o B 1y v 705 916,980
{#) Recancillston of the nmm’.duhu.n‘dl_m af the beginning and nn*lhu‘rninf.ﬁu.npumu yoar: '
FE : iy t:MIT,'_m:. . “Mareh 31, 2012 -
9 - "u’ﬂw' i | i ¥ 1 Ny L] tis)
b Tm:munmumm Al o St = Sl v i ”f"'
The: Company has mummﬂmmmd-#ﬂndh anrmm‘sm" ‘dhares thars
Mmmﬁuhmmm;mrm-mhm ’ The i

Up sty share cupltal, The W’Udﬂhm un mﬂd n Indiln
rupaes, Tha dividand proposd by the Board of Dirsclors ls: lwnﬂ tojihe aproval ol lh ‘shareholdors |y the nnpuw Nm Gonoril

in the sven! of aqmnlh of the Company, tho noidars urquuum would ba' unlJlH 10

mmhlnglumqwﬂmnr,-uu g 1
drpmmmmn,mdmmmmmu i proportion ta the

wﬂrﬁtqumwwﬂnw shanholders,.,
o). munv-nnmmmuummmmmmmmmmw ey
: [ Homber
0,
4,005 900 .
- s, ‘ )
NOTE3  RESERVES AND BURPLUS | o EP AN
Particulngs : AR LI —IEME‘E<
4) Sacu acoount e ST
inst financial w . m RS '“__QEM':M”"
Ak Lhe yoar. ' " . : TETE TR (i LR TSR ] e i
E— o —— j"':jj" e
e BT 1 )7 1
__Add: mmounl tranafmed rom Ll 1 ; 18,634 357
. Closing Balance’ ‘ ] ; Ig,ug,m 00431010 |

\Particulars ‘ A . Mllghiﬂ‘_,ﬂji_ ﬁnmlv!j, 2012 ,
&) Surplus | lnm. (it und loss ‘ N ;
MCFIMI v i = 3 [; TH L st
Lm"[mrir 5ggwnm , T

_Leas: A

. Inte MM S o

- *Hmm phix hl.h- Il.llmuﬂl of Eﬂ_ltﬂu

{Total Reesrves and Surplus




NOTE4 L BORROWINGS' : ;

Partigulars _ ot ' 7
Housing Loan = ‘ T i
AMachJCli' - £ Tu Il . o
So0und agenat hypHhecation of JCB of fha Gompen] - :
| Sacumd dm'ﬂfm of the Iy i 0
HOTE S’ :

OelaveaTasLisbiy
Fixad assets! Tnowet of dliforance betwesn Ui depreciuilen and
on/ smortizalion charged for the financia) reporing

NOTE® PROVIZIONS

2 |- ‘Muroh 31,20 ..‘.WIEM‘.,;!NI i

Frovialon for s beaefics 4 L 2] M
,,,sma;ﬁdm ‘ R R T :

Coniiblonso sl T . X0
.. Contribution 1o P . S P !
=a L Ak o T — - - - i R o -.-h:", 7 T .
- Prooon for ot icyn Vaoafi T —r “:ME-; et
Previuiari for othors = ) N ) _"_“E;Imiu‘ 2
~Provision for twxaiion{net of Taices pek) g .

- = o SO

NOTE 7 'nnnm-mmnm OWINGS ; : LD
— (e 3,307

Parti¢uinrs v

P.'ﬂu"h’. ] t v

Other Curmant Linbiiliiss- ‘
—Quistanding Expansas ; ] AN 3781008
|_Val Tax Payabla . ; =0l e il iy
- Bervico Tax Payuble ' G T T

TOS Pryable ,300,020 44,641,112,

N‘o‘ﬁa‘_m‘imummnmmm RENTUAMILMES . . i s A D
‘ wl 34,2093 [ 31 il
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‘Nots'$ Depracietion Scheduis t= the Companies Act 1968

b e |Mehat 2o | Ao 12012 | SR | | R |t 3, 20ns | Mo 202
= : 5 r ... ¥ - = Ew e

== = Y ¥ S N e i

0of 1 - E e = = g m {.._v .‘v‘_wrw ¢-x =
o | Domesl o e - | erssag o e Z | elseasn|  eiss
i | z20e0e o 61,5588 ot Fa = : -
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NOTE 10 NON i INVESTMENTS v : et _Glabat Energy Private Limited
Partioutar o n ) e [ gt
T I ! ; ..‘ ':” unle T tutad e :v‘ " 5

ST B " IR 3 ;gghgm
e i T : mmm- 172,842 6830
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NOTE 11, LOANS AND ADVAR:
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o e = : —% XX
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Hom : T e ‘ G (00081
| Tender Faos . ) 18,143,540,

Olhar loans and sdvances |
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Eg -I :
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) A 2 3
Trads Racolvabiss [T ’ [ “F .t ¥ [ 2 :
Unssourad, conmldered good .
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NOTE 4

NOTE 13 OTHER COME
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1. Accounting.Convention: .~ "~ T S e S M A iR
The Accounts haye hﬁﬁnégvpmqi@nﬂﬁr-mf historical cost convention on: accrual: /" '
basis, in.accordarice’ with- the' Generally ‘Accepted, Accounting Principles, (GAAP).Ir. .
Indla, mandatory ‘gccounting: standards  as: upa'qlﬁﬁd;{in'-:thu"--'Ci;ampunlas."(Ac;:quntlngg W
Standard) Rules, 2008, and relavant _provisions: of The Companies Act, 1856. - 4

Accounting Policies are consistent with those.used: in the previous year.

»

The preparation of financial statements requires: management to:make Estimates -and,

Assumptions {ﬂ-lat.amimaif“mbnntéi:!'iamohnlﬁzwﬁf‘n_nqata‘;sqd-llhbmﬂqh. the disclosure:of -

contingent assets and:liabillties..on the' date of the financial-statements and reported :
amounts of revenues and expéanses: during, the.year reported. = Actual results/could: -
differ: from ‘those of estimates. Any revision to: accounting :entlm;m..(;;mognm'.ln' \

accordanca Withithe mqulifémdht[bf;m'&'.mu'bucﬂva‘;amouhﬂqg;qﬁﬁ&ardf |

2. Revenue Recognition; TN .

Revenue from the sale-of .power Is recognized upon' flow of power from one
destination to the-other destination and billing Is based upon the: readings provided by -

the relevant Load Dispatch Centre and Final Billing Is done based upan the. reading of

the Reglonal Energy Accounts, Wi ‘:

Revanue from the:sale of wind power is racognizedonly.on thé sale ofenergy.and its -
derivatives in the form of credit notas. The Unadjusted / unsold credit notes are;shown '
as Inventory in the books. ¥ s ‘-

The brakerage |s recognized In the books 'on comﬁi@ﬁqn:;;'u_f'sala.-and 'pg.jm,hasa‘ j
transaclion of energy at exchange. A%

Other Income |s‘accounted on accrual basls.

3. Expensos. iy A 4. xa X
Expenses incurred during 1ha\y,qark'amzamaunt‘qq;m,{_amnl;}ha,s‘!&.g Purchase of wind . |

pawer from Generator.is booked on receipt ntmqlt%nntg;; Ylapl RN e .
4. Fixed Assets: ‘ ‘ ot

Fixed Assets acquired ‘are-stated at cost of: pqdlal‘u‘::n;ﬁ:.ééult':_‘ié;'iné!ﬁam of fﬁ!ght‘,f.

instaflation, duties and other Incidental expenditure, .

5. Depreclation: o et ot R A i
The Company has provided depreciation on-Assets, .on pro-rata’ basis: on the written .
down value ‘method, at ;rdthq;‘pmcﬂbadt-undpmupﬁéﬂulg*-»klv;ifbf_f:the;'Gi:qmpfa‘zjlfq;é;f.ﬁanz ;
1956,However Powar: plant: Is ‘depreciated: on pro-rata; basla. using :Straight :Line .
Hiohod. at the rates, presciibedin Appendix il of the.egulation passed by Cantal I
Electricity Regulatory: Commission’ (CERC)  dated:26/03; 004 which cama fnto:gffect, 1 (i ¢ 4.




GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED

not depreciated within a year of acquisition,

from 1% April. 2004, The,individual.low cast assets acquired fof less théh'Rs; 5,000 are'

6. Inventories:

Raw Materials are valued:at r:-‘ost.‘{-‘amam;-wa'swi_scraprmﬁ!cﬂ':,lﬁ?valuad:ia‘t-npt realizable

value. The 'banked power, unadjusted /unsold cretit notes are valued at cost,
7. Retiremant Benefit:

The. Company has mudb.;gprw'l'dibn-',fﬁn-ﬁ'ufg‘iﬁrﬁ't‘t‘iiﬂi,g.’hl'ajr,lt" based on _Tt‘hu‘:\hctunr'iul :

valuation, in accordance with tha Accounting Standard AS 15,

8. Taxes on Income; ) | L !

Provisions for Current Tax.are made:on the basisof estimated: taxable income for the
currant accounting: pariod and In Accordance’ with: provisions of the ‘Income Tax Act,
1861, The Differences between the profit/ loss as per the income tax act and. profit/
loss as per the financial statement are |dentified 'and deferred tax asset or deferred.tax:
llability .are recognized ' in the" books 'of accounts based on the, timing  differerices ‘in
accordance with the Acdouniting Standard AS‘.ZQ.‘-,HdWéww;.‘ﬁh*‘ﬂéfemiiﬁxiﬁﬁt.‘lﬂl
created on account of loss Incurrad by the.company, - ' L e

9. Events after Balance Shest Date i

Material events occurring after the Balance ;Shéﬂ';‘;ﬁl!g"’tﬁkﬂh?lntb © “mﬁnum. :

Accounting: policies: not referrad ‘to iﬂdﬁnhlﬁi&btﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ;a‘t_'rq‘ﬁﬁﬁnmumi:ifwﬁﬁ generaily
accepted principles,

10. Forelgn Currency Trnnsqoﬂ'ona _ e
The Company recognizes ‘foreign exchange galn: or, loas on: the:.forelgn ‘'exchange
expenses in its books, except the ‘foraign'Ivg;{;:ha.rtgq_ggpgd‘tvgnna‘;trav'ﬁl,llng‘ abroad, ‘the’

reason being, the expenses are Incurred rnainly'fonbuﬂnun:pi*@r’npﬂnqgand business: ' . |

development, and the time.gap betwaen the thﬁftbtbﬁ@h‘@uwf@nﬁﬁdy‘.ancieth&sﬂ’iii_inﬁ e
of transaction is" minimal; and: marafura,"l.no,qlgﬂliﬂcm"it,'iﬂuetupﬂdﬁa-;.fn_‘.‘_l;hé:;;“ra,ilni;-j iy
currency. All ‘expenses-and income of forsign bmndh"hnép"n;b“nj{-mmmd"flmﬁ; -

reporting currency at an average rata, The ‘monetary assets and. liabiltiesare
converted at the rate prevalling as on 31.03:2013. The! g In"I(lnafs)”un;-foralgq'-'l:iﬁﬁhch
transaction has been credited / debited to Profit and Loss,account

11..Contingancies / Provisions. ‘ e
Contingencles / Provisions are recognized. when. the: -Company. ‘has. '8 present

obligation(s) as a result of past, event(s): It l#‘pmqutqi-ﬂ'lqt'hp;;outﬂ@ﬂ]xpf resources;
embadying .economic benefit Will be required-to settlethe obligation; In. respect of

which @ rllable estimate.can be mada, A contingent; iablity is; disclosed unless, tha: i

possibility of an outfiow of resources qmbody!n_g_ the economic benefit Is.remate.

-
SRS A




GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS "

. During I:hayyaar«mqc"gi‘pmpqny'_hqmpmjdud'tjaprecrlaﬂpﬁfyun‘;:Fbwgpf"Plamﬁ'alf{:ﬁqulmd-g,u Ay
by the resdlution EW;by;:QERG"ddmf?gb:ﬂaiqud‘.;pﬂwﬁmfrqm-'O?l.Mgoni,l;-j.’I‘npx;

ety clation 8pecified irthe; Appendi:l.of the sald circular is. 3.6% pia. anithe! - |

straight-line basls on historical value less :;10%f:'i‘ailﬂpil:Wlhp:brfmaj‘amt“Thu;;fbmgm. AL e

branch assets are depreclatedat the rates provided undér T he Companies Act1956.

- The: value of unadjusted /:unsold credit note for thewind‘energy transactions, have: ; |
been shown as stocks In hand and-are valued: a8 on'31.03,2013 at Rs 22,72,71,088/<. " -
(Previous Year Rs 26,47,74,609/-), The' stock of RawMaterial. as on'31.03.2013 jsRe; | | '
13.07 Lakhs (Previous year Rs 55.08 Lakhs). -The .stock.‘of - consumables ‘as-én’ . - ol
balqnmwhaat:dam{iuﬁh‘173‘;9&'.!".th3ll(E'mlqua;jthRmf\lﬁfdﬂ':l‘.;ak'm)},'. e TAr N g

b

. Net Deferred Tax llabllity ‘of RS, 2,05,83,152/- (Previous Year Deferred Tax Liabifty: of
Rs.1,96,05,594/) for the icument yedr has been recognized :in books .of ‘aceounts: 1 .
during ‘the year, Deferred Tax Liability: s accounied. forsmainly on account of timing: ~ © -

difference in Depreciation:and valalon"for“Gramity.xd)-rggl;l‘,&qnder‘,ti':“e;r:,‘lncdniq:x'rax-‘ <5
Act and the Companies ‘Act. As ‘a prudent accounting: policy and management.
decision, no provision for Deferred Tax 'Amiht'-lnj.:‘rrih"clh?ﬁhj}ﬁﬁr:dunt-“b’f.-‘Lbﬁ"lﬁdqﬁﬂ_by"" LE
the company during the year. ' : 5 s 4

 Vide a clreular dated 13" May:2013 Issuad by The Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory. |
Commission cross Subsidy’ Surcharge: (CSS) at orly 25% of the applicable CSSis;
payable by the open access'consumers purchasing powar from renewable sourgesiof';
energy. In lines with this:order the company's customers who had earller paid 100%of. © =
the CSS will now need to recover 75%:of the CSS and refund!the same backitotha’
company. Provisions in the -books of accounts have. buen.médig-aacmrdingj_y ‘;gnqiqma.:..“_ :

company has to recover.an amount of Rs'1,87,12,940/- from Its customers.

. During the previous year the company had:made.an: provision:of Rs. 2,95,73,004/- as:
being. the .amount payable on account of electricity duty andtax on sale’of electricity.

Due to the non:clarity on the subject -mwuompanyyhgaf,.mqr;‘eﬂ-ftha;llhbll[tycﬂunng the
year. The company.proposes to pay of the labliity as and‘ when Itarisesiin future.

- The company Is enjoying ithe. following .credit: facllities with, Yes | Bank Limited! .
sanctioned vide facility letter YBL/DEL/FL/7 Q7/2012:2013 dated 26"October 2012,
1) Overdraft (QD) facility against Flm.Dﬂmlt‘“Rﬁée:aO;W;WJNW-";. VT 1
12) Bank Guarantee subiimit of.OD facilty~ R, 30,00,00,000/
1b) Letler of Credit sublimit/of OD facility —'Ra 30,00,00,000/-. -
1c) Standby Letter of credit.of OD - Rs. 30,00,00,000%

'2) Sales tnvqim."ﬁl!muntlng (SIDp=te:




GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMITED, i

2a) Short Term Loan subiit of 85 Rs; 20,00,06,000/:,

9) Bank Guarantee(BG) < Rs..25,00,00,000/- D o i T
3a) Latter of credit sublimit of BG facility - R8.:25,00,00,000/- -
3b) Overdraft Facility sublimit.of BG facility = Rs!25,00,00,000/-:. .
The facllity at' S.No 1'|s secured by a:lien on fixed deposit of equal amount, While the. -
fqdlltias;‘at-‘.s.n_wc‘2'phdg3"am;:’so‘curnd_iby‘fh'ypntlja“qi\a‘ﬁon*:dnd first:charge on the.current
assets of the company and'by way of first charge on'ths fixed.assats.of thfd,campqny; |

7. During the year the Company obtalned a luan‘;o’fi-Ra’;.‘iBO,‘DD;DD;BQOI-&,;;(Rupam:‘Glna;» :
Hundred Crores) from-Yes Bank Limited towards safting up of 147 MW wind power.. .\
project. The loan was seclred by charge; un‘1‘a[|'.';tnp.;1'-|mq1avuhlqazbﬁﬁpﬁps, ‘moyable - "
fixed assets, current. assets: of ‘the. ﬁrpjuct\@nd‘igstmw:@f‘ the receivable of thasaid.

project. The loan was prepald during the yeidr'da}mav?ubmpanyquﬁﬁﬁéa the projectdue.
- to|acknfvlﬁlbllﬂyofﬂﬁa'proj'th.} ‘ : A R S

% ngant Labily for Gapital Account. Contracts < As on'31,08,2013 the Gompany: |
has no Materlal Contracts pending for execution, : A

9. During the vesr the EQmﬁqny; has obtained a tup'upwlnunlfmmths bankers for Rs:
1,83,80,000/-, which is secured by hypothecation of the vahicles of the Company.

=

10.The Company has an ©ongoingarbitration against Kamataka: ﬂp%ﬁ;’[’tﬁnﬁmm@lqn{:r
Company Limited -nnd}@oa:Eleatﬁf:liwnepa‘rtmdnh"*rﬁh;‘mattﬁrs-=a're;pér‘bdlhg‘;bifdra_rmai::‘. g
arbitrators. ' . ‘ ' Pl

11. Payment to Auditors; e SENGET L )

‘ 0 Current Year Previous Year
- Audit fees (exclusive of Service Tax) ~ Rs.15,00,000/- Rs.15,00,000/-
- Other Matters Rs; 89,880/- ‘R@i—"NIT

12.During the year the company made p.ro.vlslon&‘:far.i}.,rgmlty"m,l{;;ﬁn :ﬁ,rt,\;min‘tj?qf-if;‘m. e TR T
23,05,658/- (Previous Year Rs. 29;;;;3;392{&)*:;3}pén&hpj.{gﬁt@[l;il?.v&lqapo' “:qb&qanﬁggm T
the mmpany."f'hoCdmpuﬁy.'hﬁs'beanlconslatént.lnip‘aqu;h,iEEF;hh‘de r*lhﬁj [ﬂm RS AR

13.In the opinfon of the Board .of Directors, theCunnptMmm. Loans&ml ances-ar’.
having the valie .at which ‘they .are stated In the.Balance Sheet if realized. in tha- '
ordinary course of business., ‘ : )

' jand_creditors. and cortain assets and labilties are ‘subject ta) | |
- ST VR

Y
ik




GLOBAL ENERGY.PRIVATE LIMITED

15.The Company.is not having complete-data-on the. statiis! of: the suppliers -‘.f'h!ilﬁtéﬂﬁdii i i

under the Micro,'Small \and:Medium Enterprises. Development /Act (MSMED);iAct,

2006. Hence it Is not possible to state the un

16, The aneg‘hhdnn.appanrjngiln'thn bnlunmgahnat-‘au'.6!1‘533[203;2’6?!3"u'ra.-at's‘ur'_idé:"]‘% Vit

8. India Electron. Exchange. Limited ~The Company during the year has pald '/
incurred expanses of Rs -37,80,408/(previous:year Rs 1,35,97,490/-);which is

treated. in the:books of the Com ‘
monﬂYf 5 . ko s ] A A I e A R LR T :

b. Indianeye .Securlty' Private: Limlted -: During’ the .yéar- the. company, ipald. /.

vious  year, Rs5,66;10,050%)

pany as Investment towards share applicatiori |

incured expenses .of! ‘Re2,02,91,572/- Pre

aggregaling to Rs .10,75,93265/-(Previous’ ‘Year Rs. 8,73,01:893/) on) . -

31.03.2013treated a8 share Bpplictionmaney: for. the  shares of iIndlansye
Securlty private'Liniited, Which'Is.disclosed as' Investment In the books of the! '
Campany, ' RUEOMTL

i

¢. The:other Investments. appearing in-the. financiala as.on 31.03.2013 /4 s
under ’
1. Sukhashant| Estates Private l“-".""“ﬂd"'“350;500‘\‘Eullyj‘¢bald ‘equity sh ares of

Rs. 10 each .aggregeting’ to. R$.9,61,00,000 (previous year Rs.
9,61,00,000/-) : U ol

i

2. Painting Artfacts and Idols<Rs 68/80,000/-; at cost  (previous year Rs.

68,80,000/-)

Y oreindl Gements Private Limited.,(Subsidlary~ Company) - 2,85,000
preference shares of Rs 100 ‘each -aggregating  to ‘Rs;2,85,00,000/- 'a'nd,'{'}“ {

14,970 equity shares of Rs.100 each.aggregating to Rs ':-14.';}1;42{53_0#',;:

17.The company has mvwsad-,-,thammpannut{an}gchargégpf;:ﬁg‘;, ‘9;7_;.";;'@5;1551; (Mtunl
amount accounted for In previous year Rs. 11,48,84,4041.), ‘amolnt which’ were

payable by the company.to tha‘Qunam,tqhﬁ-bngadhdﬁm}-‘or‘nﬁn performance.- This,
reversal has been done-on the basis: of ‘the-confirmation dated. 19” August:2013
racelved by the company:from the generator, ' ik : I 5

- 18.The Company holds preference sharea issued by aubﬁldjp,ryllﬂ'ﬂfiﬁundi-Chmqmﬁ:ﬁﬁvma Al

dividend. The Company during the:year has not booked preference dividend:. . -

Limited (BCPL). BCPL has accumulated losses ‘and.Is not In a position;to’declare |

19. The: company operates-across the entire hollutlézsupply-'c';h'alﬁ"dﬁ‘elacﬁildity;;mmpriémg‘-

the business of: ganeration, trading, banking, ‘br:ukeraﬁa‘fbfs.ﬁel_éictrlq[ly:'{ln‘igﬁﬁdlﬁph o

trading In energy certificates and energy derivatives  ‘and . providing ;consultancy.

X 7

services for the value added services .in energy domain, ‘The 'operations. of ‘the

holistic supply. chain of Electricity. The G
into different segments.

2 I e e

. '8 unpald overdue amolint asion 31.03:2013 1 " |
small scale and / or ancillary industrial suppiiers b,f_t{nncnhnt'ﬁﬂhﬂriﬁlm;am’@;unt.‘r;‘.; ilighe 11 Ry

Company. are Integrated and the \entire Revenues:of 'tha Company, are from.this., 1
Ban ‘.‘tllqan\not-pa(qu!vg',[tulfm-upqrqﬂqq‘ R
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GLOBAL ENERGY PRIVATE LIMiTED.  +

21.The company has incurred foreign currency and' rupee| expenditure. on \business
promolion by sponsoring events where. Indian Pelicymakers and regulators have .
participated thereby creating a:brand Image: of thercompany translating Into ‘a higher-
turnover: on year on year basis, benefitting . from the knowledge ‘andthe ;access::

available to the company through these ‘,a,vu'n'ﬁi.M'::1bdrﬁpan9;:hasl;biquﬂ;‘ihblﬁrf;iu;(jakiri..‘

advantage of the new butha}n\bppurtunitfds”'tnatl’ﬁ]r:é:hﬁsIﬁg,*bi.‘it:-‘suf:ﬂ"lhf.régul,anfind i

policy Initiatives in the.energysector,

22.Foreign Currency expenses inclusive of the overseas branch dffice expenses lndu':rrad
by the company during the year Rs.12,68,39,175/- (Previous Year Rs 692.27 Lakhs),
Foreign currency income during the year Rs 26,05,151/- (Previous Year Rs Nil). ~ '

23.The company has‘Isaum-Bank.ﬁuﬁrﬂﬂba’nﬁ:fbril’ta;huﬁjTtipﬁ?bﬁEﬁa’ﬁqm: Tha;tﬁt‘qi::ﬁ@lbﬁt
of the outstanding bank Guarantees Issued on:31%. March 2013 Is Rs..20,97.66/151/

Bank Guarantees for an amount of Rm.,."!?a;so.now;.\arg;’-;_lmﬁ;,kgﬂ"by ;1QD%-Jmhtq!h‘.fta,yv. iy

way of fixed deposit with the issuing bank, |
24, Managerial Rbmunéi'aﬂbh"lnd'uri‘ud"‘Huﬂi‘!i;-l' 'ﬂlﬂ?wﬁﬁ’ﬂﬂ §3';4§‘5.§Z.339!{.

25. During the year the' Company:continues:operations'in'its

and exchange

collaboration in Homeland Security Division. ) .
26. Previous years' figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary: e

As perpur report attached S P

For.and on behalfof the Board of Directors

VVKdtkar. {BmA) . Karon H Dhal - ffikh
Chartered ﬁmumﬂl - AR ). ‘;";' \"(Dlrua‘tm-,‘ Ty t
Membership 047368 | AL i i
\;l“
Place; My mpal ' |

Date: :h-&ua-‘lp\'l

e In'lts brénch.office In London/(UK):
to bring In-financlal resources and technical knowhow:for business of energy trading; » .
and to enter. into. international arena for import: of ‘technology’ and’




'V V Ketkar
Chartered Accountant
4 Advait, Saraswatibai Joshi Marg, Off Bhavani Shankar Road, Dadar West
Mumbai 400028

To Whom So Ever It May Concern

We have examined the books and accounts of the company Global Energy Private Limited, having its
registered office at 207, Gera Imperium I, Patto Plaza, Panjim, North Goa, Goa-403001 and having its
Corporate Office at 6" Flobr. Le Meridian Commercial Tower, Raisina Road, Connaught Place, New
Delhi 110001. On the basis of our examination and information and explanation given to us, we hereby
certify that the Net worth of the Company as on 31.03,2015, based on audited financial statements for
the year 2014-2015 is as below:-

NETWORTH

Sl. No. As aon Amount(Rs.)
1 31,03.2015 (Audited) 1,065,369,027/-

(Rs One Hundred 5ix Crores Fifty Three Lacs Sixty Nine Thousand Twenty Seven only)

This cer;iﬂ& te is being givem-onthe specific request of the company.

ig .
N
vV V Ketkar :
Chartered Accountant’y
Mumbal
Membership No 047388

18/09/2015
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